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Directors’ Report — Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited (2023-24)

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Eighteenth Annual Report of Future Generali India Life
Insurance Company Limited along with the Audited Statement of the accounts for the Financial year
ended 31 March 2024

KEY FINANCIAL PARAMETERS

The summarised financial results of your Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2024, are

as under:
(Rs. in '000)
Particulars Financial Year ended 31 | Financial Year ended
March 2024 31 March 2023

New Business Premium written
Individual 39,83,916 39,04,059
Group 21,07,914 30,86,617
Renewal Premium 1,20,13,549 1,05,89,466
Total 1,81,05,379 1,75,80,142
Income from Investment 61,65,626 43,77,073
Claims during the Year (Net) 86,56,074 65,73,154
Contribution from Shareholders' Account
towards Excess EOM 13,72,688 18,68,876
Contribution to Policyholder's A/c from
Shareholder’s A/c 295,459 2,49,227
Contribution from Policyholder's A/c to
Shareholder’s Alc - -
Profit /Loss After Tax (11,38,928) (19,71,142)

BUSINESS REVIEW

COMPANY PERFORMANCE

Your Directors wish to inform you that during the year under review, your Company has written a
gross premium of Rs.18,10,53,79,000 against Rs.17,58,01,42,000 in the previous Yyear,
registering an increase of 3% over the previous year.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Your Company continues to leverage technology to meet evolving consumer expectations & to stay
competitive and grow in the market. The company is digitalizing its interface with the larger ecosystem,
including customers, sales agents, employees, and other stakeholders. This digital transformation
facilitates near real-time information sharing, quicker decision-making, and superior customer service.
Future Generali remains at the forefront of the digital and data race and will continue to invest in these
areas to enhance efficiency and reduce costs.

Business performance has been strong, with New Business APE targets exceeded and both Individual
and Group APE performing exceptionally well. Renewal collections have grown notably, driven by
improvements in persistency across cohorts, leading to the company’s best-ever 37-month
persistency rates. Financially, assets under management (AUM) have seen robust growth. Costs have
also reduced while expenses remain within planned targets, demonstrating the company's
commitment to regulatory expectations. Profitability continues to be a key focus.
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Your Company has introduced an 'Innovation Hub' in six areas to address business challenges such
as attrition and activation. Additionally, the company launched a new digital business model, 'Women
in Insurance,’ targeting Gen Z women through digital marketing.

Operationally, the company's Claims Settlement Ratios for both Individual and Group segments have
improved, showcasing its commitment to customer service. The Grievance Incidence Rate and
complaints have been considerably reduced.

The company also continues to innovate its products, as demonstrated by the launch of the Single
Premium Anchor Plan, which provides policyholders with the opportunity to earn predictable and
excellent returns on their investments over the policy’s duration.

Future Generali remains focused on ongoing technological upgrades to meet evolving customer
expectations. The company is observing positive trends in business quality, with improved persistency
and increased productivity across channels

DIVIDEND

In view of losses incurred during the year under review, your Directors do not recommend any dividend
during the year under review.

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE

Your Company has not transferred any amount to the general reserve for the financial year under
review.

BONUS TO POLICYHOLDERS

During the year under review, a bonus sustainability exercise was performed by projecting the Asset
shares at maturity of the contract.

The supportable bonus rate for each product is derived as follows:

1. Asset Share at the valuation date (i.e., historical asset share) is considered as the starting point for
supportable bonus rate derivation.

2. Asset share is projected till maturity with future bonuses as nil while allowing for deductions for all
guaranteed benefit payouts (including maturity benefit as on valuation date). The guaranteed
benefits include the present value of future outflows for products with extended cover. Hence, this
residual Asset Share represents the distributable Asset Share through bonuses (reversionary and
terminal bonuses).

3. The supportable reversionary bonus is defined such that the residual Asset Share (distributable
through bonuses) as described above, is exhausted by approximately 90%. This supportable
reversionary bonus is found through an iterative process. It is calculated at a product level.

4. The supportable reversionary bonuses form the basis for reversionary bonus declarations.

The remainder of Asset Share at maturity post maturity benefit deduction (where maturity benefit
included all guaranteed benefits and non-guaranteed future reversionary bonuses) is kept towards
any fluctuations, smoothing, and terminal bonuses, if any.

Other considerations before declaring bonuses include maintaining policyholder reasonable
expectations and policyholder IRRs at maturity.

Details of Payment of Bonus

The product-wise reversionary bonus rates for the Financial Year 2023-24 is as under:
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Reversionary Bonus
Sr. No. | Product name UIN Rates as at 31 March
2024*
1 Future Generali Assure 133N001V01 2.00%
2 Future Generali Insta Life — Regular 133N004V01 2.00%
3 Future Generali Insta Life — Single 133N004V01 4.50%
4 Future Generali Child — Regular 133N013V01 2.50%
5 Future Generali Child — Single 133N013V01 5.00%
6 Future Generali Anand 133N018V01 2.75%
7 Future Generali Saral Anand 133N019V01
2.75%
& 133N019V02
8 Future Generali Dream Guarantee 133N029V01 2.15%
9 Future Generali Bima Guarantee 133N038V01 2.75%
10 |Future Generali Secure Income — Regular ~ [133N039V01 3.00%
11 |Future Generali Secure Income — Single 133N039V01 6.00%
12  |Future Generali Family Secure 133N041V01 4.75%
& 133N041V02 '
13 |Future Generali Family Income 133N040V01 5 05%
& 133N040V02 o
14  |Future Generali Assure Plus 133N052V01 2.75%
15 |Future Generali Triple Anand Advantage 133N055V01 3.00%
& 133N055V02 '
16 |Future Generali Pension —Regular 133N009V01 4.50%**
17  |Future Generali Pension — Single 133N009V01 4.50%**
18 |Future Generali Pension Guarantee - 133N046V01 2 75%
Regular
19 |Future Generali Pension Guarantee — Single [133N046V01 4.50%
20 |Future Generali New Saral Anand 133N062V01 2.25%
21 |Future Generali New Assure Plus 133N065V01 2 50%
133N065V02 '
22  |Future Generali Group Superannuation Plan {133N043V01 6,980/,
& 133N043V02 '
23 |Future Generali Group Superannuation Plan (133N043V03 7.75%
Notes:

* all reversionary bonus rates are per annum compound reversionary bonus

** 4.5% of Policyholder Pension Fund Account as of 31 March 2024 on a pro-rata basis

e The bonuses declared are applicable for policies with policy anniversary due on or after 1 July
2024, as per policy terms and conditions.

e **The declared bonus rate will be credited on the fund value after applying the minimum floor
rate of 1% p.a. and credited on 31 March 2024 leading to an effective rate of 8.05% p.a.

e Reversionary Bonus rates as above shall continue to be applicable till the next
reversionary bonus declaration.

The product-wise cash bonus rates for the Financial Year 2023-24 are as under:

Cash Bonus Rates as of 31
Sr. No. | Product Name UIN March 2024*
1 Future Generali Secure 133N039V01 2.50%
Income — Regular
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Cash Bonus Rates as of 31

March 2024*
5 Future (_Senerall Secure 133N039V01 2.50%
Income — Single

3 Future Generali Lifetime | 133N086V01 2 05%
Partner Plan- Option 1 & 133N086V02 V70

Sr. No. | Product Name UIN

Notes:

e  *cash bonus rates are distributed as a percentage of the sum assured

e The bonuses declared are applicable for policies where cash bonus is due for payment on
or after 1 July 2024, as per policy terms and conditions.

e Cash Bonus rates as above shall continue to be applicable till the next cash bonus
declaration.

The product-wise terminal bonus rates for the Financial Year 2023-24 are as under:

Sr. TB rates

No. | Product Name UIN as at 31 March 2024

1 Future Generali Assure 133N001V01 8% of (SA + VB)

2 Future Generali Child — Regular 133N013Vv01 27.5% of (SA + VB)

3 Future Generali Child — Single 133N013Vv01 35% of (SA + VB)

4 Future Generali Insta Life — Regular 133N004V01 10% of (SA + VB)

5 Future Generali Insta Life — Single 133N004V01 15% of (SA + VB)

6 Future Generali Pension — Regular 133N009V01 125% of (VB)

7 Future Generali Pension — Single 133N009V01 55% of (Premium + VB)

8 Future Generali Bima Guarantee 133N038Vv01 10% of (SA + VB)

9 Future Generali Anand 133N018Vv01 35% of SA

Future Generali Saral Anand 133N019Vv01

10 g 133No1gv0o2 | 457 O SA

11 Future Generali Pension Guarantee - Regular | 133N046V01 25% of (SA + VB)

12 Future Generali Pension Guarantee - Single 133N046V01 25% of (SA + VB)
Notes:

e The Terminal Bonus rates as above will be applicable on or after 1 July 2024 till the next Terminal
bonus declaration.

e Terminal Bonus will be payable on maturity to fully paid-up policies, and to reduced paid-up policies
which have paid premiums for at least 10 years.

e Return of premium will be given to fully paid-up policies where total maturity benefit is lower than total
premiums so as to achieve non-negative IRR.

e Terminal bonus is payable on death or surrender for all participating policies which have paid
premiums for at least:
e On Death: 5 years
e On Surrender: 10 years

e Terminal Bonus rates on death or surrender for FY 2023-24 are:

1) For products where terminal bonus for FY 2024-25 on maturity or whole life product,
the same rate will be payable as terminal bonus on death or surrender.

2) For products where no terminal bonus rate is being declared for FY 2024-25, a flat rate
of 5% is declared, same as last year.

e For products where terminal bonus payment is dependent on sum assured,
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1) For Premium paying or fully paid-up policies:
a) On Maturity and Death: TB will be payable on full sum assured and
b) On Surrender: TB will be payable on Reduced / Paid-up sum assured.

2) For Reduced paid-up policies: TB will be payable on Reduced / Paid-up sum assured.

For policies with waiver of premium, no terminal bonus is payable on death as the same is payable
on maturity.

The projected cost of bonus for Individual Business as of 31 March 2024 using valuation data and
assumptions as of 31 March 2024, stands at Rs.40.66 crore.

The projected cost of bonus for Group Business as of 31 March 2024, using valuation data and
assumptions as of 31 March 2024, stands at Rs.21.34 crore.

The total estimated cost of the Bonus as of 31 March 2024, is Rs.62.00 crore
COMPANY SYSTEMS
A) IRDAI Registration

The Certificate of Registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India to enable the Company to transact life insurance business continues to stand valid as of 31
March 2024. The Certificate of Registration renewed in 2014, shall continue to be in force pursuant to
the provision of Section 3A of the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act 2015 read with Section 3 of the
Insurance Act, 1938.

B) Products Launched / Modified

In order to enhance the product portfolio and to offer customer first products, your Company has
launched new competitive products, combination solutions as well as modified six products during the
financial year 2023-24. Further, your Company is working on various innovative product offerings,
keeping customers’ requirements and target segments in mind.

The list of products launched during the financial year was as follows:

(a) New product launched with differentiated customer benefits and features:

Sr. No. Plan / Rider Name Category Date of Launch UIN
Individual, Non-Linked,
. . Non-Participating
1, [putre - Generali — Single | oo ¢ profits), | 29 Jan 2024 | 133N101V01
Premium Anchor Plan . .
Savings, Life Insurance
Plan
(b) Product modified in the financial year:
Sr. No. Plan / Rider Name Category Date of Launch UIN
Individual, Non-Linked,
. Non-Participating
1. [Future Generali Long Term | up. profits), |09 Nov 2023 [133N090V03
Income Plan : .
Savings, Life Insurance
Plan
2 Future Generali Money Back Indmdua!,_ No_n—Lmked, 09 Nov 2023 133N088V03
Super Plan Non-Participating
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Sr. No.

Plan / Rider Name

Category

Date of Launch

UIN

(without profits),
Savings, Life Insurance
Plan

Future Generali Lifetime

Partner Plan

Individual,
Participating
profits), Savings,
Insurance Plan

Non-Linked,
(with
Life

09 Nov 2023

133N086Vv02

Future Generali New Assured
Wealth Plan

Individual, Non-Linked,
Non-Participating
(without profits),
Savings, Life Insurance
Plan

09 Nov 2023

133N085Vv02

Future Generali Group Term
Life Plan

Group, Non-Linked,
Non-Participating
(without profits), Yearly
Renewable Term
Insurance Plan

14 Nov 2023

133N003V04

Future Generali Money Back
Super Plan

Individual, Non-Linked,
Non-Participating

(without profits),
Savings, Life Insurance

Plan

25 Jan 2024

133N088Vv04

C) Claims:

Claims processing is one of the most important services that the insurance company provides to its
customers. Claims activity, in an insurance life cycle, is rightly perceived as the ‘end of the spectrum’
activity. Your Company believes this as the ‘moment of truth’, wherein your Company delivers the
promise made to customers at the time they bought the policies.

Your Company believes in following Claims philosophy outlined below to ensure delivering the promise
made to customer.

Promptly settling legitimate claims in a seamless manner.
Keeping claimants informed on the progress of their claims.
Being approachable, thereby responding and solving the claimants’ queries and requests.
Providing a fair and transparent assessment of claims.
Sending an official communication to the customer once the decision is made. In case a claim is
declined (rejected / repudiated), stating reasons for declining the claims
Providing a way in which declined claims can be represented by the claimants.
Taking social and moral responsibility towards protecting customers against fraudulent and non-
meritorious claims.

Your Company has decided all Claims intimated under both Individual and Group businesses and no
claim is pending at the end of the financial year under both categories.

The claims settlement ratio for Individual claims stands at 96.08% for the financial year 2023-24 which
was 95.04% in the previous financial year 2022-23.

The claims settlement ratio for Group claims is 99.18% for the financial year 2023-24 which was
96.00% in the previous financial year- 2022-23.

Your company has a follow-up mechanism with claimants for any additional documents required after
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the documents submitted by the claimant at the intimation stage. Your company has now enabled
customer communication on company recorded lines. These are used for explaining pending
requirements or seeking clarifications on a case-to-case basis during the claim assessment process.
Also, your company has empaneled multiple investigation agencies to increase investigation

bandwidth and depth across various geographies. This ensured the prompt settlement of claims in a
seamless manner while protecting customers’ interest against fraudulent and non-meritorious claims.

To improve the processing turnaround time of the claims, your company is working to build a new
Claims Processing Workflow module with end-to-end integration with other systems and functioning
of all relevant stakeholders. This module will ensure in higher efficiency & accuracy.

In addition, multiple projects have been undertaken to enhance the existing claims module in the
current financial year.

D) Branch office Network

During the year under review, your company has not opened any new places of business (branch
office) and closed 10 places of business (branch office). 3 places of business (branch office) were
relocated to alternate optimized premises to have better infrastructure facilities, and to deliver cost
efficiency and productivity. Your Company had a network of 93 places of business across the country
as of 31 March 2024 (including Registered and Corporate Office). Your Company is focused on
expanding its geographical reach in order to increase its penetration in retail and rural business
segments across the country as per the business plan.

E) Capital Structure

The Authorised Share Capital of your Company stands at Rs.3000 crore.

Your Company during the year under review made capital calls of Rs.153 crore by way of
preferential issue as per details below:

1 |08 May 2023 (153500000 Generali Participations |153,50,00,000
Netherlands N.V.
Total 153500000 153,50,00,000

The Paid-up capital as of 31 March 2024 is as follows:

No of Shares 259,93,21,009
Face value Rs. 10/- per shares
Paid up Capital Rs. 2599,32,10,090

F) Increase in stake by Foreign Shareholder — M/s. Generali Participations Netherlands N.V.

During the year under review, pursuant to the amendments to Insurance Act, 1938 and other related
notifications, increasing the limits for foreign investments in Insurance sector to 74% with effect from
14 June 2021 vide press note no. 2(2021 series) of Department of Promotion of Industry and Internal
Trade, our foreign promoter M/s. Generali Participations Netherlands has increased its direct
shareholding in the Company on 08 May 2023 from 72.37% to 73.99% by subscribing to 15,35,00,000
equity shares of the Company offered by way of preferential issue. The stake increase was approved
by IRDAI vide its letter bearing reference no. Ref.118.1/4/F&A-L/FGILIC/80/2022-23 dated 13
December 2023.
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G) Non-Convertible Debentures

As at 31 March 2024, the outstanding amount of Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) issued in
accordance with the provisions of the IRDAI (Other Forms of Capital) Regulations, 2015 stood as
follows:

300 Unsecured, Unlisted, Subordinated, Redeemable and Fully paid-up Non-convertible Debentures
at INR 10,00,000/- each aggregating to INR 30 crore with a coupon of 8.88% per annum, allotted to
M/s. Generali Horizon B.V. on 24 November 2020

The above Debentures are redeemable at the end of 10 years from the date of allotment.

Pursuant to approval received from IRDAI, your Company has paid interest due till 24 November 2023.
H) Solvency Ratio

Your Company has been continuously monitoring its solvency margins, in keeping with the
requirements of IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities, and Solvency Margin of Insurers) Regulations, 2016; and
has ensured at all times that the solvency ratio of your Company is above the minimum solvency

margin prescribed by the IRDAI, which is 150%. The solvency ratio as of 31 March 2024 has been
183%.

Actual Solvency Margin details vis-a-vis the required margin

Total Assets 82,920
Liabilities 77,568
Available Solvency Margin 5,351
Required Solvency Margin 2,932
Solvency Margin Ratio 183%

I) Human Capital

During the year under review, a vision statement for the Human Resources Function was: “To be a
trusted strategic partner, the HR function aims to cultivate a high-performance culture that prioritizes
employee experience and well-being. By doing so, we aspire to become the employer of choice,
attracting, nurturing, and retaining top-tier talent.”

The 4 pillars for the Human Resources strategy are as follows:
(a) Build Organizational Efficiency

(b) Being an Employer of Choice

(c) Inspiring Hi-Performance Culture

(d) Capability Development

1. Build Organizational Efficiency

Effective onboarding ensures that employees quickly adapt to their roles, understand company culture,
and become productive contributors. The company has improved the experience of new hires during
their initial 90 days on the job by re-engineering the corporate induction and onboarding programs. It
also focused on reinforcing its entry-level talent pool within the sales channels and launched
consultant schemes and redesigned the employee referral program across the organization to attract
and retain skilled individuals. It has promoted Internal job postings and Employee referral policy that
has facilitated career growth and mobility within the organization and has proven more effective and
efficient, potentially leading to better-quality hires.
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The company has also focused on regular “Employee Connect” and “Employee Engagements” during
the year to establish a positive work environment fostering team spirit and boosting morale. This drive
has also contributed to initiatives viz., “FG Wellness” and “We Care” to demonstrate our commitment
to employee’s well-being. The company has aligned Key Management Personnels (KMP) and their
Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) to IRDAI guidelines to ensure regulatory compliances.

2. Being an Employer of Choice

The introduction of “We Care” under Employee Benefits, such as the Sports Scholarship for
employees’ children, increased Paternity leave and support for children with special needs are some
of the compassionate initiatives taken to enhance overall employees experience and demonstrate the
company’s commitment to supporting its workforce.

Diversity & Inclusion has also been the key focus area to build a sustainable organization. Women
Leaders representation in strategic positions has been at 25% in CY 2023 reflecting a progress in
promoting gender balance by 9.6% higher as compared to CY 2022. Women in Managerial Positions
was at 15.22% in CY 2023 (2.6% higher as compared to CY 2022) & Gender Diversity was at 26.32%
in CY 2023 (1.7% higher as compared to CY 2022) indicating a commitment to inclusivity and equal
opportunities. Women empowerment and awareness on differently abled individuals have been woven
into this engagement framework.

As a part of the DEI initiatives, the company provided mentoring opportunities and exposure to cross-
country projects to three (3) of its female employees under Generali GIFT (Growing Inspiring Female
Talents) program. Also, the annual Pulse survey resulted with a remarkable Employee Engagement
score of 98%. High engagement levels correlate with increased productivity, job satisfaction, and
retention. The company has focused on having a transparent and fair recognition framework (both
quarterly and annually) to further motivate its employees to excel.

3. Inspiring Hi-Performance Culture

The Performance Management process was enhanced by introducing the 3P (Performance, Potential
& Perception) framework with data driven evaluation and governance via the People Council to align
individual performance with organizational goals. Strategic assessment to evaluate leadership
potential, competencies and readiness for higher roles was introduced through Lifetime Partner based
Assessment Centre, for employees being promoted into M7 & above grades.

Your company also introduced an Actuarial Support Program to demonstrate Generali’'s commitment
in retaining employees for niche roles. It has fostered a sense of ownership and alignment with the
company’'s success with 195 employees patrticipating in Generali Share Ownership program “We
Share” and it has also taken an initiative in driving Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIPs) for qualifying
employees in 2023 to sustain excellence and contribute to organizational growth.

4. Capability Development

Your company took initiatives on Leadership Development to focus on team managers’ capabilities
for driving overall team performance. The learning intervention emphasized Building high-performing
teams, fostering open communication, and promoting Lifetime Partner behaviors of FGI Life —
Ownership, Simplification, Human Touch & Innovation. It launched Talent Management Program “FG
LEAD” to focus on a two (2) year journey based on the RED (Rewards, Engagement & Development)
framework to ensure holistic development for these high-potential individuals.

Your company also performed a job evaluation exercise in partnership with AON with an objective to
define the Job size for 50+ key roles across the organization to align their roles with responsibilities,
ensuring fair compensation and career progression.

J) Re-insurance

The reinsurance arrangement of your Company has been tailored in accordance with the Insurance
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Regulatory and Development Authority (Life Insurance — Reinsurance) Regulations, 2018 to cater to
the business plans, reinsurance needs, and risk philosophy pursued by the Company.

K) Investments

Investments by insurance companies are governed under the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Investment) Regulations, 2000, as amended from time to time. Your Company has complied
with all the applicable requirements under the said Regulations during the year under review.

The total investments as of 31 March 2024 of Shareholders is Rs.4,299.04 million, for Non-ULIP
Policyholders is Rs.67,890.93 million and for ULIP Policyholders is Rs.7,393.98 Million aggregating to
Rs.79,583.95 million.

As per the IRDAI Circular Ref. IRDA/INV/CIR/008/2008-09 dated 22 August 2008 on IRDAI
(Investment) (Fourth Amendment) Regulation, 2008, your Company has appointed M/s B.K. Khare
and Co. Chartered Accountants to carry out the Concurrent Audit of the Investment function of
your Company for Financial Year 2023-24.

L) Rural and Social Sector Business

During the year under review, your Company has fulfilled its rural and social sector obligations for the
year under review. As against the minimum requirement of 20% of total policies written directly in that
year in its Seventeenth year of operations, from the rural sector, your Company has issued 9,063
policies in rural areas constituting over 25% of total policy issuances, which testifies your Company’s
approach towards life insurance inclusion.

Additionally, in the Social sector, your Company also covered 11,105 livesi.e. 7.40% of the summation
of a total number of lives covered and a total number of policies issued in the previous year, falling
within the norm of ‘social sector’ business as against the regulatory requirement of 5.00 % of the total
number of lives covered and a total number of policies issued in the previous year.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As of the date of the report, your Company's Board comprises of 09 Directors, with the Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer being the only Executive Director. The Chairman of the Board
holds a position of Independent Director.

Details of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Appointed/Resigned during the year under
review are as follows:

A) Appointment & Resignation of Director

During the year under review, following Directors were appointed & resigned from the Board of your
Company:-

Appointment

e Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas (DIN: 08171566) was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director
by the Board of Directors of your Company on 08 November 2023 on the recommendations of
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee pursuant to provisions of Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. 09 November 2023.
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e Mr. Alok Rungta (DIN : 10507620) was appointed as a Managing Director & CEO by the Board
of Directors of your Company on 14 February 2024 on the recommendations of the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee pursuant to section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. 01 April
2024. His appointment was subject to approval of the Members and Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (“IRDAI"). The Members provided their consent for appointment
of Mr. Alok Rungta as Managing Director & CEO on 27 February 2024 and IRDAI granted their
approval on 01 April 2024

Resignation

e Mr. Pankaj Jaju (DIN: 02219575) resigned from the Board of your Company w.e.f. 08 November
2023

e Mr. Bruce deBroize (DIN : 08273784) resigned from the Board of your Company w.e.f. 31 March
2024

B) Retirement by Rotation

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Luis Roset
Sucar (DIN: 09540988) shall retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of your Company and being
eligible for re-appointment, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment to the Members of the Company.
C) Appointment of Women and Independent Directors

Section 149(1) and 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Corporate Governance Guidelines for Insurance
Companies, requires every Company to appoint at least one Woman Director and Three Independent
Directors on their Board, respectively.

As on the date, the Company has 1 Women Directors on the Board, viz., Ms. Valentina Sarrocco.

Further, Mr. Palamadai Sundararajan Jayakumar (DIN: 01173236), Dr. Devi Singh (DIN: 00015681)
and Mr. Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti (DIN: 00007347) continue to be the Independent Directors of
your Company and necessary declarations have been duly taken from them under section 149(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

D) Appointment / Resignation of the Key Management Person

During the year under review, following Key Management Persons were appointed & resigned from
your Company:-

Appointment

e Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee on
02 January 2023 appointed Geetanjali Kothari was appointed as Chief Marketing Officer w.e.f
03 April 2023

e Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Nomination & remuneration Committee on 14
February 2023 appointed Peuli Das as the Chief Insurance Officer of your Company w.e.f
05 June 2023

Resignation

e  Shirish Jagnani, Chief Risk Officer resigned from the services of your Company w.e.f. 14 June
2023

e Pursuantto Alok Rungta taking charge as Managing Director & CEO of the Company, he stepped
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down as the Chief Financial Officer of your Company w.e.f 01 April 2024. Till a new candidate is
appointed, Alok Rungta shall take charge as the interim Chief Financial Officer of your Company.

e C.L.Baradhwaj, Executive Vice President, Legal and Compliance & Company Secretary resigned
from the services of the Company w.e.f 19 April 2024. Till the Compliance Officer is appointed,
Ashish Ovalekar, Associate Vice President, Legal and Compliance shall hold the interim position
of Chief Compliance Officer.

As of 31 March 2024, Mr. Bruce deBroize — Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Alok
Rungta — Deputy CEO & Chief Financial Officer, Mr. C. L. Baradhwaj - Company Secretary and Chief
Compliance Officer, Mr. Aditya Mall — Appointed Actuary, Mr. Niraj Kumar — Chief Investment Officer,
Mr. Dinesh Arora - Executive Vice President & Head - Internal Audit, Ms. Reena Tyagi — Head, Human
Resources Officer, Mr. Nilesh Parmar — Chief Operating Officer, Ms. Peuli Das — Chief Insurance
Officer and Ms. Geetanjali Kothari — Chief Marketing Officer are the Key Management Person as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Insurance Companies.

E) Payment of Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Introduction

The remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors and Managing Director and CEO is in terms of the
Board approved policy on Remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Directors, Key Management
Persons (KMP) and Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer/Whole-Time Directors.

Objectives of the Remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Directors, Key Management Persons
(KMP) and Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer/Whole-Time Directors.

The overall objectives for laying down the Remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Directors, Key
Management Persons (KMP) and Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer/WWhole-Time Directors is
to offer compensation systems that make it possible to attract, retain and motivate the most
outstanding professionals in order to enable the organization to attain its strategic objectives,
sustainable growth and long-term goals within the increasingly competitive context in which it
operates.

Further, the remuneration system is in line with the various regulatory frameworks existing in the
Insurance environment and the compensation system is aligned to the IRDAI's guidelines for sound
compensation practices and follow the general principles of:

e Effective and independent governance and monitoring of compensation.

¢ Alignment of compensation with profitability and growth of the Company in terms of the
strategic plan of the Company.

¢ Prudent risk-taking through well-designed and consistent compensation structures.

o Clear and timely disclosure to facilitate supervisory oversight by all stakeholders.

Design and structure of Remuneration processes:
A. Remuneration of the Managing Director and CEO
The remuneration structure provided to the Managing Director and CEO is a proper balance between

fixed and variable pay and is based on performance and various other parameters as per the
performance matrix approved by IRDAI.
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The details of the remuneration paid to Mr. Bruce De Broize are enumerated in the extract from the
Annual Return attached to Annexure-II.

The Board of Directors did not propose any increment for Mr. Bruce De Broize, Managing Director and
CEO for the financial year 2023-24. The Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee approved the payment of variable performance bonus amounting to
Rs.97,70,193/- (Measured on approved Metrices and pro-rated from his date of joining i.e., 25 April
2022 to 31 December 2022) for the financial year 2022-23 (Calendar year 2022).

Considering Cessation of assignment for Mr. Bruce deBroize effective 31 March 2023, the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee has proposed to process the full and final settlement that includes
payment of variable performance bonus amounting to INR 1,42,07,651/- with estimated tax
equalization of INR 90,83,580/- and Leave Encashment amounting to INR 3,97,036/- subject to
approval from Board, shareholders and IRDAI.

The details of the remuneration paid to MD & CEO, Mr. Bruce De Broize, are enumerated in the extract
of the Annual Return given below under section, “Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel”

B. Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration other than sitting fees for attending Board
and Committee Meetings of such sum as approved by the Board of Directors which is within the overall
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

However, keeping in mind the professional time dedicated by the independent directors, it was
proposed to pay the remuneration for independent directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions
of Sections 149 (9) and Section 197 (3) and the Rules made thereunder and Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Based on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Board of Directors
and shareholders have approved the remuneration to Independent Directors w.e.f. 10 August 2022 as
below:

(i) PS Jayakumar, Independent Director — Rs.32 lakhs per annum
(ii) Shailesh Haribhakti, Independent Director — Rs.10 lakhs per annum
(iii) Devi Singh, Independent Director — Rs.10 lakhs per annum

The above payment of remuneration as above to the Independent Director is in addition to sitting fees
and reimbursement of expenses for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors or any of its
committees or any other meetings.

C. Remuneration of Key Management Person

The level and composition of remuneration paid to the Key Management Person are reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Key Management Person to continue with your Company.

The Key Management Person’s salary shall be based on and determined on the person’s
responsibilities and performance.
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The Nominations and Remuneration Committee determines individual remuneration packages for Key
Management Persons of your Company considering factors, it deems relevant, including but not
limited to market, business performance, and practices of comparable companies, having due regard
to the financial and commercial health of your Company as well as prevailing laws and
government/other guidelines.

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors individually are required
to carry out the annual performance evaluation of (a) Chairman of the Board, (b) the Individual Non-
Executive Directors, (c) Managing Directors and CEO, (d) Independent Directors (e) Board as a
whole and (f) working of the Committees.

A structured questionnaire was prepared, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning, and
circulated to the Directors for evaluation. Duly filed evaluation sheets were sent by the Directors to the
Chairman of the Board. The evaluation was done by the existing Directors on Board and not the newly
appointed Directors. The Chairman of the Board placed the evaluation sheets for the discussion of the
Board at the Board Meeting held on 09 May 2024.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process, which reflected the overall
engagement of the Board and its Committees with your Company.

The Independent Directors had a separate meeting without the presence of Non- Independent
Directors and members of Management on 19 March 2024 to evaluate the performance of

¢ Non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole

e Chairman of the Company taking into account the views of Non- Executive Directors

e the quality, quantity, and timeliness of the flow of information between the company management
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 confirming their independence vis-a-vis your Company.

All the Independent Directors of the Company have also confirmed that they have complied with
Schedule 1V of the Act.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Your Company has constituted several Committees as a part of good corporate governance practices
and is in compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes.

The Committees compositions as on the date of the report are as follows:

A. Audit Committee

Sr. No. Name of Members Designation
1. Shailesh Haribhakti Chairman
2. P S Jayakumar Member
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Sr. No. Name of Members Designation
3. Devi Singh Member
4, Luis Roset Sucar Member
5. KB Vijay Srinivas Member

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Sr. No. Name of Members Designation
1. Devi Singh Chairman
2. P S Jayakumar Member
3. Shailesh Haribhakti Member
4. Valentina Sarrocco Member
5. KB Vijay Srinivas Member
C. Investment Committee
Sr. No. |Name of Members Designation
1. Roberto Leonardi Chairman
2. KB Vijay Srinivas Member
3. \Valentina Sarrocco Member
4, Niraj Kumar — Chief Investment Officer Member
5. Alok Rungta — Managing Director & CEO Member
6. Aditya Mall — Appointed Actuary Member
D. Risk Management Committee
Sr. No. |[Name of Members Designation
1. Luis Roset Sucar Chairman
2. KB Vijay Srinivas Member
3. \Valentina Sarrocco Member
E. Policyholders’ Protection Committee
Sr. No. Name of Members Designation
1. |Anup Rau Velamuri Chairman
2. |KB Vijay Srinivas Member
3. |Luis Roset Sucar Member
F. Ethics & Compliance Committee
Sr. No. |[Name of Members Designation
1. Valentina Sarrocco Chairperson
2. KB Vijay Srinivas Member
3. Luis Roset Sucar Member

3

TOTAL INSURAR

5

= F
2 (

L
B
=

E

|
N

.
5

L
ERALI
0

RE

LUTIONS

The details with respect to the powers, roles, and terms of reference, etc. of the relevant committees
of the Board are given in detail in the Corporate Governance Report of the Company, which forms
part of this Report.
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND COMPLIANCE SYSTEM

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by your Company (with its inherent weaknesses), work performed by the internal, statutory,
and secretarial auditors and external consultants specially appointed for this purpose, including an
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors, and the reviews
performed by management and the relevant Board committees, the Board is of the opinion that your
Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the year ended 31 March
2024.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements were adequate and operating
effectively.

MANAGEMENT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulations 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations
2000, the Management Report is annexed to this report as Annexure — I.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual Return of your
Company in Form MGT- 9 is annexed to this report as Annexure-Il and is available on the website of
your Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Statement containing particular of Employees as required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 (2) and (3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, is annexed to this report as Annexure — lll.

AUDITORS

A) Statutory Auditors and their Report

The Auditors Report to the Shareholders for the year under review does not contain any qualifications.
In accordance with the Corporate Governance Guidelines on Appointment of Statutory Auditors by

Insurers and pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and after the approval of the
shareholders at the

e Fourteenth Annual general meeting of the Company, M/s. Mukund M. Chitale & Co., Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 106655W) was appointed for a second term of Five (5) years.

e Fifteenth Annual general meeting of the Company, M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, (FRN: 101961W)
was appointed for a second term of Five (5) years

Based on the confirmation received from the Auditors, M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, (FRN: 101961W)
and M/s. Mukund M. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 106655W) continue to be the
Statutory Auditors of your Company.

Further, M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, (FRN: 101961W) are also Tax Auditors of your Company

B) Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this report as Annexure-1V.
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The Report for the year under review does not contain any qualifications.

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Bhatt & Associates Company Secretaries LLP, in Whole
Time Practice to carry out the Secretarial audit under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2024-25.

C) Internal Auditors

Corporate Governance Guidelines for Insurance Companies require the Audit Committee to oversee
the efficient functioning of the Internal Audit Department of the Company.

The Internal Auditor of your Company submits his Internal Audit reports to the Audit Committee on a
quarterly basis.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, the Board of Directors met four times with a proper intervening gap
between the meetings as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of the Board Meeting and the attendance of the Directors for the meetings are provided in
the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Directors on the basis of the submissions, explanations, confirmations, and certification from the
Management, Internal Auditor, and Statutory Auditors confirm that:

. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the year and of the profit and loss of the company
for that period;

. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

. the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

. the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively;

POLICY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee had formulated a duly approved Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy.

Pursuant to your Company making losses during the financial year under review, contribution towards
corporate social responsibility is not applicable for the financial year under review.

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Policy developed and implemented by the Company and
CSRinitiatives taken during the year pursuant to Section 134 and Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 is annexed to this report as Annexure - V.
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MANAGING THE RISK OF FRAUD, CORRUPTION, AND UNETHICAL PRACTICES
A) Whistle Blower Policy

Fraud-free and corruption-free work culture has been the core of your Company. In view of the
potential risk of fraud and corruption due to the rapid growth and geographical spread of operations,
your Company has put an even greater emphasis on addressing thisrisk. To meet this objective, a
whistle-blower policy has been formulated and published on the website of your Company.

Your Company has in place a whistle-blower mechanism where the whistle-blowers can raise concern
against any fraud being conducted. The Principal Compliance Officer of the Company is responsible
for addressing any concern raised under the whistle-blower mechanism.

Every quarter, the whistle-blower cases are reported to the Audit Committee of the Board.
Details of cases received /cases closed during the year under review are as follows:

Cases carried forward from last year: 2
Cases received during the year: 32
Cases closed during the year: 31
Open Cases at the end of the year: 3

B) Code of Conduct

Your Company continues to adopt the ethical code of conduct for the Directors, Senior Management,
and all the staff members. The code has been published on your Company’s website
https://life.futuregenerali.in and also has been shared with all the employees of your company via the
intranet portal.

C) Governance Policy

Your Company adopted a Governance Policy which shall ensure higher ethical standards or
professional conduct are followed and upheld by all employees at all times. If any employee conducts
a breach of the ethical code or any other breaches under the Governance Policy, they are viewed
seriously.

D) Anti-Fraud Policy

Your Company adopted an Anti-Fraud Policy to ensure consistent and effective investigation,
reporting, and disclosure of fraud occurrences and to provide clear guidance to the employees and
others dealing with your Company, forbidding them from involvement in any fraudulent activity and the
action to be taken by them when they suspect any fraudulent activity.

E) Internal Control and Risk Management Architecture is as follows:

Enterprise Risk Management Framework of your Company outlines how risk management is governed
across your Company, and where responsibilities reside by following the concept of the “three lines of
defense” model for managing risk as illustrated below:

e 1stline of defense — Management and Staff: Line management and staff are responsible for day-
to-day risk-taking management and decision making. They have primary responsibility for
establishing and maintaining an effective control environment. This involves day-to-day risk and
internal control management at the operational level. At this level, Top Management and Business
Units have direct responsibility for the implementation of internal controls and the identification,
management, and control of risks.
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e 2" line of defense — Risk & Compliance: These functions are responsible for developing,
facilitating, and monitoring effective risk and control frameworks and strategies. Risk oversight,
development of risk policies, methodologies, and tools; training of staff on risk matters; and
providing advice and guidance to management on risk and internal control matters, comes under
the purview of the Second Line of Defense. The Enterprise Risk Management department
coordinates, facilitates and oversees the effectiveness and integrity of the Internal Control & Risk
Management Framework. The ultimate responsibility for this level lies with the Risk Management
Committee (RMC) of the Board.

e 3 line of defense — Audit: Audit provides independent assurance on the adequacy,
effectiveness, and soundness of the internal control and enterprise risk management system of
your Company. Internal and External Auditors have the responsibility for this level along with the
Audit Committee of your Company.

Your Company has a Risk Management Committee (RMC) reporting to the Board of Directors. The
Risk Management Committee oversees all the risks within the company to provide the Board and
management with a holistic, comprehensive, and consolidated view of the risks faced by the entity.
Day-to-day management of risk is delegated by the CEO to the Management to manage risk within
their respective business. Management is supported by the risk functions and the Chief Risk Officer.

Board

Risk Management
Committee (RMC)

Risk Management Sub
Committee and Business
Continuity Planning Sub

Committee (RMSC &

BCPSC)

Asset Liability Information Security Risk
Management Sub Management Committee
Committee (ALMSC) (ISRMC)

Your Company has established the Risk Management Committee and its Sub- Committees (Risk
Management Subcommittee and Business Continuity Planning Sub Committee, Asset Liability
Management Sub Committee, and Information Security Risk Management Committee), which meet at
least once a quarter. The Charters of the Committees have been established to regulate the operations
and meetings, which are reviewed periodically.

The Asset Liability Management Sub-Committee provides advice to the Management in relation to the
asset-liability management of your Company and meets at least once a quarter.

The Information Security Risk Management Committee (ISRMC) is in place to discuss and direct
information security risk mitigation and ensure that risks are accurately reported. The ISRMC ensures
compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements related to information security.

Risk Management Sub Committee (RMSC) outlines the risk profile of your Company; monitors its risk
exposures and supports the creation of any corrective strategies. Business Continuity Planning Sub-
Committee (BCPSC) provides oversight of the business continuity plan in the respective operational



Classification | Confidential __'3 = FUTURE
ﬁ éi GENERALI
TOTAL INGURANCE SOLUTIONS

areas of your Company to ensure continuity of the business operations in case a major disruption
occurs.

The Risk Management Committee shall assist and provide advice to the Board of Directors in relation
to the risk management system and the asset-liability management of the Company.

The Risk Management System relies on the following building blocks:

¢ Risk Governance: To establish an effective risk management organizational structure based on a
clear definition of risk roles and responsibilities and a set of policies and guidelines.

e Risk Management Process: To facilitate the ongoing identification, assessment, addressing,
monitoring, and reporting of all risks.

e Business Support: To promote and spread the risk management culture, through shared values,
with the aim of increasing the efficiency of the risk management system and ensuring value creation
for shareholders. All risk factors present in the ordinary business activity are considered in
management decisions: a risk-based approach is applied by your Company to capital management,
reinsurance, asset allocation, and new product development processes, in order to optimize the
risk and rewards.

Risk Coverage:

Risk is defined as the possibility of a negative impact on the company’s financial position, performance,
and/or reputation. The risks are broadly segregated into financial risk, credit risk, insurance risk,
operational risk, and other risks.

Risk Coverage Definition

Financial Risk Financial risk is the risks associated with unexpected movements in
interest rates and volatility in equity markets that may have an adverse
impact on the economic or financial results of the company. Moreover, it
considers losses arising due to an excessive concentration in a single
Counterparty.

Credit Risk Credit risk refers to the possibility of losses arising from the default or
failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations (default risk), or
from the changes in value resulting from movements in the credit
standings of the third party or the widening of the credit spreads (spread
widening risk).

Insurance Risk — Life Life Insurance risk includes biometric risks embedded in Life and Health
policies deriving from the uncertainty in the expected future claims pay-
out related to assumptions regarding mortality, longevity, morbidity,
disability rates as well as on the expected value of lapses and expenses.

Operational Risk Operational risk refers to the risk of loss arising from inadequate or failed
internal processes, personnel, or systems, or external events.
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Risk Coverage Definition
Strategic risk referring to external changes and/or internal decisions that
may impact the future risk profile of the company.

Reputational Risk refers to the risk of potential losses due to a
reputational deterioration or a negative perception of the Company's
image among its customers, counterparties, shareholders, and regulator.

Other Risks/ Non-
Pillar | Risk Contagion Risk refers to the risk coming from the Company’s JV partners,

i.e. the risk that problems arising from one of the JV partners could affect
the solvency, economic or financial situation.

Emerging Risk refers to the new risks due to internal or external
environment changes, that may bringto an increase in the exposure to
risks already included in the Risk Map or that may require to define a new
risk category.

Liquidity risk is defined as the uncertainty, emanating from business
operations, investment or financing activities, over whether the insurer
will have the ability to meet payment obligations in a full and timely
manner, in a current or stressed environment, for example being able to
meet commitments only through a credit market access at unfavorable
conditions or through the sale of financial assets incurring in additional
costs due to illiquidity of (or difficulties in liquidating) the assets.

Sustainability & Climate Risk refers to the risk of impact on the financial
asset due to climate change.

All risks are tracked and monitored on a continuous basis. A Top-Down Risk Assessment is conducted
annually. The assessment is a forward-looking exercise that helps identify key risks for your Company
for the following year. Key risks identified are assessed for their impact and probability and for the
preparedness of the Company to manage these risks.

Key Risks addressed through the ERM Framework

Under the guidance of the Chief Risk Officer and the Risk Management Sub-Committee, the
Enterprise Risk Management Team has documented and continuously monitors the top risks for the
company in coordination with various departments. The Risk Management Sub-Committee has
identified the below Top Risks: -

e Persistency Risk — Risk of customers not paying a premium when due, resulting in increased
lapsed policies, low product and overall profitability, lower return to shareholders, and adverse
expense gap.

e Mortality Risk — Risk of higher-than-expected claims resulting in Low product and overall
profitability, lower return to shareholders, adverse expense gap, and adverse life experience in the
market.

e Distribution Efficiency Risk and New Business Volume Risk — Risk of not achieving New
Business Premium and renewal Business Premium targets resulting in Expenses higher than
budget.
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e Expense Overrun Risk — Risk of expenses exceeding the business volume generated resulting in
Low profitability, delayed break-even, and early consumption of capital.

e People Risk — Risk of loss of talent pool, key management, and administrative personnel.

e Operational Risk - Operational risk refers to the risk prospect of loss arising resulting from
inadequate or failed internal policies, processes, personnel, or systems or from external events.
Your Company implements and monitors mitigation plans for high-risk items identified through the
Risk Control Self-Assessment (RCSA) done by each business function, loss events, and/or audit
findings.

e Sales Practice, Market Conduct Risk - Higher lapsation, surrender of policies impacting product
profitability, Reputation risks due to increased customer complaints, regulatory intervention,
litigations, etc., and issues related to mis-selling.

e Legal & Regulatory Risk — Risk of Non-compliance with Laws and/or Regulations may lead to
fines/penalties and Cancellation of License.

o Information Security Risk — Risk of internal and/or external IT incidents/security breaches
rendering customer data vulnerable.

e Qutsourcing Risk: Risk emanating from outsourcing of Processes of your Company to external
entities. Your Company has implemented a two-level due-diligence process for the outsourcing of
any activity and vendor empanelment.

¢ Investment Risk- Probability or likelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expected return
on any particular investment, thus impacting Policyholder and Shareholder portfolio returns
resulting in non-deliverability of assured/guaranteed investment returns.

e Reputation Risk- Risk of potential losses due to a deterioration of your Company’s reputation or
to a negative perception of your Company's image among its customers, counterparties,
shareholders, and Supervisory Authorities.

e Credit Risk- Risk arising from the inability of a counterparty to face promised payments either
partly or wholly (credit default risk), or from a rating downgrade (credit downgrade risk), or the
widening of the credit spread (credit spread risk).

e Business Continuity Management: Risk of business disruption or interruptions to critical services
arising from natural disasters, operational breakdowns, hostile political situations, employee
malevolence, strike, epidemic, damages; that may lead to customer impact, financial & non-
financial impact, and regulatory impact.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014, hence there are no details to disclose as required under Rule 8(5)(v) and (vi) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year under review, no Company has become or ceased to be a Subsidiary/Joint
Venture/Associate Company of your Company.
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During the year under review, there were no material related party transactions entered into by your
Company with the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or any other designated persons
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of your Company at large.

All Related Party Transactions that are in the ordinary course of business and are at arm's length are
placed before the Audit Committee for their approval on a quarterly basis.

List of Transaction entered by the Company during the year under review at arm’s length & ordinary
course of Business:

(Rs. in ‘000"
I\Skr). Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Value
Foreign - Generali Participations Netherlands
1 | N.V. (Formerly known as Participatie | Share Capital Allotment 15,35,000
Maatschappij Graafsschap Holland NV)
2> | Kev Managerial Persons Managerial Remuneration 91,716
y ¢ Reimbursement Paid 801
Premium Income 10,472
Reimbursement of expenses
. 9,426
- incurred by us on behalf of
Future Generali India Insurance Company -
3 Limited Reimbursement of expenses
incurred by them on behalf of 11,495
us
Insurance premium charged 509
4 Generali Horizon B.V (w.e.f. 29 March 2022 | Accrual of interest expense 25,200
(Refer note 1) Interest paid on subdebt 50,400
Reinsurance premium 7,24,225
Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A. (w.e.f. 29 March | Reinsurance claim 3,12,740
5 | 2022) Commission Income 50,659
(Refer note 1)
Reimbursement of expense 1,664
6 | Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- Trieste Branch Premium charged 12,882
P-A Claims recognised 14,880
7 | Generali Operations Service Platform S.R.L. IT related services availed 12,000
3 Generali Espafia, S.A. de Seguros y Excess receipt paid back 6,364
Reaseguros

Note 1: The above transactions are reported for entire year.

Your Directors draw the attention of the members to Note 37 of Schedule 16 to the financial statement
which sets out related party disclosures as per AS-18.
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During the year under review, following were the payments made by your Company to group entities
from the Policyholders Funds:

(Rs. “0007)
Sr. No. Company Name Nature of Transactions | FY 2023-24 |FY 2022-23

1 Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- | Reinsurance Claim 3,12,740 329,311
Luxembourg Branch

2 Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- | Reinsurance Premium 7,24,225 687,325
Luxembourg Branch

3 Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- | Reimbursement of 1,664 7,222
Luxembourg Branch expense

4 Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- | Commission income 50,659
Luxembourg Branch

5 Future Generali India Insurance | Expenses incurred by 11,495 12,418
Co. Ltd. Non-Life on behalf of us

6 Future Generali India Insurance | Expenses incurred on 9,426 20,249
Co. Ltd. behalf of Non-Life

7 Future Generali India Insurance | Insurance Premium Paid 509 916
Co. Ltd.

8 Future Generali India Insurance | Premium Income 10,472 13,834
Co. Ltd.

9 Future Generali India Insurance | Claims received - 245
Company Limited

10 Generali Horizon BV Accrued interest 25,200 25,200

11 Generali Horizon BV Interest paid 50,400 25,200

12 Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- | Reinsurance Premium 12,882 280
Trieste Branch

13 Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- | Claims recognised 14,880 -
Trieste Branch

14 Generali Operations Service | IT related services availed 12,000 -
Platform S.R.L.

15 Generali Espafia, S.A. de | Excess receipt paid back 6,364 -
Seguros y Reaseguros

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on compliance with the Corporate Governance Guidelines for insurance companies issued
by IRDAI is annexed to this report as Annexure VI along with a certificate from the Interim Compliance
Officer and Head Legal.

LOANS, GUARANTEES, OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013

In terms of the provisions of sub-section 11 of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
by the Companies (Removal of Difficulties) Order, 2015 dated 13 February 2015, issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 186, except sub-section 1 is not applicable to
your Company
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MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER
SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, IS REQUIRED BY THE
COMPANY, AND ACCORDINGLY, SUCH ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS ARE MADE AND
MAINTAINED

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Company

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
There are no material changes and commitments which have occurred between the end of the
financial year of your Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR
STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year under review, your Company has not made any application or any proceeding is
pending under the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016).

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

During the year under review, your Company has not availed any loan from any Banks or Financial
Institutions and therefore no valuation was carried out.

FIXED DEPOSITS
Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year under consideration.

ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant orders passed by the regulator or courts or tribunals against your Company
impacting its status as going concerned and on its operations.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company does not have any unpaid/unclaimed amount which is required to be transferred, under
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 into the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the
Government of India.

DISCLOSURE OF UNCLAIMED AMOUNT ON WEBSITE

Your Company has provided a facility to the claimants enabling them to find out whether any amount
due to them is lying unclaimed with your Company for any reason whatsoever. This information is
regularly updated on the website of your Company.

TRANSFER TO SENIOR CITIZENS' WELFARE ACCOUNT
Pursuant to Rule 3 of Senior Citizens’ Welfare Fund Rules, 2016, your Company has transferred the

unclaimed amount to Policyholders lying with the Company for more than 10 years to the Senior
Citizens’ Welfare Account amounting to Rs.10,88,757.25 on 29 February 2024


https://taxguru.in/corporate-law/president-assents-insolvency-bankruptcy-code-2016.html
https://taxguru.in/corporate-law/president-assents-insolvency-bankruptcy-code-2016.html
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS, AND OUTGO

Considering the nature of the business of your Company, the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the
Act, read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, relating to the conservation of
energy and technology absorption does not apply to the Company. Your Company has, however,
taken extensive steps pertaining to the below:

(A) Conservation of energy

(i) The steps taken or impact on the conservation of energy:

e The electricity connection of your Company’s Head Office is converted from Thermal Power
to Green Power. From February 2024 we are at 100% Green Energy at your Company’s
Head Office.

e Apart from our internal electricity connection, Head office building has installed Solar Power
which generates 525 kw per day power, which is utilized across common areas & functioning
of lights, pumps, lifts, etc. This has also resulted in controlled expenses on CAMs charges.

e At certain branches which has frequent power failure, instead of installing Diesel Genset,
your Company has installed inverters, thereby avoiding use of Diesel.

(ii) The steps taken by Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

e Using LED Light fittings across new offices/during renovation/during replacement of faulty
light fixtures.

e Controlling temperature & regularly monitoring of operating hours of AC/ AHU units at your
Company’s offices. e.g. at your Company’s Head Office the AC temperature is kept at 24/25
degrees which results in optimum power consumption.

o Replacement of old wiring and capacitors is done at many branches which consumed higher
power due to ageing.

e Planning underway for converting other branches into Green Energy.

o Replacement of old air-conditioners is also underway.

(ili) The capital investment in energy conservation equipment:

e Use of LED light fixtures.
e Replacement of old ACs and ACs which are using R-22 refrigerant.

(B) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

(Rs. in ‘000")
Foreign Exchange Earnings 3,80,362 98,509
Foreign Exchange Expenditure 7,92,436 7,10,793

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN EMPLOYEES AT WORKPLACE

Your Company is committed to maintaining a healthy working environment in which all employees can
work together free from sexual harassment.

Your Company has formulated a Policy on the Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Woman employees
at the workplace and provides a healthy working environment. Your Company believes that all employees
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and other persons dealing with your Company have a right to be treated with dignity. Sexual harassment
is an offense and is punishable.

During the year under review, the company has complied with the provision relating to the constitution of
the Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Report under the “Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal)
Act, 2013”, for the year under review is as follows:

Number of Complaints of Sexual harassment

days

5
received in the year
Number of Complaints disposed of during the year 3
Number of cases pending for more than ninety None

Number of workshops and awareness programs
against sexual harassment carried out

1516 employees were trained on Prevention of
Sexual Harassment (POSH) Act 2013 through 12

sessions. The session focused towards

educating, creating awareness of right behaviours

and encouraging participation of all employees

towards building a safe and inclusive workplace.
Employment Terminated basis conclusion arising
out of Investigation

Nature of action taken by the employer or District
officer

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the Business of your Company.

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board is grateful to the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India and other
Regulatory Bodies for their continued support and guidance.

Your Directors would also like to take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks to the valued
customers for their continued patronage.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledge with gratitude the support
and cooperation extended by the policyholders, government, clients, bankers, investors, distributors, and
other agencies and look forward to their continued patronage.

The Board of Directors wish to express sincere appreciation for the hard work and commitment of the
employees of your Company

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors, we wish to express our gratitude to Future Group and Generali
Group for their continued support and trust.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Sd/-

P S Jayakumar
Chairman
(DIN: 01173236)

Date: 09 May 2024
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ANNEXURE |

Fuiure Generali India Lifz Insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 132

Date of Registration: 04 September 2007 Management Report

In accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, with respect to the
operation of the company for the year ended 31 March 2024, the Management of the Company
confirms, cerifies and declares as below:

1. Certificate of Registration

The Certificate of Registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India to enable the Company to transact life insurance business continues to stand valid as of 31
March 2024, As per the circular referance number IRDA/F&A/CIR/GLD/I062/04/2015 dated 07 April
2015 read with Section 3A of the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act 2015, the Authority has removed
the process of annual renewal of Certificate of Registration by insurars required under Section 3 of
the Insurance Act 1938,

Thae Certificate of Registration renewed in 2014 shall continue to be in force subject to the provision
of Section 3A of the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act 2015 read with Section 3 of the Insurance
Act, 1938,

2. Statuiory Dues

All relevant statutory dues payable by the Company for the year ended 31 March 2024 have been
generally deposited on time as on the date of this Report.

3. Shareholding Pattern

The Company's shareholding pattern is in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act,
1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Registration of Indian Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2000,

4. Investment of Funds

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance
Laws (Amendment Act), 2015, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Investment)
Regulations, 2016, and various circulars/notifications issued by the IRDAI from time to time. The
Company follows prudent portfolio managemaent processas with the focus to build long-term quality
portfolios which will generate steady returns for our customers. The Investments are carried out
within the framework of the investment policy of the Company. The portfolio is invested in top quality
paper with 95% investment in Government Securilies & AAA-rated papers for in Fixed Income funds
portfolios and 70- 100% investment in Nifty stocks for Equity funds portfolios and thal the
managemeant has not directly or indirectly invested outside India the funds of the holders of palicies
lesued in India. Your company strives to employ industry best practices, processes, and standards
and generate a stable investment performance over the medium to long term without compromising
the portfolio quality.

e
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5. Solvency Margin

The Company has adequate assets to maintain its solvency margin as stipulated in Section 64 VA
of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time and as per IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities and
Solvency Margin of Life insurance Business) Regulations, 2016 issued by IRDAIL The Solvency

ratio as of 31* Marech 2024 is 183% as compared to the required minimum solvency ratio of 150%.

6. Valuation of Assets

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet
and to the best of our knowledge and belief the amounts reflected in the Balance Sheet are shown
in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the several
headings, "Loans”, "Investments”, "Agents balances”, "Outstanding Premium”, "Interest, Dividend,
and Rents outstanding”, “Interest, Dividends, and Rents accruing but not due”, *Amount due from
other persons or Bodies carrying on insurance business”, "Sundry Debtors”, "Bills Receivable”,
“Cash" and the several items specified under "Other Accounts” except in the case of fixed income

securities held in the Shareholders’ account which are carried at amortized cost,

In case of diminution, other than temporary, in the market value of investments as on the Balance
Sheet date, the amount of diminution is recognized as an expense in the Revenue/Profit and Loss
Account as the case may be, The Company has valued these investments in line with the guidelines
prescribed for the valuation of Nonperforming assets

7. Application of Life Insurance Funds

We certify that no part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly applied in
contravention of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investment of the
life Insurance fund.

8. Risk Minimisation Strategies

The Company operates in a sector that is exposed to inherant uncertainties. A key factor
in determining a company's capacity lo create sustainable value is the risks that the
company is willing to take (at strategic and operational levels) and its ability to manage
them effectively. Risks exist in a Company's operating environment and they emerge on a
regular basis. The Company's Risk Management processes are designed to ensure that
these risks are identified on a timely basis and addressed.

Tha Board of Directors has constituted a Risk Management Committee ("the Committee”).
The Committee has adopted terms of reference that outline the role, responsibilities, and
power along with the procedure for organising the meetings of the Committee on a quarterly
basis. The purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its
oversight responsibilities with regard to enterprise risk management, The Committee
reviews the risk management practices and actions deployed by the Management with
respect to identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation, and reporting of key risks while
trying to achieve its business objectives. The Committea also guides tha Management in
daveloping the risk managemeant policy and in implementing an appropriale risk
managemaent system/framawork for the Company.

To have a better focus on risk culture and governance, the Committee has constituted the
Risk Management Sub-Committee, Information Security Committee, Asset Liability Sub-
Committee, and Business Continuity Planning sub-committee, to identify, assess, review
and mitigate risks.
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This Risk Management Sub-Committee has the primary responsibility of implementing the Risk
Management Policy of the Company and achieving the stated objective of developing a risk-based
culture that supports decision making and helps improve Company performance.

Operations in other Countries

The Company does not have any operation outside India, hence there are no exposures to either
other country risks or currancy fluctuation risks.

10. Ageing of Death Claims

N

Claims are setlled on the receipt of all relevant papers and proper evaluation. Wheraver
clarification/documents are pending, follow-up activities are undertaken with the claimant.

Claims registered and not settled are as follows:

Period

30 days 0 0.00 0 0.00
30 days to 6 Months 0 0.00 0 0.00
& Months to 1 year 0 0.00 0 0.00
1 year to 5 years 0 0.00 0 0.00
[5 years and above 0 0.00 0 0.00

Ageing of claims indicating the trends in average claim settlement time (I.e. the average time required
between intimation of claim till the decision of claim); The TAT this financial year has been lowest
durlng last ten years.
| I 2022- 020~ [ 2019- [ 2018- [ 2017+ [ 2016+ 2015 =’4 I mrlrﬂ

' i 182| W 18 F| I TS| = 6 ;flikﬁf.- | 1}4

9.3 16 [ 203 | 98 | 109 17 32 | 223 | 30 | 513 43

.-* lrﬁl‘-ﬂf lr 1 : TS 74 divie |
Opening as on 01 April 2023 0 0
Intimated during the year 969 809
Disposed of during the year 969 809
Pending as on 31 March 2024 0 0
Settlement Ratio 96.08% 99.18%

11. Valuation of Investments

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance
Laws (Amendment Act), 2015, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority {Investment)
Regulations, 2016, and various circulars/notifications issued by the IRDAI from time to time.

Invesiments are recorded on the trade date at cost, which includes brokerage, statutory levies, if any
and excludes pre-acquisition interest, if any, on Purchase.

%Eanua entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-bonus- clma Right entitements are

ﬁcognized as investments on the ‘ex-rights date’.
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i. Classification

Investments intended to be held for a period of less than twelve months or those maturing within
twelve months from the Balance Sheet Date are classified as "Short Term Investments”. Investments
other than the short term are classified as "Long Term Investments”,

ii. Diminution in Investment

In case of diminution, other than temporary, in the market value of investments as on the Balance
Sheet date, the amount of diminution is recognized as an expense in the Revenue/Profit and Loss
Account as the case may be,

fii. Valuation = Non-Linked Business

Debt securities including government securities are considered as "held to maturity” and are stated
at amortized cost,

The premium or discount, which is paid or availed respactively, at the time of purchase of fixed
income security, is amortized over the life of the instrument on a Constant Yiald basis.

Fixaed deposits ara valued at cost till the date of maturity.

Investments in mutual funds are stated at the previous day's Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit,

Listed equity securities and Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) and Infrastructure Investment Trust
(InvITs) are measured at fair value on the balance sheet date. For the purpose of determining fair
value, these are valued at the last quoted closing price on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and
in case the equity shares are not listed or traded on NSE then they are valuad on the last quoted
closing price on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Unlisted equity securities are measured at
historic cost, Reverse Repo is valued at cost. In respect of investment in equity shares, ETFs, mutual
funds and InvITs, the corresponding unrealized investment gain or losses are reported in the Balance
Sheet under “Fair Value Change Account”.

iv. Valuation - Linked Business

Government Securities and other Debt Securities with a remaining maturity of more than 182 days
are valued based on a market value obtained from Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL), Fixed
Income Money Market & Derivatives Association of India ('FIMMDA'), and CRISIL Bond Valuer
respectively. Government and other debt securities with a remaining maturity of up to 182 days are
valued at amortized cost spread uniformly over the remaining life of the securities.

Listed equity securities, ETFs and InvITs are measured at fair value on the Balance Sheet date. For
the purpose of determining fair value, these are valuad at the last quoted closing price on the NSE
and in case the equity shares are not listed or traded on NSE then thay are valuad on tha last quoted
closing price on the BSE. Unrealized gains or losses are recognized in the scheme's Revenue
account. Reverse Repo Is valued at cost.

Fixed Deposits are valued at cost till the date of maturity.

Mutual fund units are valued at the previous day's Net Asset Value per unit. Unrealized gains or
losses are recognized in the scheme’s Revenue account,

nj
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v, Transfer of Investments from Shareholders’ fund to Policyholders’

Transfer of debt securities from shareholders’ to policyholders' is done at the lower of net amaortized
cost and market value on the date of transfer. In the case of equity securities, such transfers are
affected at a lower cost and market value on the date of transfer. In the case of a unit-linked fund,
such transfers are affected by market value on the date of transfer.

12. Review of Asset Quality and Performance of Investment

The Company has a well-diversified portfolio across issuers and industry sagments in corporate
securities. Investments are made in accordance with the regulatory norms and fund mandates for
Unit Linked Funds.

In the Fixed Income segment, the Company has invested predominantly in government securities
and corporate securities having the highest credit quality rating of 'Sovereign/AAA" and equivalent.

The aquity portfolio is also well-diversified and equity selection is made after appropriate research
and analysis of the Investee Company and industry of the Company.

The performance of all investments is closely monitored and adjusted for any diminution in the value
of the investment,

13. Management’'s Responsibility Statement

The financial statements of Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited and the
information disclosed in this report are the responsibility of the Company’s Management and have
been reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors.

Further:

(a) In the preparation of the financial statements, the applicable accounting standards, principles,
and policies have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures;

(b) The Management has adopted such accounting policies and applied them consistaently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that year ;

(c) The Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the
Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Management has prepared the financlal statements on a going concern basis;

(8) The Management has ensured that an internal audit system is commensurate with the size and
nature of the business that exists and is operating effectively.

4 ﬂgﬁu&m u;-';:‘; 5
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14. Schedule of Payments made to individuals, firms, companies, and organizations in which
the Directors are interested.

The details of payments made during the year to individuals, firms, companies, and organizations in
which Directors of the Company are interested, are given in Annexure A.

For and on T:alf of the Board Q’@' ' ~ |
\A J"’lf — k% é&ww

Chairman Managing Director
Director & CEO
and Interim CFO

zv’l koo™
Apﬁfjﬁ;}’# C:%;:pr:: SB:Qtary

Place: Mumbai
Date: 9 May 2024
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Schedule of Payments made to individuals, firms, companies, and organisations in which the
Directors are interested.

The detalls of payments made during the year to individuals, firms, companies, and organisations in
which Directors of the Company are interested, are given in Annexure A,

Annexure A

- (Rs in *000")
Entity in which the : Nature of
Sr. No. Direcior s Intarestod Name of Director PentaRattin FY 2023-24 (FY 2022-23
Expenses incurred by
non-life on behalf of 11,495 12418
us
Expense incurred by
Future Generali India Anup Rau us on behall of non- 9.426 20,249
l. | Insurance Company Devi Singh life
R i T it g
Limited (“Non-Life™) Valentina Sarrocco Premium Income 10,472 13,834
Insluranccz premium 509 016
paid
Claim received 245
Reinsurance claim 312,740 329,311
Assicurazioni Generali St e 724225 | 687,325
. . pn:rnlum
2. | S.p.A. Luxembourg Luis Rosetl Sucar : - F
Boanal Reimbursement o 1 664 7929
expense : :
Commission income 50,659 .
Assicurazioni Generali Brlgenge gl L 250
3. S.p.A. Trieste Branch Luis Roset Sucar Rmmfuranuc 14,880
premium

Note: The above transactions are reported for entire year.

*The death claim amount is paid to the claimants towards the Group Term policy held by Futura
Enterprises Limited for its employee
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ANNEXURE-II
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March 2024

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN U66010MH2006PLC165288

i) Registration Date 30 October 2006

iii) Name of your Company Future Generali India Life Insurance

Company Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of Public Company Limited by shares
your Company

V) Address of the Registered Address: Unit 801 and 802, 8" floor, Tower C,
office and contact details Embassy 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (W),

Mumbai — 400083

Telephone: +91-22-4097 6913
Fax: +91-22-4097 6600
Email: clb@futuregenerali.in

Vi) Whether listed company No
(Yes/No)
Vii) Name, Address and Contact details of [Name Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any |Address: C - 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli
(West), Mumbai - 400083.

Tel: 022 - 6171 5400

Fax: 022 - 2594 6969

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF YOUR COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of your Company shall be stated:-

1. Life Insurance 6511 100%
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lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Participations A. Holding 73.99% 2(46) of the
Companies Act, 2013
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as a percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding:

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt (s)

d) Bodies Corp.

675860077

675860083

675860077

675860083

e) Banks / FI

f) Any Other....

Sub-total (A)(1):-

675860077

675860083

675860077

675860083

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs- Individuals

b) Other- Individuals

c¢) Bodies Corp.

1769960926

1769960926

1923460926

1923460926

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A)(2):-

1769960926

1769960926

1923460926

1923460926

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

(A)D)+(A)2)

2445821003

2445821009

2599321003

2599321009
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B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
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share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

i)Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs.1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

2445821003

2445821009

100

2599321003

2599321009 100 -
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Future Enterprises Limited 654380445* 26.75 - 654380445* 25.17 (1.58)
Future Corporate Resources Private] 21479638 0.88 - 21479638 0.83 (0.05)
Limited
Generali Participations Netherlands | 1769960926 72.37 - 1923460926 74.00 1.63
N.V

TOTAL | 2445821009 100 - 2599321009 100 -

*Note: The shares include 6 shares held by members jointly with Future Enterprises Limited as follows:

Future Enterprises Limited jointly with Krishan Kant Rathi

Future Enterprises Limited jointly with Chandra Prakash Toshniwal
Future Enterprises Limited jointly with Rajesh Kalyani
Future Enterprises Limited jointly with Deepak Tanna
Future Enterprises Limited jointly with Sanjay Rathi
Future Enterprises Limited jointly with Vimal Dhruve
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iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

i) Change in Shareholding of Generali Participations Netherlands N.V.

At the beginning of the year 1769960926 72.37

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding Preferential issue of 15,35,00,000 Equity Shares of Nominal | 1923460926 74.00%

. o Value of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each issued at par per share
during the year specifying the l3gqregating to Rs.153.50 Crore (Indian Rupees One Fifty
reasons for increase/decrease [Three crores, Fifty Lakhs) dated 08 May 2023

(e.g., allotment /transfer / bonus /

sweat equity etc.):

At the End of the year 1923460926 74.00% - -

ii) Change in Shareholding of Future Enterprises Limited

At the beginning of the year 654380445 26.75

Date wise Increase / Decrease in . .
Promoters Shareholding Due to Preferential issue of 15,35,00,000 Equity Shares

; . of Nominal Value of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each issued at 0
?;;!:)gn;hfoy ?r?ér:::; I/g/g;?e;ZZpar per share qggregating to Rs.153.50 Crore (Indian 654380445 25.17%
(e.q., allotment /transfer/bonusRupees_One_Elfty_-Three crores, Fifty Lakhs) to M/s.
swe'at equity etc.): Generali Participations Netherlands N.V dated 08 May

2023
At the End of the year 654380445 25.17% - -




iii)Change in Shareholding of Future Corporate Resources Private Limited
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At the beginning of the year

21479638 0.89

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.,
allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc.):

Due to Preferential issue of 15,35,00,000 Equity
Shares of Nominal Value of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten)
each issued at par per share aggregating to
Rs.153.50 Crore (Indian Rupees One Fifty-Three
crores, Fifty Lakhs) to M/s. Generali Participations
Netherlands N.V dated 08 May 2023

2,14,79,638

0.83%

At the End of the year

21479638 \ 0.83

iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters, and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

for increase/decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons

Promoters - -

At the End of the year
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1. At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in -

Shareholding during the year specifying the

reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. allotment
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

At the End of the year
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V. Indebtedness:

Indebtedness of your Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount - 30,00,00,000 - -
i) Interest due but not paid - - - --
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 79,53,538 - -
Total (i +ii +iii) 30,79,53,538

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Addition - - - -
Reduction - - - -
Net Change
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount -- 30,00,00,000 - --
i) Interest due but not paid - - - --
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 79,53,538 - -

Total (i +ii +iii) - 30,79,53,538 - -




VI.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, and/or Manager:

1. |(Gross salary

1= FUTURE
@#ﬂ}r GENERALI
TOTAL INSURANCE SOLUTIONS

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income- tax Act, 1961

3,98,38,185

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income-tax Act, 1961

4,33,81,718

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2. |Stock Option

3. [Sweat Equity

4., |Commission

- as % of profit

- Others specify (PF / Gratuity / Superannuation / Reimbursement / Meal card)

35,34,228

Total (A)

8,67,54,131

Overall ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

hailesh P S Jayakumar |Devi Singh |Pankaj Jaju# KB Vijay Srinivas@|Roberto Leonardi
aribhakti
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending 11,10,000 10,10,000 12,10,000 0 0 0 33,30,000
Board/ committee
meetings
Commission 0 0 0 0 0 0
*Others, please specify 10,00,000 32,00,000 10,00,000 0 0 0 52,00,000
(Remuneration)
Total (1) 21,10,000 42,10,000 22,10,000 0 0 0 85,30,000
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending Board/ 0 0 10,20,000 3,40,000 0 13,60,000
committee meetings
Commission 0 0 0 0. 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
Total (2) 0 0 10,20,000 3,40,000 0 13,60,000
Total (B)=(1+2) 98,90,000
Total Managerial N.A.
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per N.A.
the Act

The amount mentioned above is gross of all taxes deducted as applicable

*Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 (9) and Section 197(3) and the Rules made thereunder and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 Company has paid remuneration to Independent Director w.e.f. 10 August
2022.

# Resigned w.e.f closing hours of 08 November 2023
@ Appointment w.e.f closing hours of 09 November 2023



Anup Rau  |Valentina Sarrocco |Luis Roset Sucar

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending Board /committee 0 0 0

meetings

Commission 0 0 0

Others, please specify 0 0 0

Total (3) 0 0 0 0
2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending Board/ committee 0 0 0

meetings

Commission 0 0 0

Others, please specify 0 0 0

Total (4) 0 0 0 0

Total (C)=(1+2+3+4) 98,90,000

Total Managerial Remuneration N.A.

Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A.

Note : The amount mentioned above is gross of all taxes deducted as applicable



C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

PARTICULARS OF
REMUNERATION

DESIGNATION

EMPLOYEE ID
1 | Gross salary

Aditya Mall

Appointed
Actuary

1121489

Niraj Kumar

Chief
Investment
Officer

1122374

Dinesh
Arora

Executive
Vice
President -
INEGE
Audit

1123105

Nilesh
Parmar
Chief
Operations
&
Technology
Officer

| 1136460

Reena
Tyagi

Chief
Human
Resources
Officer

1140283

Alok
Rungta

CFO &
Deputy
(01=(0)

1141910

Geetanjali
Chugh**

Chief Marketing
Officer

1142338

Peuli Das**

Chief Insurance
Officer

1142790

(@) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

1,05,19,510

1,09,43,509

82,50,638

2,09,50,326

1,63,38,552

2,17,25,729

76,34,770

2,14,04,347

(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income Tax
Act, 1961

7,36,452

9,29,379

3,08,304

28,800

17,09,618

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act,
1961

N

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

4 | Commission

- as % of profit

- Others Specify (PF/
Gratuity /
Superannuation /
Reimbursement /Meal
card

26,26,504

1,38,82,466

49,40,314

1,68,13,202

21,56,034

1,07,14,976

20,29,056

2,30,08,182

10,50,696

1,73,89,248

25,74,279

2,60,09,626

4,69,121

81,03,891

8,67,229

2,22,71,576

** Peuli Das had taken charge as Chief Insurance Officer on 05 June 2023
** Geetanjali Chugh had taken charge as Chief Marketing Officer on 03 April 2023




Byju

*
Joseph* Shwetha Ram

Conjeevaram
Baradhwaj

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

Executive Vice
President - Legal &
Compliance

Chief Technology

X Chief Human Resources Officer
Officer

DESIGNATION

EMPLOYEE ID 1125900 883120 1125606

1 | Gross salary
a) Salary as per provisions contained in
ge)ction 1¥(1) or; th(flncome Tax Act, 1961 1,21,67,789 19,28,113 42,20,344
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income
Tax Act, 1961 - 62,518 36,392
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section i i i
17(3) Income tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - - -
3 | Sweat Equity - - -
4 | Commission
- as % of profit - - -
- Others Specify (PF/ Gratuity /
Superannuation / Reimbursement /Meal 6,73,308 2,91,123 156,492
card

1,28,41,097 22,81,754 44,13,228

* Byju Joseph had resigned from the position of Chief Technology Officer w.e.f 10 May 2023
* Shwetha Ram had resigned from the position of Chief Human Resources Officer w.e.f 30 April 2023



PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Penalty -- - - - -

Punishment - - - - -
Compounding | -- - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - -- - - -
Punishment -- - -- -- -
Compounding - - - - -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Sd/-

P S Jayakumar
Chairman
(DIN: 01173236)

Date: 09 May 2024



ANNEXURE Il

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Employee
Name

Designation

Remuneration

Qualification

Agein
years

Date of
Employment

Experience
in years

Last
Employment held

Bruce De | MD & CEO 8,67,54,131 M.B.L., B.Ed., B.A (Hons.) in |63 25-Apr-2022 | 31 Generali Asia
Broize Economics, B.A.
Conjeevaram | Executive Vice President | 1,28,41,097 M.Com, ACS, LLB, Fellow of the | 59 28-Sep-2017 | 37 Bharti AXA Life
Baradhwaj - Legal & Compliance Insurance Institute of India - Life, Insurance
and Company Secretary Post Graduate Diploma in
Management
Aditya Mall Appointed Actuary 1,38,82,466 ICAI - CA 35 11-Aug-2015 | 17 Ernst & Young (EY)
Nilesh Parmar | Chief = Operations & | 2,30,08,182 Btech, Post Graduate Diploma in | 54 17-May-2021 | 29 Edelweiss Tokio Life
Technology Officer Finance & General Management Insurance
Reena Tyagi | Chief Human Resources | 1,73,89,248 MBA Management 51 23-Jan-2023 | 28 Manipal Cigna Health
Officer Insurance
Niraj Kumar Chief Investment Officer | 1,68,13,202 MBA in Finance Symbiosis, 47 15-Mar-2016 | 22 Aviva Life Insurance
B.com
Dinesh Arora | Executive Vice President | 1,07,14,976 CA, ICAI 49 16-Aug-2016 | 22 PNB Met life
- Internal Audit
Alok Rungta CFO & Deputy CEO 2,60,09,626 CA 49 16-Jan-2023 | 26 AXA Philippines
*Geetanjali Chief Marketing Officer 81,03,891 MBA Distance Learning, Bcom 39 03-April-2023 | 18 Bharti AXA Life
Chugh Insurance
**Peuli Das Chief Insurance Officer 2,22,71,576 MSC in Quantitative Economics, | 46 05-June-2023 | 20 Accenture
Actuarial Fellow FIA, Actuarial
Fellow FIAl, PG Diploma in
Actuarial Science
*Shwetha Chief Human Resources | 44,13,228 MMS 42 16-Aug-2017 | 20 Kellogg Company
Ram Officer
*Byju Joseph | Chief Technology Officer | 22,81,754 B. Tech 50 16-Sep-2008 | 25 Raymond Limited

** Byju Joseph had resigned from the position of Chief Technology Officer w.e.f 10 May 2023

* Shwetha Ram had resigned from the position of Chief Human Resources Officer w.e.f 30 April 2023

** Peuli Das had taken charge as Chief Insurance Officer on 05 June 2023
** Geetanjali Chugh had taken charge as Chief Marketing Officer on 03 April 2023

Notes:




1. Remuneration, as shown above, comprises of Salary, Leave Salary, Bonus, Gratuity paid, Leave Travel Assistance, Medical Benefits, House Rent
Allowance, Perquisites, and Company's Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund. Remuneration on a Cash basis.

2. None of the above employees are related to any Director of your Company.

3. None of the above employees hold any shares of your Company.

4. Nature of employment of the above-mentioned employees is Permanent.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Sd/-

P S Jayakumar
Chairman
(DIN: 01173236)

Date: 09 May 2024



BHATT & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°"TMARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practice by Future Generali India Life Insurance Company
Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 31%*March, 2024,
complied with the statutory provisions to the extent applicable to the Company and listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained

by the Company, for the financial year ended on 315 March, 2024, according to the provisions (to the
extent applicable to the Company) of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i, The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

D / 101, Lata Annexe, Above Axis Bank, W. E. Highway, Borivali (East), Mumbai - 400 066.
Mob. : 98671 51081, 80979 85754 ® Telefax : 022 2846 1715
Email : mail@aashishbhatt.in ® W. : www.aashishbhatt.in
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a)

e)

i)

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder — Not
Applicable;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment. Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings are not applicable to the Company for the year under review;

The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company, by virtue of the
Company not being listed on any Stock Exchanges in F.Y. 2023-24:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Further, we report that, based on the compliance mechanism established by the Company, which has
been verified on test check basis and the Compliance certificate submitted to and taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Company, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the
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provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the rules, regulations, circulars, guidelines, instructions, etc.
issued by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI), from time to time.

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

We have also examined compliances with applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the

Institute of the Company Secretaries of India except for non-circulation of signed minutes.
We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Further, the changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions
of the Act.

Adequate notice, agenda and detailed notes have been given to all Directors to schedule the Board
Meetings at least seven days in advance or on a shorter notice and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

The decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out and recorded in the minutes of
the Board of Directors and Committee of the Board accordingly.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with its size and operations of the Company to monitor and

ensure compliance with applicable laws.

We further report that during the year under review, the following events/actions occurred having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc. referred to above viz.

1. Allotment of 15,35,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs.153.50 crore on
preferential basis by way of private placement;
Resignation of Mr. Pankaj Jaju as Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. November 9 2023;
3. Appointment of Mr. K.B. Vijay Srinivas as an Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company
w.e.f. November 9, 2023 subject of approval of members;

4. Resignation of Mr. C.L. Baradhwaj as Company Secretary & Compliance officer of the Company
w.e.f. April 19, 2024;




Bhatt & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

5. Resignation of Mr. Bruce De Broize as Managing Director & CEO of the Company w.e.f. March 31,
2024;
Re-constitution of various committees;
7. Member's approval for the following:
a. Payment of performance bonus to Mr. Bruce De Broize, Managing Director & CEO of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23 (Performance 2022);
b. Appointment of Ms. Valentina Sarrocco as Non-Executive Director of the Company;
c. Appointment of Mr. Alokkumar Rungta as Managing Director & CEO for a period of 3 years
with effect from the date of IRDAI's approval.

For Bhatt & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

v ad

Aashish Bhatt

Designated Partner

Membership No.: 19639; COP No.: 7023
UDIN: A019639F000297070

Peer review no.: 2959/2023

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09.05.2024

This Report is to be read with our letter annexed as Appendix A, which forms integral part of this report.



Bhatt & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

APPENDIX A
To,
The Members,
Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1 The responsibility of maintaining Secretarial record is of the management and based on my audit,
we have expressed my opinion on these records.
i We are of the opinion that the audit practices and process adopted to obtain assurance about the

correctness of the secretarial records were reasonable for verification on test check basis.

< We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

4, The management is responsible for compliances with corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards etc. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis and wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations etc.

5 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Bhatt & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

Aashish Bhatt
Designated Partner
Membership No.: 19639; COP No.: 7023

UDIN: A019639F000297070
Peer review no.: 2959/2023

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09.05.2024
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ANNEXURE - V

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
1) A brief outline of your Company’s CSR policy, including an overview of projects or programmes
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web link to the CSR policy and projects or

programmes.

The CSR Policy at large specifies the CSR objectives of your Company, the composition of the CSR
Committee, the Role of the Board of Directors in supporting the CSR Activities, and the process of
monitoring the CSR activities undertaken.

2) The CSR Committee

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder
the CSR Committee was constituted by the Board at its meeting held on 21 January 2015.

3) Average net profit of your Company for the last three financial years:
The year wise profit/loss of your Company for the last three years are as follows:

(Rs. in ‘000")

(11,38,928)
(16,49,805)

(18,39,345) (19,71,143)

4) Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above)

As the average net profit of your Company for the three preceding Financial Years is negative, therefore
your Company does not have any obligation to incur CSR expenditure under Section 135(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial year 2023-24

5) Details of CSR spent during the financial year

Considering the fact that the average net profit of your Company for three preceding Financial Years is
negative, your Company is not required to contribute towards CSR activities for the year under review.

(a)Total amount to be spent for the financial year;

Considering the fact that the average net profit of your Company for three preceding Financial Years is
negative, your Company has no obligation to spend any amount during the financial year.

(b)Amount unspent, if any;
NA

(c)Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.
NA

6) In case your Company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, your Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the

amount in its Board report.

NA
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7) Aresponsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR

Policy are in compliance with CSR objectives and the Policy of your Company.

The CSR Committee has ensured that the CSR policy has been framed in compliance with all the
requirements prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

The Committee monitors and overviews the implementation of the CSR Policy to ensure that the CSR
objectives enshrined therein are met.

Sd/- Sd/- NA

Mr. Alok Arunkumar Rungta Dr. Devi Singh Chairman, |(Person specified under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) of section

Managing Director & Chief CSR Committee
Executive Officer 380 of the Act)
(wherever applicable)
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ANNEXURE -VI

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’' REPORT
Report on Corporate Governance

INTRODUCTION

Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and ethical business conduct. It is also about
how an organisation is managed viz; its corporate and business structures, its culture, policies, and
how it deals with various stakeholders. Timely and accurate disclosure of information regarding the
financial position of your Company, its performance, and ownership form part of effective corporate
governance.

. PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Good governance practices stem from the culture and mindset of the organisation. It is therefore not
merely about enacting regulations and procedures, but also about establishing an environment of trust
and confidence among various stakeholders. It is about demonstrating a high level of integrity,
transparency, accountability, and disclosures across your Company'’s operations and in its interaction
with its stakeholders, including shareholders, customers, employees, the government, lenders, and
society.

The Corporate Governance philosophy of your Company is driven by the following fundamental
principles:

Conduct the affairs of your Company ethically.

Ensure transparency in all dealings.

Ensure the highest level of responsibility and accountability.

Ensure compliance with all laws and regulations.

Ensure timely dissemination of material information and matters of interest to stakeholders.

aprwNPE

Your Company, through effective dissemination of information to the Directors and active interaction
of the Board Members with Senior Management ensures effective oversight of your Company’s
businesses and activities.

Through the Governance mechanism in your Company, the Board along with its Committees
endeavors to strike the right balance with various stakeholders’ interests.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Your Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration policy which has been formulated by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. The primary
objective of the Policy is to provide a framework and set standards for the nomination, remuneration,
and performance evaluation of the Directors, Key Management Person (KMP) on performance and
instill a performance-driven culture.

Appointment

1.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee assesses the appointee against a range of criteria
which includes but is not limited to qualifications, skills, regional and industry experience,
background, and other qualities required to operate successfully in the position, with due regard for
the benefits from diversifying the Board.
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2. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee takes into consideration, the extent to which the

appointee is likely to contribute to the overall effectiveness of the Board, work constructively with the
existing Directors and enhance the efficiencies of your Company.

3.  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee examines the skills and experience of the appointee
who shall be appointed as the KMP and how the appointee will enhance the skill sets and experience
of the Board of Directors as a whole.

4. The nature of existing positions held by the appointee, including directorships or other relationships,
and the impact they may have on the appointee’s ability to exercise independent judgment are also
studied.

Remuneration

1. The level and composition of remuneration shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate Directors, Key Management Person.

2. The Directors, Key Management Person’s salary shall be based and determined on the person’s
responsibilities and performance and in accordance with the limits as prescribed statutorily if any.

3. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee determines individual remuneration packages for
Directors, KMP’s and senior officials of your Company by taking into consideration, factors like the
market, business performance, and practices in comparable companies, having due regard to the
financial and commercial health of your Company as well as prevailing laws and government/other
guidelines.

4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS (“Board”)

The Board has been constituted in a manner which results in an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-
Executive and Independent Directors to ensure proper governance and management.

The Corporate Governance principles of your Company ensure that the Board remains informed,
independent, and involved in the activities and initiatives that are taken by your Company.

The Directors of your Company possess the highest personal and professional ethics, integrity, and
values and are committed to representing the long-term interest of the stakeholders. Your Company’s
business is conducted by its employees under the direction of the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer and the overall supervision of the Board.

Your Company’s commitment to ethical and lawful business conduct is a fundamentally shared value
of the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Persons and the Senior Management, and all other
employees of your Company.

3.1 Composition of the Board

As of the date of this report, the Board of Directors of your Company consists of Nine (9) Directors
comprising of three (3) Non — Executive Independent Directors, five (5) Non — Executive Directors,
and one (1) Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer. The Directors are selected based on their
qualifications and experience in related fields of your Company’s business needs.

During the year under review, following Directors were appointed & resigned from the Board of your
Company:-
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Appointment

e Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas (DIN: 08171566) was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director
by the Board of Directors of your Company on 08 November 2023 on the recommendations of
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee pursuant to provisions of Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. 09 November 2023.

e Mr. Alok Rungta (DIN : 10507620) was appointed as a Managing Director & CEO by the Board
of Directors of your Company on 14 February 2024 on the recommendations of the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee pursuant to section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. 01 April
2024. His appointment was subject to approval of the Members and Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (“IRDAI"). The Members provided their consent for appointment
of Mr. Alok Rungta as Managing Director & CEO on 27 February 2024 and IRDAI granted their
approval on 01 April 2024

Resignation
e Mr. Pankaj Jaju (DIN: 02219575) resigned from the Board of your Company w.e.f. 08 November
2023

e Mr. Bruce deBroize (DIN : 08273784) resigned from the Board of your Company w.e.f. 31 March
2024

Further, Mr. Palamadai Sundararajan Jayakumar, Mr. Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti and Dr. Devi
Singh, continue to be Independent Directors of your Company and Ms. Valentina Sarrocco is the
Woman Director on Board of the Company

INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS

1) Mr. Palamadai Sundararajan Jayakumar (DIN : 01173236) — Chairman of the Board

Mr. Jayakumar is a senior financial services leader with over 30 years of experience in building
financial services businesses from scratch and strategically driving growth of existing businesses.
During his banking career, he has contributed significantly to the development of the retail banking
industry in India. While Mr. Jayakumar has been a consumer banker, he has a good understanding of
the Insurance business as well as strong regulatory connects in that space.

In his last executive role, he served as the Managing Director & CEO of Bank of Baroda till late 2019.
He joined the bank in 2015 as part of the initiative of the Government of India to get private expertise
and worked in transformation of the bank and its subsidiaries. He also managed the first three-way
merger of banks (Bank of Baroda, Dena Bank & Vijaya Bank) in India. He set up the centres of
excellence through their subsidiary for processing, IT and analytics.

Prior to that, he worked as an entrepreneur and was a cofounder of Value Budget Housing Company,
a leader in housing for low to moderate income household. Value Budget Housing pioneered the use
of manufacturing approach to construction and application of form and IT technology to low cost and
affordable housing. He also co-founded Home First Finance Ltd, a housing finance company licensed
by NHB and provides long term purchase money mortgage loans for customers from low to moderate
income household. Both these companies have contributed to pioneering effort in building demand
and supply for low cost and affordable housing and are focused on serving customers at base of the
pyramid and have speared-headed innovation in their respective domain.

Mr. Jayakumar started his career with Citibank in 1986, and during his 23 years at Citibank, he worked
across consumer and commercial bank, predominantly in India (20 years) and Singapore (3 years).
His last held position was CEO of Consumer Bank and Co-Head of Citibank, India but he had been
part of Senior Management for Citigroup in India and Asia for over 15 years and closely involved in
the development of strategy and execution across the region.
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While at Citibank, he contributed to several innovations in retail banking. In addition, he was associated
with the first asset securitisation in India in 1991 and the first multi-lingual biometric ATM for the

financially excluded in 2006. He left Citibank in April 2008.

Jayakumar has been a changemaker all his life and continues to be involved in entrepreneurial
activities in the financial services space and is currently working on his third startup. He sits on boards
of several listed and non-listed companies and advises and mentors many others.

In 2018, he was awarded the ‘Banker of the Year’ by Financial Express.

Mr. Palamadai Sundararajan Jayakumar was appointed as an Independent Chairman of the Board of
your Company w.e.f 10 August 2022.

Details of other Directorships:

SGM Capital Advisors LLP
HT Media Limited
Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limited
Adani Logistics Limited
JM Financial Limited
CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited
Emcure Pharmaceuticals Limited
VBHC Value Homes Private Limited
TVS Industrial & Logistics Parks Private Limited
. TVS Infrastructure Investment Manager Private Limited
. LICHFL Asset Management Company Limited
. Tata Motors Finance Limited
. Northern Arc Capital Limited
. Agrisaathi Finance Private Limited
. Indifi Technologies Private Limited
. Progrow Farm and Rural Mission Private Limited
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2) Dr. Devi Singh (DIN: 00015681) — Independent Director

Dr. Devi Singh holds a Ph.D. in International Finance from the Indian Institute of Management
(Ahmedabad).

Dr. Devi Singh, currently serving as Director of the Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow, is a well-
known Professor in the area of International Finance & Management. Before joining IIM Lucknow, he
was Director of Management Development Institute (MDI) Gurgaon for four and a half years. Before
joining MDI, Dr. Singh was a visiting professor at the Faculty of Management, McGill University,
Canada for five years.

He has been a visiting faculty at the International Centre for Public Enterprises, Slovenia, ESCAP
Europe, and SKK Graduate School of Business, Seoul. He is an alumni fellow of the Institute of World
Affairs, Connecticut. He has taught leading Business Schools in India.

He has published and presented research papers at various national/international conferences.
Dr. Devi Singh is the author of three books on Finance & Management. He has been a consultant to
leading Public & Private Sector and multinational organizations in India.
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He has received several awards, including the ISTE National Fellow 2007, UP Ratan 2008, and the
Ishan National Award for Best Director of a Business School in 1999. He is a member of the MHRD
Task Force on Faculty Shortage and Design of Performance Appraisal System, UPSC Committee on

Designing Civil Services Aptitude Test, and the founding Society for National Board of Accreditation.

Dr. Devi Singh was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of your Company w.e.f
15 November 2010

Details of other Directorships:

Future Generali India Insurance Company Limited
Munjal Showa Limited

Energy Infratech Private Limited

Goveva Private Limited

PowbdpE

3) Mr. Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti (DIN: 00007347) — Independent Director

He is a Chartered & Cost Accountant, Certified Internal Auditor, a Certified Financial Planner, Fraud
Examiner, also a Board Chairman, Audit Committee Chairperson, and an Independent Director at
some of the country's most pre-eminent organisations. He is a global thought leader in the area of
Environment, Social & Governance, and has helped pioneer Impactful concepts like IR & Innovating
path to Net Zero. He has been conferred with the Global Competent Boards Designation (GCB.D) by
Competent Boards Inc.

He has been awarded “Vivekananda Sustainability Award — 2022” by Vivekananda Youth Connect
Foundation.

Shailesh Haribhakti is responsible for ensuring profitable growth of the Company with adequate control
on costs, investments in current and fixed assets and maintaining over all financial discipline. Shailesh
Haribhakti has rich experience in multifarious areas of Accounting, Financial Management,
Environment, Social & Governance encompassing over decades.

Shailesh Haribhakti is a veteran and is a well-known name in the Chartered Accountant fraternity.

Details of other Directorships:
L&T Finance Holdings Limited
Blue Star Limited
Protean E-Gov Technologies Ltd
Bennett, Coleman & Company Ltd
Bajaj Electricals Ltd
MentorCap Management Pvt. Ltd
Planet People & Profit Consulting Pvt Ltd
Gaja Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd
Goveva Private Limited
. Cnergyis Infotech India Pvt Ltd
. IBS Fintech India Pvt Ltd
. Brookprop Management Services Pvt Ltd
. YCWI Green Solutions Pvt Ltd
. Bundl Technologies Pvt Ltd
. Stair Digital Pvt Ltd
. Future Generali India Insurance Company Ltd
. Rapidue technologies Private Limited
. Aakash Educational Services Limited
. One Prime Welfare Foundation
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4)  Mr. Roberto Leonardi (DIN: 01804888) — Non-Executive Director

Mr. Roberto Leonardi is the Regional Officer for Generali Asia and he oversees Generali Asia's
insurance operations in both Life and Property & Casualty businesses. Mr. Roberto Leonardi has 25
years of experience in Life and Health businesses across Asia, Europe, and South Africa.

Before assuming this role, Mr. Roberto Leonardi was with AXA Asia where he was responsible for
Health & Employment Benefits, Protection, Marketing, Digital, and Big Data

He started his career as a chartered accountant with Coopers & Lybrand in South Africa.

Mr. Roberto Leonardi was appointed as a Director on the Board of your Company w.e.f 01 April 2017

Details of other Directorships:
1. Generali China Life Insurance Company Limited

Generali China Insurance Company Limited

Generali Insurance Agency Company Limited

Generali Life Assurance (Thailand) Public Company Limited
Generali Insurance (Thailand) Public Company Limited
Generali Life (Hong Kong) Limited

Future Generali India Insurance Company Limited

No gk wbd

5)Mr. Luis Roset Sucar (DIN: 09540988) — Non-Executive Director

Luis is a qualified Industrial Engineer. Luis Roset Luis is the Regional Head of P&C, Asia. With over
three decades of industry experience, Luis has extensive strategic and technical expertise in P&C
business, including Health and Accident, and in recent years also in the Life business.

He has held senior leadership roles at Generali Espafia where he was Chief Technical Officer, and
most recently, Chief Insurance Officer. He also spent two years as Chief Insurance Officer for
Generali Portugal.

Mr. Luis Roset Sucar was appointed as a Director on the Board of your Company w.e.f 29 March
2022

Details of other Directorships:
1. Future Generali India Insurance Company Limited

6) Ms. Valentina Sarrocco (DIN : 10048733) — Non-Executive Director

Ms. Valentina Sarrocco has almost 20 years’ of corporate and transactional lawyer experience in
corporate governance matters, M&A/divestitures, general commercial, cross-border transactions,
insurance and project financing. Ms. Valentina has also provided pro-bono legal advice to several UN
Committees and Agencies.

Ms. Valentina Sarrocco was a part of the International General Counsel and Head of Group Entities
Corporate Matters of Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A. Prior to joining Generali Group, she worked as a
Senior Associate at McDermott Will & Emery and Chiomenti respectively. Ms. Valentina is also on
various Corporate Boards.

Ms. Valentina Sarrocco holds a bachelor's degree in law and is a member of the Italian Bar. She has
also done Senior Manager Program and Executive Program on M&A transactions from lItaly. Ms.
Valentina has also attended the Global Leadership Program STEP UP - Lifetime Partner Edition
organised by IMD Business School, Zurich and has been to the Wharton School of Business, USA.
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Ms. Valentina Sarrocco was appointed as a Non-Executive Director on the Board of your Company
w.e.f 17 February 2023

Details of other Directorships:

Generali Brasil Seguros S.A. (Brasil)

Asesoria E Inversiones Los Olmos Sa (Chile)

Generali Hellas Insurance Company S.A. (Greece)
Generali Ecuador Compafiia De Seguros S.A. (Ecuador)
Generali Sigorta A.S. (Turkey)

Caja De Ahorro Y Seguro S.A. (Argentina)

Future Generali India Insurance Company Limited
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7) Mr. Anup Rau Velamuri (DIN : 06511806) — Non-Executive Director

Anup Rau is presently the Managing Director & CEO of Future Generali India Insurance Company
Limited (FGII). Under his leadership, the company has consistently outperformed industry and has
grown in a profitable and capital efficient manner. Under Anup’s guidance FGII has broken into the
Top 10 Private General Insurers. He has transformed FGII into an industry player of serious scale in
the retail health space and has made it a truly employee and customer-centric organisation. Under
his watch, FGII has been certified as a “Great Place to Work” for 3 years in a row.

Before joining Future Generali, Anup Rau had been associated with the insurance industry in India
for over 20 years.

Anup Rau started his career in 1995 as a Sales Engineer with Gilson Medical Electronics, Delhi.
There he was responsible for the sales and service of pipettes. In 1998, he joined DCW Home
products as a sales officer and was responsible for selling “Captain Cook” brand salt and flour to
shopkeepers in Hooghly, West Bengal.

Anup Rau started his career in the Insurance Industry in 2000, when he joined ICICI Prudential Life
Insurance as a founder member and subsequently rose through the ranks to Head - Sales &
Distribution. In his ten-year stint with ICICI Prudential, he worked in a variety of roles and was deputed
to various geographies. He set up over 2000 branches, Recruited and Sustained over 15,000 staff
and 100,000 active agents, Spearheaded Product Development, Sales & KYC compliance. During
his tenure, Anup built various business from scratch including GCC, Health and Proprietary Sales
Distribution.

Anup Rau has also worked with HDFC Life Insurance as a Chief Distribution Officer. He ran a highly
profitable Bancassurance channel, a strong proprietary Tied Agency channel and set-up broking,
corporate agency and GCC operations which grew to leadership positions in the private space. As
Chief Distribution Officer of HDFC Life he is credited with improving the company’s market position
from No. 4 to No. 2 amongst Private Insurers.

In 2013, Anup joined Reliance Nippon Life as MD & CEO. During his 4 years tenure there, he
increased the company’s revenue significantly with double digit (CAGR) premium growth, while the
rest of the industry declined during the same period. Under his leadership, Reliance General became
the largest Non-Bank Promoted Insurer in India (from 5th position earlier).

Anup Rau was also associated with Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited as Executive
Director & CEO, where he worked between December 2016 and May 2019. During his stint, he has
helped in setting up the operations of the Company and in building the core team. He developed the
strategy and products and took the company “live”, delivering over 100 Crs of topline in the first full
year of operations.
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Anup Rau has also received numerous awards with his most recent awards being The Economic
Times Asia’s Promising Business Leaders of 2021-22, Business Leader of the Year - World BFSI
Congress and Awards — 2022, CEO of the Year — BFSI (CMO Asia Awards - 2021), Business Leader
of the Year - World Leadership Congress — 2021 and The Economic Times Most Promising Business

Leaders of Asia Award — 2020-21.

Mr. Anup Rau Velamuri was appointed as a Director on the Board of your Company w.e.f 29 March
2022

Details of other Directorships:
1. Future Generali India Insurance Company Limited

8) Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas (DIN : 08171566) — Additional Non-Executive Director

Mr. K B Vijay Srinivas, is an insurance professional with close to four decades of experience in the
field. He retired as Director and GM and also held Joint Additional charge of United India Insurance
Company Ltd. as Chairman cum Managing Director. He is now a consultant, freelance writer, trainer.
Mr. K B Vijay Srinivas is a member of Industry Academic Advisory Board, BIMTECH, and Advisory
Council, Risk Management Association of India. He is also on the editorial Board of the Journal of
Insurance Institute of India. Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas was a Chairman of Insurance Committee, East,
Assocham and was on the Board of NIA and also on admin committee of III.

Mr. K B Vijay Srinivas joined United India Insurance Company in 1981 as a direct recruit officer and
served at various places like Delhi, Chennai, Kolkata, Madurai etc., in various capacities
encompassing almost all the different aspects of the organisation. On promotion as General Manager,
he was transferred to National Insurance Company where he was the Chief Marketing Officer and in
addition held charge of many other portfolios like foreign operations, crop insurance, rural insurance,
publicity, CSR, estate, administration, miscellaneous insurance etc.

Mr. K B Vijay Srinivas was appointed as a Director to the Board of Directors of United India Insurance
Company Ltd after a three-year stint at National Insurance Company.

He Has written many articles in journals and periodicals of repute on subjects like finance, taxation,
general matters, insurance, and has also co-authored a book on sales tax. He Has been a recipient
of awards on many occasions from the Insurance Institute of India for essays on various topics.

After getting an honours degree in science, Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas completed LLB., and MBA, all from
Delhi University. He is also an Associate Member (Alll), of the Insurance Institute of India. He Has
been a speaker at various fora and a trainer for many institutes, speaking on varied subjects like
marketing, finance, management, Insurance, motivation, human resources etc

Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director on the Board of your
Company w.e.f 09 November 2023.

Details of other Directorships:

1. Future Generali India Insurance Company Limited
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9) Mr. Bruce de Broize (DIN: 08273784) — Erstwhile Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer

Bruce de Broize has a Masters Degree in Business Leadership, and an Honours Degree in Economics.

Bruce de Broize is the Regional Head of Distribution for Generali Asia based in Hong Kong. He oversees
Life, Health and P&C distribution for Generali's operations across eight markets in Asia, including China,
Hong Kong, Thailand, Indonesia, India, Vietnam, Malaysia and the Philippines.

Bruce has extensive distribution expertise drawn from 34 years of international experience in various
senior leadership roles with major Life and P&C insurance companies in South Africa, Australia, Korea,
China, Taiwan, Japan and Hong Kong. He also has deep knowledge across Asian markets, with over 22
years’ experience in the region.

Bruce has held numerous senior leadership roles in driving strategic initiatives across the Asia region in
the following areas:
e Controlling and managing P/L and performance improvement
e Leading start-ups, turnarounds, business restructuring and business development
initiatives
e Transforming and growing profitable distribution operations
e Acquiring and maintaining strategic partnerships
o Establishing new ventures, alliances and start-ups
o Leadership development, people renewal and performance enhancement
¢ Improving performance in mature and large complex organizations

Prior to joining Generali, Bruce was the Regional Chief Distribution Officer for AXA Asia, and prior to that
Regional Chief Agency Officer for AIG Asia Pacific responsible for all agency business, including China.
He has also held various other senior distribution leadership appointments within AlG, including leading
the agency operations for AlG’s Far East Region for 5-years as the Regional Chief Agency Officer,
including Japan comprising AlG’s largest agency distribution business globally.

Mr. Bruce deBroize was appointed as the Managing Director and CEO on the Board of your Company
w.e.f 25 April 2022

Mr. Bruce deBroize is not on the Board of any other Company.

Mr. Bruce deBroize has resigned from the Company w.e.f closing hours of 31 March 2024 due to
personal family reasons.

10) Mr. Alok Arunkumar Rungta (DIN: 10507620) - Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer

Alok Rungta is a Chartered Accountant from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and a
bachelor in commerce from Mumbai University.

Mr. Alok Rungta is instrumental in transforming the Future Generali India Life’s vision of being a
lifetime partner amongst all the internal and external stakeholders.
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Mr. Rungta holds more than 25 years of experience and has led executive roles across insurance
companies in the Philippines, Hong Kong, and India. His deep industry knowledge of the Indian
insurance market makes him a proven leader. He has spearheaded numerous strategic initiatives in
the following areas:

e Leading transformational digitization initiatives within the organization

e  Growing a profitable distribution operation

e Sales innovation for acquiring and retaining customers

e Cultivating a high-performing workforce by investing in employee’s growth path

Mr. Alok Arunkumar Rungta was appointed as the Managing Director and CEO on the Board of your
Company w.e.f 01 April 2024

Mr. Alok Arunkumar Rungta is not on the Board of any other Company.

DETAILS OF THE SITTING FEES PAID TO THE DIRECTORS OF YOUR COMPANY FOR THE YEAR
UNDER REVIEW ARE AS BELOW:

Mr. P S Jayakumar 10,10,000
Mr. Shailesh Haribhakti 11,10,000
Mr. Pankaj Jaju 10,20,000
Mr. Roberto Leonardi NIL

Mr. Anup Rau Velamuri NIL

Mr. Luis Roset Sucar NIL

Ms. Valentina Sarrocco NIL

Mr. Bruce deBroize NIL

Dr. Devi Singh 12,10,000
Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas 3,40,000

* The amount is gross of taxes deducted as applicable

ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE DIRECTORS

During the year under review, Four meetings of the Board of Directors were held on 18 May 2023, 04
August 2024, 08 November 2023 and 14 February 2024. The maximum intervening gap between two
consecutive meetings during this period did not exceed one hundred and twenty days.

The details of the Board Meetings held and attended by the respective Directors are given below:

Mr. Roberto Leonardi

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Anup Rau Velamuri

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Luis Roset Sucar

Non-Executive Director

Ms. Valentina Sarrocco

Non-Executive Director

Dr. Devi Singh

Independent Director

Mr. P S Jayakumar

Independent Director
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Mr. Shailesh Haribhakti Independent Director 4 4

Mr. Pankaj Jaju Non-Executive Director 3 3

Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas Additional Non-Executive 1 1
Director

Mr. Bruce de Broize Managing Director & CEO 4 4

The Appointed Actuary and the Chief Financial Officer are invited to attend all the meetings of the Board
of Directors.

. WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

The Whistle-blower policy is a mechanism for employees to raise concerns about matters that
could have a grave impact on the performance of your Company. The policy aims to encourage
employees to report to the Audit Committee about any misconduct or any legal or regulatory
violation etc.

The whistleblower policy covers inter alia the following:

Fraud;
Criminal offenses, non-compliance with legal obligations or miscarriage of justice.

lllegal or unethical accounting practices and/or controls and accounting irregularities (such as
falsification of documents; audit issues; inflated assets or accounting records; underestimated
liabilities; etc.).

Safety & security issues (such as environmental and health issues; threats or reference of
physical threats to employees, customers or facilities; |I.T. security issues or breaches; etc.);

Unethical or illegal behavior (such as bribery; corruption; inappropriate giving or receiving of
gifts; theft of cash, goods, and services; illegal use of proprietary information; noncompliance
with the laws or regulatory policies; etc.);

Conflicts of interest and issues that could harm the reputation of your Company; and

Any deliberate cover-up of the above.

. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CONSTITUTION AND COMPOSITION

Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Policyholders’ Protection Committee, Nomination, and
Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee, and With Profit Committee, which are
mandatorily required under the Corporate Governance Guidelines, have been constituted in accordance
with the requirements set outtherein.

Further, the Company has also constituted an Ethics and Compliance Committee, Banking Affairs
Committee, Share Transfer and Allotment Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of
the Board.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors oversees the periodic financial reporting before submission
to the Board and disclosure processes, functioning of the Internal Audit Department and reviews its plans
and reports on a quarterly basis. The Audit Committee is directly responsible for the recommendations
of the appointment, remuneration, performance, and oversight of the work of the Internal, Statutory and
Concurrent Auditors

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Board, inter-alia, includes the following:

e Oversees the efficient functioning of the internal audit department and reviews its reports.
Additionally monitors the progress made in the rectification of irregularities and changes in processes
wherever deficiencies have come to notice.

e Oversees the procedures and processes established to attend issues relating to maintenance of
books of account, administration procedures, transactions, and other matters having a bearing on
the financial position of the Company.

e Discusses with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as have post-audit discussions to address areas of concern

e Assesses the reliability of the financial statements and disclosures of your Company;
Composition and Attendance at Audit Committee Meetings:

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises of Five Non-executive Directors with Independent Directors
forming the majority.

All the members of the Committee have good experience and knowledge of finance, accounts and
company law. Mr. Shailesh Haribhakti who is a veteran and well-known name in the Chartered
Accountant fraternity is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

The details of the composition, categories and attendance during the year are as under:

Shailesh Haribhakti [Chairman Present Present Present Present
Devi Singh Member Present Present Present Present
P S Jayakumar Member Present Present Present Present
Luis Roset Sucar  [Member Present Present Present Present
Pankaj Jaju* Member Present Present Present N.A.

KB Vijay Srinivas** [Member N.A. N.A. N.A. Present

*Resigned w.e.f closing hours of 08 November 2023
*Appointed w.e.f closing hours of 09 November 2023

The Joint Statutory Auditors at the Audit Committee meeting brief the Audit Committee about any
major observations on the financials of the Company

The Joint Statutory Auditors, internal auditors, and senior management are invited to attend all the
meetings of the Audit Committee. The minutes of the Audit Committee meetings form part of the
documents placed before the meetings of the Board of Directors.

In addition, the Chairman of the Audit Committee appraises the Board members about the significant
discussions at Audit Committee meetings.
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INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee of the Board establishes the Investment Policy and operational framework for
the investment operations of the Company. It periodically reviews the Investment policy based on the
investment performance and the evaluation of dynamic market conditions and places it before the Board
of Directors for approval.

The terms of reference of the Investment Committee, inter- alia, include the following:
e Implementation of the Investment Policy approved by the Board of Directors
e Assesses the credit risk and market risk

e The internal control system supporting the investment policy of your Company, including but not
limited to investment mandates, schedules of delegations to management, allowable investments,
investment benchmarks, empanelment of brokers, the appointment of the custodian and investment
managers, and risk control limits;

e The degree of attention given to prudential asset-liability management (ALM) in the investment policy
and the models used to steer efficiently in the direction pointed out by the Board;

e Reviews the performance of the investments made by or on behalf of your Company or the
policyholders and its impact on your Company’s products;

e Evaluates the dynamic market conditions, including the future outlook and its impact on the
investment policy of your Company;

o Ensures the effective functioning of the standalone reporting systems with the investment policy for
a sustained and ongoing monitoring of investment operations.

Composition and Attendance at Investment Committee Meetings:
The Investment Committee of the Board consists of seven members comprising of, three Non-Executive
Directors, Managing Director and CEO, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Investment Officer and Appointed

Actuary, which is in compliance with IRDAI (Investment Regulations) and Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India.

The Chief Risk Officer shall be inducted as the Member of the Committee once the Chief Risk Officer has
been appointed.

The details of the Composition, categories and attendance during the year under review are as under:

Roberto Leonardi Chairman Present Present Present Present
Valentina Sarrocco |[Member Present Present Present Present
Pankaj Jaju Member Present Present Present N.A.
KB Vijay Srinivas  |Member N.A. N.A. N.A. Present
Bruce DeBroize Managing Present Present Present Present
Director and Chief
Executive Officer
Niraj Kumar Chief Investment Present Present Present Present
Officer
Alok Rungta Chief Financial Present Present Present Present
Officer
Aditya Malll Appointed Actuary Present Present Present Present
Shirish Jagnani#  |Chief Risk Officer Present NA NA NA

*Resigned w.e.f closing hours of 08 November 2023
*Appointed w.e.f closing hours of 09 November 2023
# Resigned w.e.f closing hours of 14 June 2023
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POLICYHOLDERS’ PROTECTION COMMITTEE

The Policyholders’ Protection Committee of the Board assists and provides advice to the Board of
Directors in relation to the protection of the interests of policyholders. The Policyholders’ Protection
Committee is responsible to address various compliance issues relating to the protection of the interests
of the policyholders, keeping the policyholders well informed about insurance products, and establish
policies and procedures to deal with customer complaints and resolve disputes expeditiously.

The terms of reference of the Policyholders’ Protection Committee, inter-alia, include the following:
e Ensures proper implementation of the Board approved policy on customer education.

e Putting in place proper systems to ensure that the Policyholders have access to redressal mechanisms
and established policies and procedures for the creation of a dedicated unit to deal with customer
complaints including complaints relating to mis-selling by intermediaries and resolve disputes
expeditiously.

o Reviews the awards given by the Insurance Ombudsman/Consumer Forums including awards given
by Insurance Ombudsman/Consumer Forums remaining unimplemented for more than three months
along with reasons.

¢ Analyses the root cause of customer complaints, identifies market conduct issues; and advises the
management appropriately on rectifying systematic issues.

e Ensure adequacy of disclosure of “material information” to the policyholders. These disclosures shall,
for the present, comply with the requirements laid down by the Authority both at the point of sale and
at periodic intervals.

¢ Reviews the measures and steps taken to reduce the customer complaints at the periodic intervals of
the policyholders.

o Ensures that details of insurance ombudsmen are provided to the Policyholders

e Reviews claims report, including the status of Outstanding Claims with the aging of outstanding
claims

¢ Reviews the unclaimed amounts of Policyholders, as required under the Circulars and Guidelines
issued by the Authority.

¢ Reviews Repudiated claims with analysis of reasons.

¢ Reviews the status of the settlement of other customer benefit pay-outs like Surrenders, Loan, and
Partial withdrawal requests.

o Provide the details of grievances at periodic intervals in such formats as may be prescribed by the
Authority.

¢ Provide details of insurance ombudsman to the policyholders.

Composition and Attendance at Policyholder Protection Committee Meetings

The Policyholders’ Protection Committee of the Board consists of Four Members consisting of the
Chairman of the Board and three Non-Executive Directors.

The details of the Composition, categories and attendance during the year are as under:
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Anup Rau Velamuri |Chairman Present Present Present Present
Pankaj Jaju Member Present Present Present N.A.

KB Vijay Srinivas  [Member N.A. N.A. N.A. Present
Luis Roset Sucar  [Member Present Present Present Present

*Resigned w.e.f closing hours of 08 November 2023
*Appointed w.e.f closing hours of 09 November 2023

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As required by the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has formed the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board, with the responsibility to identify persons who are qualified
to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria
laid down and to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, and
independence of a Director.

The terms of reference of the Committee are as follows:

o Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of a
Director.

e Determines on behalf of the Board the Company’s Policy on remuneration packages and any
compensation paid to the Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel;

e To determine remuneration packages of the Key Managerial Personnel in alignment with the
performance objectives laid down for the Key Managerial Personnel.

o Ensures that the remuneration packages of the Key Managerial Personnel are as per the
Remuneration Policy approved by the Board.

e Ensures that the appointments/re-appointments of Key Managerial Personnel or Directors are in
conformity with the Board-approved policy on retirement/superannuation.

e Approves the payment of Annual Increment and payment of Performance Bonus to the Managing
Director and CEO and the Key Managerial Personnel.

e Approves the Performance Matrix for determining the Performance Bonus to be paid to the
Managing Director & CEO for the next calendar year.

Composition and Attendance at Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board consists of five members comprising of
Three Independent Directors, and Two Non-Executive Directors. All Members are Non-Executive
Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.

The details of the Composition, categories and attendance during the year are as under:

Devi Singh Chairman Present Present Present Present
P S Jayakumar Member Present Absent Present Present
Shailesh Haribhakti Member Present Present Absent Present
\Valentina Sarrocco Member Present Present Present Present
Pankaj Jaju Member Present Present Present N.A.

KB Vijay Srinivas Member N.A. N.A. Present Present
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ETHICS AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Ethics and Compliance Committee of the Board assists and advises the Board of Directors in relation to
ethical and compliance matters.

The terms of reference of the Ethics and Compliance Committee, inter-alia, include the following:

e Review and recommend to the Board of Directors for approval of the codes and standards of conduct
that apply to the Directors, officers, and employees of your Company;

e Periodically (at least annually) assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the Compliance Function of
your Company

e Review the Annual Compliance Activity Plan prepared and proposed by the Compliance Function

e Review and recommend for approval by the Board of Directors the compliance programs of your
Company which are intended to foster compliance with applicable laws and regulations, review their
effectiveness regularly and sign off on any material compliance issues or matters;

e Receive and review periodic reports from the Compliance Function in respect of compliance with
external laws and regulations and internal policies and on compliance risks, identified weaknesses,
lapses, breaches or violations, and the corrective controls and other measures which have been put
in place to help detect and address the same;

Composition and Attendance at Ethics and Compliance Committee Meetings:

The Ethics and Compliance Committee of the Board consists of Three Members comprising three Non-
Executive Directors.

The details of the Composition, categories and attendance during the year are as under:

Valentina Sarrocco | Chairperson | Present Present Present Present
Pankaj Jaju Member Present Present Present N.A.

KB Vijay Srinivas Member N.A. N.A. N.A. Present
Luis Roset Sucar Member Present Present Present Present

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee of the Board is constituted for the development and implementation
of the Risk Management Strategy and Framework of your Company. The Risk Management Committee
oversees the responsibility of the Asset Liability Management Committee as well

The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee are as follows:

e Establish an effective Risk Management framework and recommend to the Board the Risk
Management policy and processes for the organization.

e Sets the risk tolerance limits and assesses the cost and benefits associated with the risk exposure.
e Reviews the Company’s risk-reward performance.

e Considers the best practices in risk management in the market and advice the departments
accordingly.
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e To assist the Board in the effective operation of the risk management system by performing
specialised analyses and quality reviews.

e Maintains a group-wide and aggregated view on the risk profile of your Company for all categories of
risk.

e Reviews the solvency position of the Company.

e Formulation of a Fraud monitoring policy and framework for approval by the Board.
e Monitors Implementation of the Anti-Fraud Policy.

e Reviews compliance with the guidelines on Insurance Fraud Monitoring Framework.
e To report to the Board details on the risk exposures and the actions taken to manage the exposures.
e Monitors and reviews the business continuity of the Company.

e To advise the Board with regard to risk management decisions in relation to strategic and
operational matters such as corporate strategy, mergers and acquisitions, and related matters.

Composition and Attendance at Risk Management Committee Meetings:

The Risk Management Committee of the Board consists of Three Members comprising the Chairman
and two Non-Executive Directors.

The details of the Composition, categories, and attendance during the year are as under:

Luis Roset Sucar Chairman Present Present Present Present
Valentina Sarrocco Member Present Present Present Present
Pankaj Jaju Member Present Present Present N.A.
KB Vijay Srinivas Member N.A. N.A. N.A. Present

WITH PROFIT COMMITTEE

As required by the IRDAI (Non-linked Insurance Products) Regulations, 2019, your Company has
formed a With Profit Committee of the Board of Directors, with the responsibility to ensure that the
asset share is maintained at the policy level and that only the portion of expenses representing the
relevant business should be allocated and interest credits to such asset shares should represent the
underlying assets of these funds.

Composition and Attendance at With Profit Committee Meetings:
One meeting of With Profit Committee was held during the year under review, on 08 March 2024.

With Profit Committee comprises of an Independent Director, Independent Actuary, the Chief Financial
Officer, the Chief Executive Officer and the Appointed Actuary.

Mr. Devi Singh Chairperson - Independent Director Present
Mr. Sanjeeb Kumar Independent Actuary Present
Mr. Alok Rungta Chief Financial Officer and Deputy CEO Present
Mr. Bruce deBroize Chief Executive Officer Present
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Mr. Aditya Mall Appointed Actuary Present

SHARE TRANSFER AND ALLOTMENT COMMITTEE

The Share Transfer and Allotment Committee of the Board were constituted by the Board to oversee
and approve the allotment, transfer, and issuance of duplicate certificates of your Company.

Composition and Attendance at Share Transfer and Allotment Committee
Meetings

The Share Transfer and Allotment Committee consist of three members comprising of
Three Non-Executive Directors as follows:

Roberto Leonardi — Chairman
KB Vijay Srinivas — Member
Valentina Sarrocco - Member

No Committee meeting was held during the year under review
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings held were as follows:

2020-21 15t 231 Day of September 2021 Through video-conferencing

at 11.30 a.m.

b6t D f A 2022 at | Through video-conferencing
2021-22 16t ay of August at

11.30 a.m.

th Through video-conferencing

2022-23 17th 20™ Day of September 2023 at

02.30 p.m.

EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

The details of the Extra-ordinary General Meetings held during the year under review were as follows:

27" Day of February 2024 at 02.00 p.m. Through Video-conferencing

9. DISCLOSURES
Disclosures on Risk Management

Your Company has implemented the Internal Control and Risk management Framework, which is
periodically reviewed by the Risk Management Committee and the Board.

Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors

Appointment

e Mr. KB Vijay Srinivas (DIN: 08171566) was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director by
the Board of Directors of your Company on 08 November 2023 on the recommendations of the
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee pursuant to provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 w.e.f. 09 November 2023.

e Mr. Alok Rungta (DIN : 10507620) was appointed as a Managing Director & CEO by the Board of
Directors of your Company on 14 February 2024 on the recommendations of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee pursuant to section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. 01 April 2024.
His appointment was subject to approval of the Members and Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (“IRDAI"). The Members provided their consent for appointment of
Mr. Alok Rungta as Managing Director & CEO on 27 February 2024 and IRDAI granted their approval
on 01 April 2024

10. DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transactions

As per the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India, your Company is required to put in place adequate systems, policies, and procedures
to address actual and/or potential conflicts of interest with Related Parties, including Board level review
of key transactions and disclosures of any conflicts of interest to manage and control such issues.

All the Related Party Transactions have been disclosed and form part of the Financial Statements.
Penalties

No penalty was paid by the Company during the year under review

Disclosure of accounting treatment

In the preparation of the financial statements, your Company has followed the Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable.

Disclosures on Risk Management

Your Company has implemented the Internal Control and Risk management Framework, which is
periodically reviewed by the Risk Management Committee and the Board.

Code of Conduct

Your Company continues to adopt the ethical code of conduct for the Directors, Senior Management, and
all the staff members. The code has been published on your Company's website
https://life.futuregenerali.in and also has been shared with all the employees of your company via the
intranet portal.

Financial and operating ratios

Your Company’s Financial and operating ratios, namely Claims, Commission, and expenses ratios are
as follows:

. . . . % (Percentage)
Financial and Operating Ratios
FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Claims to Net Premium Ratios 50.47% 39.41% 40.73%
Commissions to Gross Premium Ratio 5.18% 3.74% 3.25%
Operating Expenses to Gross Premium Ratios 34.49% 37.70% 35.55%

Solvency Margin

Your Company has been continuously monitoring its solvency margins, in keeping with the requirements
of IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities, and Solvency Margin of Insurers) Regulations, 2016; and has ensured at all



/== FUTURE

51'15 GENERALI
TOTAL INSURANCE SOLUTIONS

times that the solvency ratio of your Company is above the minimum solvency margin prescribed by the

IRDAI, which is 150%. The solvency ratio as of 31 March 2024 has been 183%.

Actual Solvency Margin details vis-a-vis the required margin

Total Assets 82,920
Liabilities 77,568
Available Solvency Margin 5,351
Required Solvency Margin 2,932
Solvency Margin Ratio 183%

Persistency Ratio

13" Month Persistency ratio 67.98% 77.15%
25" Month Persistency ratio 57.57% 60.57%

13™ Month Persistency rates are for new business written from 01 April 2022 to 31 March 2023 allowing
for one month grace period.

25™ Month Persistency rates are for new business written from 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 allowing
for one month grace period.

Financial performance, including growth rate and current financial position of your Company.

Your Directors wish to inform you that during the year under review, your Company has written a gross
premium of Rs. 18,10,53,79,000 against Rs. 17,58,01,42,000 in the previous year, registering an
increase of 3% over the previous year.

During the period under review, there has been a capital infusion of Rs. 1,53,50,00,000.

Accordingly, paid-up share capital of your Company as on 31 March 2024 is Rs.25,99,32,10,090

Details of all pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis your
Company.

During the year under review, there have been no pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-
Executive Directors vis-a-vis your Company.

For Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited,

Ashish Ovalekar

Interim Compliance Officer & Head Legal

Date: 09 May 2024
Place: Mumbai
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I, Ashish Ovalekar, hereby certify that the Company has complied with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurance Companies as amended from time to time for the Financial Year 2022-23 and
that nothing has been concealed or suppressed.

For Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited,

Ashish Ovalekar

Interim Compliance Officer & Head Legal

Date: 09 May 2024
Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Future Generali India Life Insurance
Company Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
related Revenue Account (also called the “Policyholders’ Account”, or the “Technical Account”), the
Profit and Loss Account (also called the “Shareholders’ Account”, or “Non-Technical Account”), and
the Receipts and Payments Account for the year ended March 31, 2024 and notes to the Financial
Statements, Including summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financlal statements give the information required by the Insurance Act, 1938, as
amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), Insurance Regulatory and Development
Autharity (Preparation of Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 (“the Regulations”), orders/directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (the "IRDAI"/“Authority”) and Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) to
the extent applicable in this regard and the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, as amended from time to time, to the extent
applicable and in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, as applicable to Insurance Companies:

(a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024;
(b) inthe case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date;
(e) inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(d) Inthe case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year
ended on that date,
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under these Standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibllities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethies issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act, the Regulations
thereunder and the Act and the Rules thereunder, to the extent applicable and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter
a) We draw attention to Note No. 6 of Schedule 16 of notes to accounts forming part of
Financial Statements regarding expenses incurred in excess of limits specified by IRDAI
Expenses of Management Rules 2016, aggregating to Rs. 1,372,688 ('000) pertaining to F.Y.
2023-24 which is charged to Shareholders Account.

b) We draw attention to Note No. 4(i) forming part of Financial Statements. For F.Y. 2016-17
and F.Y. 2017-18 (being 9™ and 10" year of operation respectively) an amount aggregating
to Rs. 1,521,439 (‘000) and Rs. 2,191,404 (‘000) respectively exceeded the limits specified by
IRDAI Expenses of Management Rules 2016. The Company vide it's letter dated 5 May, 2017
and 30" May, 2018 to the Regulator had sought forbearance from complying with the EOM
puidelines for the F.Y. 2016-17 and F.Y. 2017-18 respectively. The IRDAI in its response vide
it's letter dated 6™ June, 2019 has directed the Company to transfer the actual expenses
exceeding the allowable limits to Shareholders Account for F.Y, 2016-17 and F.Y. 2017-18.
The Company has filed an appeal to the Securities Appellate Tribunal vide it's letter dated
g™ August, 2019 against the order passed by the Authority.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to (a) and (b) above,

Other Matter
The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in-force and policies where premium is
discontinued but liability exists as at March 31, 2024 s the responsibility of the Company’s
Appointed Actuary (the "Appointed Actuary”) in accordance with regulations. The Appointed
Actuary has estimated and duly certified the actuarial valuation of liabilities for policies as at March
31, 2024 and has also certified that in her opinion the assumptions for such valuation are in
accordance with the guldelines and norms issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India ('IRDAI’) and the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI.
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Accordingly, we have relied upon the Appointed Actuary’s certificate in this regard for forming our
opinion on valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which
premium Is discontinued but llability exists, as contained in the financial statements of the
Company.

Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directer's report, Management Report and Corporate
Governance Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon,
The Other Information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above and, in doing so,
consider whether the other Information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Other Information, If we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matters to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In Section 134(5) of the Act,
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements to give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and Receipts and Payments of the Company in accordance
with the requirements of the Insurance Act read with IRDA Act, the Regulations, orders/direction s/
circulars/guidelines issued by the IRDAI in this regard and in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, further amended by
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 to the extent applicable and in the manner so

required. i
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This respensibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management Is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditers’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;
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«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){1) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to the Financlal Statements, in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls;

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pelicles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

N Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, If such disclosures are inadequate, te modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;,

B Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

Materiality Is the magnitude of the misstatements In the standalone financial statements that,
individually or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the
results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with gevernance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate dated May 18, 2023,
certifying the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the Regulations.

As required by paragraph 2 of Schedule C to the Regulations and Section 143(3) of the Act, we
report that:

A.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

o

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, proper books of account as required by law have been maintained by the
Company, so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

C.  Asthe Company's financial accounting system Is centralised at Head Office, no returns
for the purpeses of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company;

D.  The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts
and Payments Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

E. In our opinion, the aforesaid finaneial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 further amended by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules
2021, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles prescribed
in the Regulations and orders/directions issued by the IRDA in this regard;

F.  Inour opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations
glven to us, investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, the Regulations and/or orders/directions issued by the Authority in this
regard;

G.  Inour opinion, the accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and
arein compliance with the Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of the Actand
the Rules framed thereunder, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting principles as prescribed in the Regulations and orders/directions issued by
the Authority in this regard,

D A
i Apnt -



C N K & Azsociates LLP Mukund M, Chitale & Co,

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 2" Floor, Kapur House,

M.G. Road, Vile Parle East, Paranjape B Scheme Road No. 1,
Mumbai - 400057 Vile Parle East, Mumbal - 400057

H.  Based on written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in the Annexure A.

J.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report that
managerial remuneration is governed u/s 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and requires
IRDAI approval. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V to the
Act are not applicable, and hence reporting under Section 197(16) Is not required.
However, sitting fees paid to the Directors is in compliance with Section 197(5) of the
Act.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigatiens as at March 31, 2024
on its financial position in its financial statements -Refer Note No. 5 of Schedule 16
in the Notes te Accounts forming part of the financial statements.

b) The liability for insurance contracts is determined by the Company's Appointed
Actuary as per Note no 3 of Schedule 16 in the Notes te Accounts forming part of
financial statements and is covered by the Appointed Actuary's certificate, referred
to in Other Matter paragraph above, on which we have placed reliance; and the
Company did not have any ether long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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Mumbai - 400057

Vile Parle East, Mumbai - 400057

¢) There are no amounts which are required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024,

d)

a)

b)

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security of the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been recelved by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries and

In eur apinien, based on such audit procedures that we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to belleve that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain
any material misstatement.

@) The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year.
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CNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers,
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East,
Mumbai - 400057

Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2" Floor, Kapur House,
Paranjape B Scheme Road No. 1,
Vile Parle East, Mumbal = 400057

f) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has the feature of
recording audit trail (edit logs) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in software, Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instances of audit trail feature being

tampered with,

For € N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FipMRegistration No.: 101961W/W-100036

iren Shah 5\ ;
Partner N pees’
Membership No: 100052
UDIN: 24100052BKFAJGET792
Date: 9" May 2024
Place: Mumbai

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 106655W
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Partner o <
Membership No: 111383 ~£0ACCE
UDIN: 24111383BKBGOI5839

Date: 9" May 2024

Place: Mumbai




CNK & Associates LLP Mukund M. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 2™ Floor, Kapur House,

M.G. Read, Vile Parle East, Paranjape B Scheme Road No. 1,
Mumbai - 400057 Vile Parle East, Mumbai - 400057

“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(i) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ forming
part of the Independont Auditors’ Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Wa have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Future
Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024, in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company,
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”), issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
arrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act, including the provisions of the Insurance
Act, 1938 as amended from time to time (the "Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditer's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations
2002, (“the IRDAI Financial Statements Regulations”) and orders/directions issued by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the “IRDAI") in this regard.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financlial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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€ N K & Associates LLP Mukund M. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 2" Floor, Kapur House,

M.G. Road, Vile Parle East, Paranjape B Scheme Road No. 1,
Mumbal - 400057 Vile Parle East, Mumbai - 400057

Our audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference toe Financial Statements included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's jJudgement, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Staterments.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Acompany's internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes, in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements includes
those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasanable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded, as necessary, to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with autherisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,
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C NK & Associates LLP Mukund M. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 2" Floor, Kapur House,

M.G. Road, Vile Parle East, Paranjape B Scheme Road No. 1,
Mumbai - 400057 Vile Parle East, Mumbai - 400057

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company, considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and policies where premium s
discontinued is required to be certified by the Appointed Actuary as per the regulations, and has
been relied upon by us, as mentioned in “other matter” para of our audit report on the financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, Accordingly, our opinion on the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements does not include reporting on the operating
effectiveness of the Management’s internal controls over the valuation and accuracy of the
aforesaid actuarial valuation.

For C N K & Associates LLP For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Fifry Registration No.: 101961W/W-100036 Firm Registration No, 106655W
N'/‘/Ehﬂh | r\ MUMBAI ) h J Saurabh Chitale

Partner \ £// Partner

Membership No: 100052 7%, oS A Membership No: 111383 5
UDIN: 24100052BKFAJGB792 UDIN: 24111383BKBGOI5839
Date: 9" May 2024 Date: 9'" May 2024

Place: Mumbal Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE
To the Members of Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements forming part
of the Independent Auditors’ Report for the year ended March 31, 2024)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to be
read with Regulation 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the "IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations”).

Management Responsibility

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of the Insurance
Act, 1938 as amended from time to time including amendment brought by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act"), read with the Insurance Regulatery and Development
Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and orders/directions
issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Autherity of India (the “IRDAI"), which
includes the preparation and maintenance of books of accounts and the Management Report. This
includes collecting, collating and validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring of
internal controls suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our respensibility, for the purpose of this certificate, is limited to certifying matters contained in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“ICAI"), which include the concepts of test checks and materiality. The Guidance Note requires that
we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Contral
(QC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform audits and reviews of historical financial information
and other assurance and related services engagements issued by the ICAI
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Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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M.G. Road, Vile Parle East, Paranjape B Scheme Road No. 1,

Mumbai - 400057 Vile Parle East, Mumbai - 400057
Opinion

Based on our audit of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and In accordance
with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief and
based on our examination of the books of account and other records maintained by the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2024, we certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2024, and on the basis of our review, there are ne apparent mistakes in of
material Inconsistencies with the financial statements;

2. Based on the management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the
Board of Directors by the officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same
being noted by the Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of registration stipulated by
sub section 4 of section 3 of Insurance Act, 1938

3. We have verified the cash balances and cheques on hand, on a test check basis, at some of the
locations of the Company by actual inspection thereof. For the remaining locations of the
Company that are not so verified, we have relied on the certificate/confirmation received from
those lacations in-charge persons and verified the subsequent deposits thereof in the Bank.
Securities relating to the Company’s investments as at March 31, 2024 were verified by us en
the basis of certificates/confirmations received from the Custodian and/er Depository
Participants appointed by the Company, as at March 31, 2024. The Company does not have
reversions and life interests;

4. The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and
5, No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in

contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, relating to the application and
investments of the Policyholders’ Funds,
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Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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Restriction on Use

This certificate has been issued solely in compliance with the requirements of Schedule C read with
Regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and may not be suitable for any other
purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care of for any other
purpese or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hand it may come without our prior
consent in writing.

For C N K & Associates LLP For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FirpnRegistration No.: 101961W/W-100036 Firm Registration No, 106655W
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Hifen Shah Weal, /2/) Saurabh Chitale \&
Partner tmapens? Partner
Membership No: 100052 Membership No: 111383
UDIN: 24100052BKFAJGETOZ UDIN: 24111383BKBGOI5839
Date: 9" May 2024 Date: 9" May 2024

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbal



FORM A-RA
Future Gonarall India Life Insuranoe Campany Limlied

IRDA Regintration Numbar: 133
Date of B dth Septambor 2007

Revanue Accaunt Tor the Year Ondad March 31, 3024
Polisyhalders' Asoount {Teohnioal Aocount)

(R 000
Year anded Mareh | Yoar anded March 31,
|?mﬂhn sehadute | S o el
Fromiuma Eamod = Mal
i) Premium 1 18108378 17000142
i) Rblnaurancs Cadad {U83,441) {002.008)
[Rafar Nate 2(d) of Schsduls 18]
(e} Roinsurance Acceptod - .
17,187,038 18,078,1
Ineamma e invealments
[Fitir Mot 2(@) of Seneduls 16)
{a) Interasy, Cividend and Rant - Gross (Net of Amonization) 4,660,083 A, 280,430
() Profii on Sale / Redemplion of invesimenis 1,081,738 07,050
{c} {L.oss an Sale / Redemplion of Invasimanie) (284,307) {312,004)
idy Translar /[Gain on rovaluation / chariga in Falr vahs * A3, 236 ld, 730
G InCoimi
() Conirbution from Sharenaioers’ Atoounl [Refer Note 27 of Saneduls 16)
» towards Bxcins of Expanss of Managaman 1,372 8ea 1,060,078
- fowardn dofici funding and oikwrs 205 450 248,237
i) Profit § {Lodim) on Sale of Fived Asuata (ot} {13, 34y {1,803
(&) Mincallanpou Ingoma
Tatal {A)
Comimission F] s, 333 047,373
Opuraiing Expanses Ralatad (o insurance Business 3 B412 68 821871
| Provinian for Doubiful Debte {78, 023) nmm
Dad Cabis Writtar Off / {Writlen Dack) 1,500 &
| Previsinn far Tax . .
[Rivfer Notea 2(1) ana 24 of Sohaduls 16]
Pravigion (Qiher than Taxation)
{a) Far Diminution in thie valus of invasimant (Net {30,283 15,725
{b) Cthars s ¥
CGesde and Sorvies Tax on linked ehargos
o i ] g
Banafita Paid (Mot 4 656,133 572,154
|Imterim and Torminal Doniusos Paid 5,600 41,300
|Changa in Valuation of Liability in respact of Lifs Palising
() Gironn ™ Lir.a 10,027 170
{b) Armeunl codad in Relhsurancs (93,270) 71.307)
(0 Aot Beosplad in Relnsurance . .
Tou! (€) 8,386
Surplus! (Dafleit) (0] = (A) - (B) - ) FETRED) i,
Appraprlations
Transfar i Shareholders' Acoount 369,248 82,700
Tranatar io Othir Ronsrvan - .
Malanca being Funds for Fulura Appropriations (B2, BA5) {52,7581)
Total (&) 3ne gl 31,028/
* Raprananis ihe desmad realised gain as per narms speciiied by ine Authanty ay
" Repronanis Maihematical Reserven sfier slieesiian of bapus
Thia biwahl up of 16181 Aufplus |8 B8 undar
(@) intarm Bonuses paid 10,1849 10,042
(b} Tarminal Banuses pald 45,373 20,530
{2} Allocation of Donue (o Palcyholdon 88,013 74,027
{d) Surphus ahown in the Revenue Account 31,020
(e) Towl Burptus [(a)+({B)+{o}+{d)] Jat B
Motas 16 the Actounls 16
Senaduliss falarred 16 aliave lafm an inlearal farl af tha Ravenue Asesunt
Thin is the Ravenus Accaunt ralemed io in our epan of svon dais W haraby cerify ihal all oxponses incurmed by ing Gompany in

roipect of ife insurance business irensacied o indla have been
fully debiled in Mavenus Azeaunl,
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FORM A:PL
Future Generall Indla Life Insurance Company Limited

Roglstratien Numbaer; 133
Date of Rogistration: 4th Soptember 2007

Prafit and Loaa Acesunt for the Year Ended Marah 31, 2024

Shareholders’ Acoount (Mon-Technloal Account)

(R '000)
¥aar anded March |Year snded Marah 39,
Particulars Behedula 31, 2024 2023
Amount iranaferred from Policyholders' Acoounl {Technical Accaunt) 00,240 63,780
Incom from Invesimants
[Refer Motes 2(c) of Schadule 18]
n) Intarost, Dividend and Rent - Groas (Mel of Amartizalion) 200,398 168,713
(b3 Profit an Sale / Redemptlon of Invedimenta 36,200 1.607
{€) (Leat on Sala / Redomplion of Investments) (14,152) (1,068)
Olhar Ineame 46 47
Total 4 CHL -1
Expenses oiher than those direclly ralated to the insurance buainess A 21,248 17,828
Managarial ramunaration 50,383 73,380
Intersst on Mon-canvartible Dobeniures [Refer Mote 24 of Schedule 18] 26,200 26,200
Bad Dabte Written O . .
Pravision (athar than taxatian)
(&) Fear Diminution in iha value of investimant (Net) {10,232) 3071
[Pafar Meted 2{m)(il} and 20 of Beheduls 10]
{b} Pravisian far Doubiful Dabis 18,000 {18,1848)
{c) Dthers = =
Caniribution {o Paolioyholders’ Accoun! [Reler Nole 28 of Scheduls 18]
« lowards Excess of Expanse of Managamant 1,372 088 1,868,878
- towards daficil funding and alhers 205,450 248,227
Tota () L —
Profit / (Lons) bafora Tax {1,130,920) (1.871,143)
Proviaion for Taxalion - -
[Rifar Motes 2(t) and 24 of Schadule 16]
Profi / (Lose) after Tax {1,138,028) {1,871,143)
Apprapriations
{#) Balance Al tha baginaing of the year (23,502.232) {21,811,090)
(b} Intarim Dividends Pald during the year - -
{€) Proposed Final Dividend -
{d) Dividend Distribution on Tax =
(&) Transfer io Reserves / Olhor Accounis =
Prafit / {Loss) earred to the Balance Sheat m:ﬁm
Harnings Par Share {in Rs,)
[Rafar Nota 32 of Schedula 18]
(Face Valug Ra.10 per ahare)
Badle and Diluted {f3.44) {0.85)
Molas 16 the Aooounis 18

Schadules refarred (o above form an integral part of tha Profit and Loss Account

This Is thi Profit and Lass Account referrad 19 in our repert of aven dale

Par & N K & Aagsclates LLP For Mukund.M.Chitale & Co. r and on bolall of the Board of Directars
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Company Secratary
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FORM A-BS
Future Genarall India Life Insuranae Company Limited

Roeglutration Numbor: 133
Date of Registration: dth September 2007

Halance Sheot as at March 31, 2024

(Hs '000)
As &t An at
ook Schedule | \ooh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Saurcos of Funds
Sharsholders’ Funds:
Share Capital 8 25,803,210 24 450,210
Rassrvas and Surplus 8 080, 098 960,900
Cradiv{Debity Fair Valuo Change Account ,_5,_,%?;5332;3) 3,708
Sub-Total 6,970,883 34 462,604
Barrowlings 7 300,000 300,000
Paligyhaldars’ Funda)
Credit/{Debil) Falr Value Change Account 25810 16,825
Palicy Liabilities 70,174,461 60,816 4408
Inaurancs Resarva - .
Pravision for Linkad Liablites 8,382 828 5,381,240
Funds for Discontinusd Policlas
{m) Disconlinued on Account of Non-Paymant of Pramium 1,031,157 1,666,308
{b) Othars . .
Sub-Tatal ?T.EM EB,‘D.m
Funds for Fulure Appropriations (Refer Note 8 of Schedule 18) 2,938,248 2,088,803
Total ‘IGT‘H‘IGI‘IB? Bl‘i‘l & FBED
Application of Funda
Invasimants
Shareholdars’ 8 4200878 2,887,203
Policyholders' A 67,000,018 00,824,065
Asiata hald to covar Linked Liabilities [E] 7,383 085 6,027,838
Laans a9 1,007 858 770,243
Fixad Ansets 10 450 548 824 880
Currant Asseta
Cash and Bank Balancea 11 . 2800408 1,828 289
Advances and Other Assils 12 M&'{.ﬂ%ﬁ 3,073,208
Sub-Total (A) 6,207,808 4,801,525
Cufrant Linbilitios 13 4, 128,833 3,007 768
Provisiena 14 220 032 107 008
Sub-Total (D) 7,349, /65| TN
MNat Current Asaets (C) = (A-B) 1,848 144 B86, 758
Miscellansous Expenditura (Te the extent nat wrilten off or adjuslad) 18 -
Dabit Dalance in Profit and Lows Accaunt (Sharshaldais’ Acesunt) 24,721,160 23,682,232
Tatal 107,810,187 06,613,620
Notes to the Accounts 16
Schedules refarred to above form an integral part of the Balance Shaot
This ia {he Balanos Shaet referred to in our raport of evan dale
For C N K & Associatos LLP For Mukund.M.Chitale & Co.  ForJand on bohaf of the Board irectors 5
Firm Regiaigation Ne 10108 1WAW-100038  Firm Registration No.108656W J r
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited

IRDA Rogistration No: 133
Date of Ragistration: 4th Septombaer 2007

Roceipts and Payments Account for the year ended March 31, 2024

(s '000)
'.m“!." . Yoar endod Yoar endod
Cash Flow from ﬂpnrlTlni Activition
Pramium Collection 18,704,101 10,622 487
{Including Goods and Service Tax)
Ciher Income 28,778 268,118
Ralnsurance {paymanis) / racaipts {Mat) (422,04%) 3,018
Operating Expansas (5,749,200) (6,220,032)
Commisslon and Brokerage paid {1,060,402) (600,081}
Claims paid (8,370 480) (7,785,058}
Taxos paid (Gooda and Sarvice Tax) (279, 590) (273,454}
Cash pald towards Inoome Tax - .
Nat Cash Inflow / (Outflow) from Oparating activities 2,938,126 4,723,206
Canh Fiow from inveating Activities
Gast of purchase of Investmanta (221,358,080) (253,498,720}
Procoods from sale of Investmants M2.6468137 241,244 870
Interest and Qividend recelved 4,400,614 30727717
Purchass/Sale of Fixad Assats {220,743) (181,807
Lean to Poliey Holders {327,807) (308,839}
Mt Canh Inflaw / (Oulflew) fram Invasting activities (4,794 8486) (8,837 819)
Cash Flow from Finanging Activities
Proceeds fram issus of Share Capital {including Share Pramium) 1,534,000 3,000,000
Prooceads fram issue of Debentures - -
Interest Payment on Debantures (A5, 380) (25,200)
Bhares / Debaniure iasus sxpenses =
Nat Cash Inflow / {Qulllow) fram Finaneing activities 1,489,640 3074,1
Mat Increase / (docroane) In cash and cash cquivalents (368, n80) {1,139.893)
Cash and cash squivalonts at the boginning of tho year 3,810,080 4,040,003
Cash and cash oquivalents st the ond of the year 3,143,1 .‘Ill‘lUIT
72 052 417 28
ind 3 ! 1 1 1,662,062
Maney Markat instruments 933,106 1,430,705
Total cash and cash lquhvllmtl !.14!.1ﬁ :Imlom
3143 170 5610 050
J0E, 160 ETERIEY
. 11,128
Add :  Book overdraft #ﬁﬂ, 513 -
Less:  Monay Markat instrumsnts 933,105 A30, 706
Cas Bank Balanoae as per Sohedule 11 Iﬁﬂﬂ.#ﬂ! 1 ‘GII‘EIB

Meta: The above Reesipla and Paymants Aceaunt has bean prepared as prescribaed by Insurance Regulatory and Devalepmant
Autharity (Praparation of financial statemaents and Auditer's Report of Indurance Companios) Regulations, 2002 undar the "Direct
Mathod” lald out in Acoaunting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements issusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india,

For C N K & Associatos LLP For Mukund.M.Chitale & Co,  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registratipn No 109881W/AW-100038  Firm Registration Na 106855W a
ntants Chartared Accauntants é! l! MMM\'

Chartarad

‘/,:. [ \ P & Jayakumar Shailoah Haribhakti
{7 \ = Chaifman Diraetsr
i DiN: 01173238 DIk 0006734
: ot “.‘ﬂ.P.M -
.\,. ,/ / v
‘ "*-J & . —
i AR -
“'q N:_ ~ Hiren Shah Saurabh Chitala ok Kumar fl dl all
T Pafner Pariner MD & GEO ard]intarim CFO Appointad Actuary
Mambarahip Ne,100052 M ummp M, 111383 DIN; 105667830
i Saumlka Jain
Company Socretary \:}\“QI .l'l t'. fP
Plaes: Mumbai Placa: Mumbal
Date; Date: May §ih, 2024
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2024

Schedule - 1
Premium®*
[Refer Note 2(c) of Schadule 16]
(Rs '000)
: Year ended Mareh|Year ended March
P ; :
articulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
First Year Premiums 6,950,021 6,762,392
Renewal Premiums 12,013,549 10,589,466
Single Premiums 141,808 228,284
Tatal 18,105,379 17,580,142
Premium Inceme from Business written:
- In Indla 18,105,379 17,680,142
- Qutside India - -
* Premium is net of Goods and Sarvice Tax
Schedule - 2
Cammission Expenses
[Refer Mote 2(h) of Scheduie 18]
(Rs '000)
Year ended March|Year ended March
ot 31, 2024 31, 2023
Commission Paid
Direct - Firat Year Framiums 383,141 459,109
- Ranewal Premiums 176,248 147,615
- Singla Premiums 3,382 7,804
Add: Commission an Reinsurance Accepted - -
Less: COI‘I‘H‘I‘II}SIOI‘I on Réinsurance Ceded (50,659) =
Net commission 512,112 614,528
Rewards and / or Remuneration to Agents, Broker or other intermediaries 374,221 42,845
Net commission Including Rewards 886,333 657,373
Breakup of Commission Expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business
Agents 161,238 229,875
Brokers 129,680 62,817
Corporate Agenacy 584,955 340,759
Wab Aggragator -
IMF 61,111 24122
Referral - -
Total 936,993 657,373
Commission and Rewards on (exciuding Reinsurance) Business written:
- In India 936,993 657,373

= Qutside India
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedulas forming part of the Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2024

Schedule - 3
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance Business
(Rs '000)
Year ended March | Year ended March
EATTCH AT 31, 2024 31, 2023
Empluyuna' Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 3,548,829 3,701,850
[Refer MNotes 2(o), 13 and 22 of Schedule 16]
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 330,669 122,658
Training Expenses ({including Staff Training) (Net of Racavery) 6,759 125,105
Rent, Rates and Taxes 189,996 198,192
Repairs 88,680 101,974
Printing and Stationery 8,003 9,029
Communication Expensas 23,862 35,601
Legal and Professional Charges 164,400 112,705
Medical Fees 8102 8,114
Auditors' Fees, Expenses etc.
(a) as Auditor 5471 4,200
(b) as Adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
(i) Taxation Matters -
(i) Insurance Matters - -
(lii) Management Services, and - -
(c) in any other capacity 506 184
Advertisement and Fublicity 317,038 280,855
Interest and Bank Charges 21,069 18,833
Dapreciation 185,758 186,142
[Refer Note 2(k) of Schedule 18]
Business Development and Sales Promotion Expenses 56,144 612,458
Stamp duty on policles 39,904 59,103
Information Technelogy and related Expenses 279,589 229,135
Goods and Service Tax 6,233 1,258
Othars:
Membership and Subscriptions 7,485 5,032
Qutsourcing Expenses 82,022 73,975
Other Expenses 31,814 30,868
Total 5,412,574 5,927,371
- In India 5,412,574 5,927,371
- Qutside India - -
Schedule - 3A
Operating Expenses Other than those Directly Related to Insurance Business
(Rs '000)
Year endad March | Year ended March
RArtcH/ATs 31, 2024 31, 2023
Employeas' Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 1,778 1,444
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses -327 515
Legal and professional charges 1473 2422
Interest and bank charges 16 15
Director Sitting Fees 4,660 2,060
Director Remuneration 5,200 3,334
Others Expense II,,.v" , = 18,298 8,035
Total ,ﬁ& ‘e;;\ 21,248 17,825
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2024

Schedule - 4
Benefits Paid [Net]
[Refer Note 2(f) of Schedule 16]

(Rs '000)

Particulars

Year ended March

Year enced

31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Insurance Claims
(a) Claims by Death 1,129,544 1,202,536
(b) Claims by Maturity 686,808 542,993
(c) Annuities / Pension Payment 10,930 7,718
(d) Other Benefits
Surrender 3,220,276 2,749,510
Survival Benefits 773,572 514,488
Partial Withdrawal 178,541 102,880
Critical lliness - -
Gratuity and Leave Encashment 669,123 1,219,664
Superannuation 2,442 873 732,560
Other Benefits 636 -
Waiver of Premium 15,105 13,298
Claims related Expenses 7,220 (1,008)
Health Benefits 32,752 18,298
(Amount Ceded in Rainsurance):
(a) Claims by Death, (489,850) (521,895)
(b) Claims by Maturity - -
(c) Annuities / Pension Payment, - =
(d) Health . -
(&) Other Benefits (21,397) (7,896)
Amount Accepted in Reinsurance:
(a) Claims by Death . -
(b) Claims by Maturity - -
(c) Annuities / Pension Payment, - -
(d) Other Benefits
Total 8,656,133 6,573,154
Benefits Paid to Claimants (Net):
- In India 8,656,133 6,573,154
- Qutside India - =
8,656,133 6,573,154
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Future Generall india Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Shaot as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - §
Share Capital
(Rs '000)
As at As at

Farticuiars March 31, 2024 | Mareh 31, 2023
Authorised Capital
3,000,000,000 (Previous Year - 3,000,000,000) Equity Sharas of Rs,10 aach 30,000,000 30,000,000
Iesued Capilal
2,689,379 5663 (Previous Year - 2,445,878 663) Equily Shares of Rs.10 each 26,883,796 24 458,706
Subscribed Capital
2,568,321,008 (Pravious Year - 2,446,821,008) Equity Shares of Rs.10 aach 26,993,210 24,458,210
Called-up Capital
2,6680,321,000 (Previous Year - 2,445,821,000) Equily Shares of Rs.10 each 258,803,210 24 488 210
Laas : Calls unpaid - -
Add : Shares farfeited (Amaunt ariginally paid up) . .
Less : Par value of Equity Shares bought back - -
Less : Praliminary Expenses - -

Expanges ineluding commigaion of brakeraga on undanwiling or . i

subscription of shares
[Totai 25,893,210 24,458,210

Nota:

Out of the total aquity share capital, 1,92,34,60,926 equity shares (March 31, 2023 - 1,769,960,926 equity shares) of
Rs. 10 aach are hald by tha holding company, Generali Fariicipations Neiharlands M.V,

Schoedule - 5A
Pattern of Shareholding
[Aa cerlified by the Managemani]
A% at March J‘II 2024 As at MII‘I:FI !i N 205&
Particulars Numbaer of % of Numbaer of % of
Sharos Helding Shares Holding
Promalérs:
indian - Fulure Enterprises Limited 654,380,445 25,18 654,380,445 26,76
= Fulure Corporate Resources Private Limited 21,479,638 0.83 21,470,838 0.88
- Sprint Advisory Services Private Limitad - 0.00 - 0.00
= Industrial Investment Trust Limiled . 0.00 = .00
Forelgn - Generall Paricipations Metherlands NV,
{farmely known as Participatie Maalschapplj Graafsachap 1,823 460,026 73.89 1,768,960 926 7247
Holland NV}
Other: : & - i’
Tatal 2,699,321,009 100,00 2,4458,821,000 100.00
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 6
Reserves and Surplus

(Rs '000)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve

Share Pramium

Revaluation Reserve

General Reserves

Less: Amount utllized for Buy-back of shares
Less: Amount utllized for issue of Bonus shares

Catastrophe Reserva

Other Reserves

999,996

-

999,996

Total

999,096

Schedule -7
Borrowings

(Rs '000)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 21, 2023

Debentures / Bonds (Refer Note 25)
Banks

Financial Institutions

Others

300,000

300,000

Total

300,000

300,000




Future Genaerali Indla Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 8
Investments - Shareholdars’
[Refer Note 2(m) of Schadule 16]

(Rs '000)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Long Term Invesiments

Other Appraved Securitiea
Other Approved Invesiments
{a) Shares
(ma) Equity
(bb) Preferance
{b) Mutual Funds
(c) Darlvative Instrumants
(d) Dabentures / Bonds
(&) Other Securitias
{f) Subsidiaries
(g) Investmeant Properties - Real Estate
investmant In Infrastructure and Social Sector
Other than Appraved Invesiments
(a) Sharas
(aa) Equity
{bb) Prafarence
(b) Debentures/ Bonds
() Mutual Funds
(d) Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector*

Short Term Investments

including Treasury Blils
Othar Approved Seeurilies
Other Approved Investments
{(a) Sharas
(ma) Equity
(bb) Prafarenca
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures / Bonds
(&) Other Securities
Cerlificate of Deposit
Commarcial Papar
Fixed Deposit
CELO
(f} Subsidiaries
(g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
investmants in Infrastructure and Social Sector
Other than Approvad Investments

Governmant Securities and Government Guarantead Bonds
ineluding Traasury Blis [Refer Note & of Schedule 16]

Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds

1,041,556
736,542

103,685

1,011,437

1,040,667

898,627

80,747

1,103,756
319,265

1,066

512,164

465,055

309

4,093,571

2,401,604

185,000
20,307

=
=

10,072

215,000
270,527

208,307

L?nm

4,298,878

Notes;

(i) Aggragate book vaiue & market value of Long Term investmant other than equity shares & PGINVT Is
R&.3,801,249(000)(Previous Year Rs.2,372,481(000) & Rs.3,911,798(000) Pravious Yaar
Rs.2,363,670(000)respectively.

(ii) Aggregate book value & markel value of Short Tafm investmeant ather than equity shares & PGINVT is
Rs.205,307(000) (Previous Year Rs.495,59%(000) & Rs 205,307(000) (Previous Year Rs 495,661(000)

w8, Gl T,
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Futura Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 8A
Investments - Polieyholders'
[Refer Note 2(m) of Schedule 16]

(Rs '000)

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

As at

Long Term Investments
Governmant Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
including Treasury Bills
Other Approved Securities
Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(B) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures / Bonds
(e) Other Securities
() Subsidiaries
(g} Investmeant Proparties - Real Estate
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
Other than Approved Investments®

Short Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
including Treasury Bills
Other Approved Securities
Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference

(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derlvative Inatrumants
(d) Debentures / Bonds
(e) Other Securities

Cartificate of Deposit

Commercial Paper

CBLO

Fixed Deposit
() Subsidiarles
(g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
Invastmants in Infrastructure and Social Sector
Other than Approved Investments

40,538,238
5,703,287

404,379

8,181,835

11,445,587
337,776

36,840,236
6,394,260

2,386

5,254,359

11,010,583
959

66,621,212

59,602,783

42,581
53,547

172,586

826,531

174,358

90,113

194,854

987,007

50,008

=

1,269,604

1,322,082

Total

67,890,816

60,924,866

Motes:
(i)

(ii)

Aggregate book value & market value of Long Term investment other than equity sharas is

Rs.85,772 446(000) (Previous Year Rs.53,206,265(000) & Rs66,453,608(000)) (Previous Year

R%.51,011,5080respectively,

Aggregate book value & market value of Short Term investment ather than equity shares is
Rs.1,289,604(000) (Previous Year Rs 1,085,453(000) & Rs.1,270,286(000) (Previous Year

Rs.1,083,664(000) respactivaly.
*[Refer Mote 20(b) of Schedule 18]
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedulea forming part of the Balanco Shoot as at March 31, 2024

Schaodiile - 8B
Assets held to cover Linkad Liabilities
|Refer Note 2{m) of Schedule 16]

(R#'000)
As nt As at
Rarticulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Leng Torm Investmanis
Governmant Seaurlties and Government Guarantead Bonds
including Treasury Bilis 1,590,880 1.162.611
Othar Approvad Sacurities 581,001 1,115,851
Other Approved Inveaimants
{a) Shares
{nn) Equity 2,664,423 2,147,048
{bb) Preference - .
{b} Mutual Funds 57,047 68,017
{c) Dabanture Instrurmants * *
{d) Debanturas / Bonda 357,797 367,838
(@) Other Securitios - -
(N Subsidiaries B .
{3} Investment Properties - Real Estate : .
Invastments in Infrastructure and Sacial Saclor 538,855 643,807
Othar than Approved Investmants
(a) Bharas
{aa) Equily 510,895 342,007
{bb} Proferance = :
{b) Mutual Funds 06 823 316 897
{c) Debentures/ Bonds . .
{d) Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector® 50,270 =]
6,747,701 8,173,674
Short Term Investmants
Government Securities and Government Guarantead Bonds
including Treasury Bills 534,403 84 754
Other Approved Sacurities 25,101 20
Othar Approved Investmants
{a) Sharas
(aa) Equity - -
{bb) Preforence . =
{b) Mutual Funds - .
{c) Derivative Instruments - .
{d} Dabentures / Bands 18,123
(@) Other Securitias
Cartificata of Daposit = 79,544
Commercial Paper . 142,974
Fixed Deposit 60,000 .
CALD 66,083 173,420
{f) Subsidiarias - -
(@) Invesimant Prapaities - Real Eatate 4 :
Invaatmanta in Infrastructiure and Social Sector = 144,084
Othar than Approvad Investmants i k
Net Current Asaats {78,416) {140,848
GAG, 194 783,964 |
TW'E.I 7,383 827

(i

(i

{iii}

Aggregate book value & market value of Long Term Investment other than equity shares is
R8.3,216,132(000) (Previous Year 3503 838(000) & Rs. 3,216,132(000) (Previous Year Rs

3,503 838(000) raspectively.

Aggregate book value & market value of Short Term investment olher than equity shares |s Rs.
724,611(000) (Previous Year Re 1,149, 561(000) & Ra, 724,611(000) (Pravious Year Ra. 1,149,581(000)

Greak-up of Net Currant Assats (s as undar

{Rs '000)
As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Cash & bank balanca 213,006 153 961
interest acerued & not dus 40,070 58,808 |
/8 Payabla/Recoivable (nat) (189,578) (258,133)
méﬁ]j’j with Eén Bank - B
Oihera (141,817 5474
Total (78,416, (140,848)

*[Refar Mate 20(b) of Schadule 18]
ey
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 9
Loans

(Rs '000)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Security-wise Classification
Secured
(a) On maortgage of Property
(aa) In India
(bb) Outside India

(c) Loan against Policies
Less: Provisions
(d) Others
Less: Provisions
Unsecured
(a) Loans against Policies
(b) Others

Total

Borrower-wise Classification
(a) Central and State Governments
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions
(¢c) Subsidiaries
(d) Companies
(e) Loans against Policies

[Refer Note 2(e) of Schedule 16]
(f) Loan to Employees
(g) Others

Total

Performance-wise Classification
(a) Loans classified as Standard
(aa) In India
(bb) Outside India

(b) Non Standard Loans less Provisions
(aa) In India
(bb) Outside India

Total
Maturity-wise Classification

(a) Short=Term
(b) Long=Term

(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities etc.

1,097,056

602

769,389

854

1,097,658

770,243

1,087,056

802

-

769,389

854

1,097,658

770,243

1,097 658

-

770,243

-

1,097,658

770,243

11,664
1,085,994

6,296
763,947

Total

1,097,658

770,243
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 11
Cash and Bank Balances
(Rs '000)
. As at As at
EQHEHING March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
1 |Cash (including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps) 572,052 417,283
2 |Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
(aa) Short-tarm (Dua within 12 months of the date of Balance Sheet) = 11,128
(bb) Others . -
(b) Current Accounts 2,028,356 1,399,848
(¢) Othera . z

3 |Money at Call and Short Notice
(a) With Banks - -
(b) With ather Institutions = <

4 |Others = =
Total 2,600,408 1,828.25_9
Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks included in 2 and 3 abova = -

Cash and Bank Balances
- In India 2,600,408 1,828,259

- Outalde India

Total 2,600,408 1,828,258




Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 12
Advances and Other Assets
(Rs '000)
As at As at
RIculay March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Advances
Reserve Deposits with Cading Companias B -
Application Monay for Investments = =
Prepayments 87,274 71,391
Advances to Directors / Officars B -
Advance Tax Paid and Taxes Deducted at Source (Net of Provision for Taxation) 1,570 1,404
Others:
Advances to Suppliers 566,628 20,904
Investment Receivabla*** 1,09,838 -
Advances to Employees 1,172 1,435
Others:; - Excess Investmeant Fund over Leave Encashment Liability 12,499 1,705
Derivative Asset/Liability 26,935 -
Total (A) 3,05,916 96,829
Other Assets
Income Accrued on Invastmeants
(a) Sharaholders’ 1,289,358 60,103
(b) Policyholders' 13,94,939 13,29,718
Outstanding Premiums 11,07,276 9,87,634
Agents' Balances
- Gross (Previous Year Rs 61,969 ('000))
- Less: Provision for doubtful agent balances (Previous Year Rs (59,105) ('000) 2,621 2,864
Foraign Agencies Balances
Due from other Entities carrying on Insurance Busineas (including Reainsurérs) ** 2,34 811 1,46,198
Due from Subsidiaries / Holding Company - -
Othars:
Refundable Security Deposits 1,08,477 1,35,884
Less; Provision . (35,988)
Goods and Service Tax / Service Tax Unutilised Credit 1,08,300 46,507
Less: Provision (7,203) (7,203)
Other Receivables 15,399 11,179
Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders Fund
Assats held for Unclaimed Fund 1,60,027 2,52,087
Inecome Acerued on Unclaimed Fund * 47 579 47 463
Total (B) 33,01,585 29,76,426
Total (A + B) 36,07,500 30,73,266

* Amount of income accrued represents income earned since Inception.
** Amount includes provisional reinsurance recovery against the outstanding claims and disputed claim booked in the accounts
***Refer Naote 20(b) of Schedula 16]
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Schedule - 13
Current Liabilities
(Rs '000)
As at As at
FAMHELISS Mareh 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Agents' Balances 160,838 152,010
Balances due to Other Insurance Companies 361,136 300,553
Deposits held on Reinsurance Ceded - -
Premiums Received in Advance 8712 10,773
Unallocated Premium 25344 118,754
Sundry Creditors 1,902,916 1,047 496
Dua to Subsidiaries / Folding Companies - -
Claims Outstanding (Refer Note 10 of Schedule 16) 136,577 271,014
Annuities Due - 2
Due to Officers / Directors - -
Interast payable on debantures 7.954 34,037
Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders (Refer Note 37 of Schedule 16)
Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders Liability 149,364 249,928
Income Accrued on Unclaimed Fund * 47,579 47,463
Others:
(a) Investmant Purchased to be sattled - 151,051
(b) Statutory Dues 180,411 172,547
(¢) Dues to Employees 62,397 29,714
(d) Group Palicy Deposit 379,818 355,981
(e) Payable to Policyholder 127,674 66,434
(f) Retention Money Payable - .
(g) Book overdraft 555,513 .
__(h) Derivative Asset/Liability - FRA 22,800 -
Total 4,129,833 3,907,758
* Amount of income accrued represants income aarned since incaption.
Schedule - 14
Provisions
(Rs '000)
Ag at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

For Taxation (Less Payments and Taxes Daducted at Source) (Net)

228,832

107,008

Other Employee Benefits (Refer Note 22 of Schedule 16)
Total 229,932 107,008
Schedule - 15
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not written off or Adjustad)
(Rs '000)
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

E)iacou nt allowed in |ssue of Eharam‘ E)ebenturaa
Others

Total e *{
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Schedule - 16

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, Revenue Account and
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2024

i, Background

Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited was incorporated on October 30, 2006 as a
Company under the Companies Act, 1956 to undertake and carry on the business of life insurance. On
April 18, 2007, the name was changed to Future Genarali Indla Life Insurance Company Limited (Formerly
Future Generall India Life Assurance Company Limited) (‘the Company’). The Company has obtalned a
license from the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India ('IRDAI’) on September 4,
2007 for carrying on the business of life Insurance. Pursuant to Section 3 read with Section 3A as amended
by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, the process of annual renewal of the Certificate of
Registration Is Issued to Insurers under Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938 was discontinued.
Consequently, the sald certificate continues to be in force. Accordingly, upon payment of the annual fees
for the financial year 2024-25, the license Is valld up to March 31, 2025 and the same continues to be in
force.

The Company's life insurance business comprises of individual life and group business Including
participating, non=participating, pension, annuity, group gratuity, group superannuation, group leave
encashment, group variable Insurance products, unit linked insurance products & health products, The
Company distributes these products through Individual agents, corporate agents, banks, brokers,
insurance marketing firms, web aggregators, and direct sales channels across the country and online
through the Company’s website. '

2. Slgnificant Accounting Policles
a) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, unless
otherwise stated, and on the accrual basls of accounting, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP) and in the manner prescribed by the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 (‘the Financial Statements Regulations’), the Master Circular on
Preparation of Financial Statements and Flling of Returns of Life Insurance Business Ref Mo,
IRDA/FBRA/CIr/232/12/2013 dated December 11, 2013 (‘the Master Circular’) and other clrculars
issued by the IRDAI from time to time, in compliance with the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 further amended by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2021 read with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and in accordance with
the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time, including amendment
brought by Insurance Laws (Amendmaent) Act, 2015, the Insurance Requlatory and Development
Authority Act, 1999 (IRDA Act) as amended from time to time, and the regulations framed
thereunder, and the practices prevailing within the insurance industry in India. The accounting policles
have been consistently applied by the Company. The Management evaluates all newly issued or
revised accounting pronouncements on an ongoing basis to ensure due compllance.

b) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires Management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and disclosure of contingent llabllities as on the date of the financlal statements, The
estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon Management’s evaluation
of the relevant facts and clrcumstances as on the date of financial statements, Actual results may
differ from the estimates and assumptlons used in preparing the accompanying financial statements,
Differences between the actual and estimates are recognized in the perlod In which the actual
materializas or are known, Any revision to the accounting estimates |s recognized prospectively.
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

¢) Revenue Recognition

Life
I.

Inzurance Premium

Premium (net of Goods and Services Tax) for non-linked policies including rider premium Is
recognized as income when due from policyholders. Premium on lapsed pollcies Is recognized as
income on receipt basis on reinstatement or revival of these policies. In respect of linked business,
premium Incoma is recognized when the associated units are created,

Top up premiums patd by unit linked policyholders’ are considered as single premium and
recognized as iIncome when the associated units are created.

Income from Investments:

iii.

vi.

vil.

vill.

Classification | Internal

Interest on Investments are recognized on accrual basis, Accretion of discount and amaortization
of premium In respect of debt securities |s recognized over the remaining term of such
instrumants on constant yield basis. In case of Treasury Bills/ Commercial Papers/ Certificate of
Deposits/ Tri-Party Repo (TREPS), accretion of discount is effected over the remaining period of
instruments on Straight Line Basis.

. Dividend income Is accounted for on “Ex=Dividend Date” for listed equity shares when the right

to receive dividend is established.

Realized galns and losses In respect of equity shares and units of mutual funds are calculated as
the difference between the net sales proceeds and thelr welghted average cost.

In respect of debt securities held on account of Shareholders and Non-Linked Policyholders Funds,
the realized gaing or losses are calculated as differance between net sales proceeds or redemption
proceeds and amortized cost, Acquisition Cost in respect of these securities s computed using
welghted average method. In case of unit linked Funds, realized profit/loss on Debt securities are
caleulated as the difference betwaen the net sales proceeds and their weighted average cost,

In case of Treasury Bills/ Commercial Papers/ Certificate of Deposits / Tri-Party Repo (TREPS),
the realized gain or losses are calculated as difference between Net sales proceeds and amaortized
cost,

The Company enters Into Derivative contracts, as permitted by IRDAI i.e. Forward Rate
Agreements only for the purpose of Hedging. Derlvatives are undertaken by Company solely for
the purpose of hedging interest rate risks on account of following: |. Relnvestment of maturity
proceeds of existing fixed income investments; ii. Investment of interest income receivable; and
fii. Expected policy premium Income recelvable on insurance contracts which are already
underwritten Hedge effectiveness Is determined based on the principles lald down In the
“Guidance Note on Accounting for Derivative Contracts” issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla and IRDAI Investment Mastaer Circular issued In May 2017, The company
uses regression methodology to determine Hedge effectivenass. If the hedge Is Ineffective, then
the movement In the Fair Value is charged to the Profit and Loss Account. If the hedge is effective,
the effactlve and Ineffective portion of the movement in the Fair Value of the Underlying and the
derivative instrument Is determined by the Dollar Offset method. The effective portion is
transferred to “Fair Value Change” Account in the Balance Sheet and the ineffective portion Is
transferred to the Profit and Loss Account,

The Forward Rate Agreement (FRA) contract is valued at the difference between the market value
of underlying bond at the spot reference yield taken from an approved rating agency and present
value of contracted forward price of underlying bond including present value of intermediate
coupon Inflows from valuation date till FRA contract settlement date, at applicable INR-OI5 rate
curve sourced from Blaomberg.

The Company has guaranteed products on llabliity slde, where the returns to the policyholders
are flxed; On the investment asset side Company I8 exposed to volatility in interest rate. A
Forward Rate Agreement (‘FRA’) transaction is that whereby Company agrees to buy underlying
security at fixed yield at future date. Company has entered In FRA to hedge Interest rate risk on
forecasted premium receivable at future date. As on the date of entering into the FRA, the
Cumpany fixes the Vlg.'ld DII'I the investment in a sovereign band that would take place at a future
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Future Generall India Life Insuranca Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

The Company has a Board approved Derlvative Risk Managemeant Policy and Process document
covering various aspects related to functioning of the derivative transactions which are
undertaken to mitigate interest rate risk as per the hedge strategy, thereby managing the
volatility of returns from future fixed Income Investments, due to variations In market interest
rates,

ix. In respect of debt securities classified as Non-Performing Assets, Interest is recognized only on
recelpt basis.

In respect of debt securities, having low credit profile risk and defaulted in payment ta other
lenders’, the company has as prudence recognizing the interest income on receipt basis,

Income from linked policies:

vill. Income from linked policles, which Include fund management charges, pollcy administration
charges, mortality charges and other charges, wherever applicable, 15 recoverad from the linked
funds In accordance with the terms and conditions of the insurance contracts and is accounted
for as Income when due,

Interest Income on Loans (including policy loans)

ix. Interest income on loans is aceounted for on an acerual basis.

Interast income on policy reinstatemant
¥, Interest income on policy reinstatement Is accounted for on received basis,
d) Relnsurance premium ceded

Reinsurance Premium ceded is aceountad for on due basis in accordance with the terms and conditians
of the reinsurance treaties.

¢) Loans against policles

Loans agalnst polices are valued at the aggregate of book values (net of repaymeants) plus capltalized
interest (accrued and due) and are subject to impalrment, If any.

f) Benefits Pald (including Claims)

i) Claims by death are accounted when intimated.

I} Claims by maturity are accounted on the maturity date,

ill) Annuity benefits are accounted when due.

Iv) Surrenders are accounted as and when notified.

v) Withdrawals and surrander under unit linked policles are accounted in respective schemes when
the assoclated units are cancelled.

vi) Claims cost consist of the poliey benefit amounts and claims sattlement costs, where applicabla,

vil) Claims recovered or recoverable from reinsurer are accounted in the same period as that of the
related claims. Repudiated claims and other claims disputed before judiclal authorities are
provided for on prudent basis as consldered appropriate by management,

viil) Amount payable on lapsed/ discontinued policies are accounted for on expliry of lock in period of
these policies.

g) Expense Recognition
Expenses are recognized on accrual basis. Expenses other than those directly related to the Insurance
business are recognized In the Profit and Loss Account and operating expenses related to Insurance
business are recognized in the Revenue Account,

h) Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs are costs that vary and are primarily related to the acquisition of new insurance
contracts. Acquisition cost mainly consists of commission, medical costs, stamp duty and other related
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

expenses. Thase costs are expensed out in the year in which they are incurred.
1) Policy Liabllities

Liabilities on life policies are determined by the Appointed Actuary using generally accepted actuarial
practice In accordance with the Standards and Guidance Notes established by the Institute of
Actuaries of Indla, the requirement of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment Act), 2015 and the regulations Issued by the IRDAIL

The Liabilities are calculated in the manner that together with estimated future premium income and
Investment incame, the company can meet estimated future claims (Including bonus entitlement to
the policyholders) and expenses, The actuarial method and assumptions are glven in Note 3.

i) Fixed Assets

Tanglble Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment if any, Cost includes
the purchase price and any other cost which can be directly attributed to bringing the asset to its
present location and working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
existing fixed assets is expensed out except where such expenditure increases the future econamic
benefits from the existing assets. In respect of expenditure Incurred on acquisition of fixed assets in
foreign exchange, the net gain or loss arising on conversion/ settlement is recognized in the Ravenue
Account,

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization. Expenditure Incurred
on major application software and their customization or further development/ enhancement Is
recognized as an intangible asset. The same Is capitalized under fixed assets If such expenditure
results In a benefit of enduring nature, Other software expenses are expensed In the period In which
they are incurred,

Leasehold Improvements

Improvements to leasehold premises are capitalized as Leaschold Improvements.

Capital work In progress.

Tangible and Intangible Assaets not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress
are carried at cost, comprising direct cost and related Incidental expenses.

k) Depreciation

Deprecation is provided on a pro-rata basis on a Straight-Line Method over the estimated useful life
of the assets as prescribed under Schedule I of the Companias Act, 2013,

The useful life of varlous assets, including leased assets as estimated by Management and as
prescribed by Schedule 11 is as under:

Nature of Asset Useful Life (Months)
_Software(*) 72

Furniture and Fittings 120

Information Technology Equipment G0

Information Technology Equipment- 23

Server (incl. Servers & networks)

Office Equipment 60

Motor Cars (*) 48

Maobile Phones (**)(*) 24

\Kﬂﬁh"’“‘h . * Useful life for these class of assets Is based on Intarnal assessmant carried out by the management,
S5 the management believes that the useful lives as mentioned above best represent the useful life of
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

these respective assets, however these are different than as prescribed under Part C of Schedule I1
of the Companles Act, 2013,

** Mobile phones are part of office equipment in schedule 10 of the financials.

Any additions to the original fixed assets are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the original
asset. Depreciation/ amortization is charged on pro-rata basis from the date on which the asset s
put to use and In case of asset sold, up to the previous date of sale. Leased assets capltalized in the
baoks are depreciated over a period of 60 months from the date of capitalization.

Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may
be impaired, If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
asset, If such recoverable amount of the assel is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
Is reduced to Its recoverable amount, The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized
in the Revenue Account,

m) Investments
Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance
Laws (Amendment Act), 2015, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Investment)
Regulations, 2016, Investment Policy of the Company and various circulars/ notifications issued by
the IRDAI froem time to time.

Investments are recorded on the trade date at cost, which includes brokerage, statutory levies, If any
and excludes pre acquisition interest, if any, on Purchase,

Bonus entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-bonus date’. Right entitlements are
recognized as investments on the ‘ex-rights date’,

I. Classification

Investments intended te be held for a period of less than twelve months or those maturing within
twelve months from the Balance Sheet Date are classified as “Short Term Investments”. Investments
other than short term are classifled as “Long Term Investmants”,

Il. Diminutlon/ Impalrment of Investment

In case of diminution, other than temporary, In the market value of Investments as on the Balance
Sheet date, the amount of diminution 15 recognized as an expense in the Revenue/ Profit and Loss
Account as the case may be.

lll. Valuation = Non=Linked Business

Debt securities including government securities are considered as “held to maturlty” and are stated
at amortized cost,

The premium or discount, which Is pald or availed respectively, at the time of purchase of a fixed
income security, is amortized over the life of the instrument on Constant Yield basis. In case of
Treasury Bills/ Commercial Papers/ Certificate of Deposits/ Tri-Party Repo (TREPS), accretion of
discount Is effected ovar the remalning period of instruments on Straight Line Basls,

Fixed deposits are valued at cost till the date of maturity.
Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day’s Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit.

Listed equity securities, Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) and Infrastructure Investment Trust (InvITs)
are measured at falr value on the balance sheet date. For the purpose of determining fair value, these
are valued at last quoted closing price on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and In case the equity
shares are not listed or traded on NSE then they are valued on the last quoted closing price on thB
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Unlls;? aquity securities are measured at historic cost,
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Reverse Repo is valued at cost, In respect of investment in equity shares, ETFs, mutual funds and
InvITs the corresponding unrealized investment gain or losses are reported in the Balance Sheat
under “*Fair Value Change Account”,

Valuatlon = Linked Business

<

Government Securities and other Debt Securities with remalining maturity more than 182 days are
valued based on market value obtained from Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL) and CRISIL
Bond Valuer respectively. Government and other debt securities with remaining maturity of up to 182
days are valued at amortized cost spread uniformly over the remalning life of the securities.

Listed equity securities, ETFs and InvITs are measured at fair value on the Balance Sheet date, For
the purpose of determining fair value, these are valued at last quoted closing price on the NSE and
in case the equity shares are not listed or traded on NSE then they are valued on the last quoted
closing price on the BSE. Unrealized gain or losses are recognized in the scheme's Revenue account,
Reverse Repo is valued at cost,

Fixed Deposits are valued at cost till the date of maturity,

Mutual fund units are valued at previous day's Net Asset Value per unit. Unrealized gain or losses are
recagnized in the scheme’s Revenue account,

=

Transfer of Investments from Sharehalders’ fund to Polieyholdears’

Transfer of investments, other than debt securities as and when made from the Sharaholders’ fund
ta the Policyholders’ fund to meet the deficit in the Palicyholders’ account are made at the cost price
or market price, whichever is lower,

Transfer of debt securities, from Shareholders’ fund te policyholders’ fund are made at the net
amortized cost or market value on the date of transfer, whichever is lower,

vl. No transfer of investments is made baetween non linked Policyholder’s funds.

vii. Transfer of Investment from Pension, Group and Annuity policyholder funds to shareholder funds:
Transfer of investments in debt securities as and when made from the Pension, Group and Annuity
fund to the Shareholders’ fund te comply with the Investment Regulations are carried out at the
amortized cost of the debt securities as at the date of the transfer.

x. Purchase and sale transactions between unit linked funds

The purchase and sale of investments between unit linked funds Is accounted for at the prevalling
market price on the date of purchase or sale of investments,

In case of debt securities, if prevailing market price of any securities is not available on the date of
transfer of investments, then the [ast available price is considered,

n) Lease

l. Operating Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantlally all the risks and benefits of ownership over
the lease term are classified as Operating Leases, Operating lease rentals are recognized as an
expense over the lease period on straight ling basis,

Il. Finance Leases
Lease under which the Company assumes substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the

asset are classified as finance lease. Such leased asset acqulred are capitalized at falr value of the
assets or present value of the minimum lease rental payment at the inception of the lease, whichever
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

o) Employee Benefits

P)

(I) Long term benefits
({I-a) Defined-contributlon plans

These are plans in which the Company pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds and does not
have any further obligation beyond the contributions made to the funds. These comprise of
contributions to the Superannuation Scheme, Employees’ Provident Fund Scheme (Company
Contribution) and National Pension Scheme (Company Contribution). The Company’s payments to
the defined contribution plans are reported as expenses during the period in which the employees
perform the services that the payment covers.

(i-b) Defined-benefit plans

Expenses for defined-benefit gratuity plans are calculated as at the balance sheet date by independent
actuaries using Projected Unit Credit method, The commitments are valued at the present value of
expocted future payments, with consideration for calculated future salary Increases, utllizing a
discount rate corresponding to the Interest rate estimated by the actuary having regard to the Interest
rate on govarnment bonds with a term based on the expected average remaining working lives of
employees. Actuarial gain and losses are recognized immediately in the Revenue Account as Income
or expenses, as the case may be, in the period in which they arise.

(i) Short term benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits. Benefits such as salarles, bonuses and other non-monetary benefits are
recognized in the period In which the employee renders the related service. All short term employee
benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis,

(i) Compensated absences

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences, The employees can carry
forward a portion of unutilized accumulating compensated absences and utilize it in the future periods
or receive cash compensation on the retirement or termination of employment. The Company records
an obligation for compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders services that
Increase the entitlement. The Company measures the expected cost of compensated absences as an
additional amount that the Company expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the Balance Sheet date, The Company recognizes accumulated compensated
absences based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, Actuarial gains and
losses are recognized Immediately In the Revenue Accounts as income or expense, as the case may
be, in the period in which they arise.

(lv) Long Term Incentive Plan

Other Long term employee benefits include fang term incentive plans. Long Term incentive plans are
subject to fulfilment criterla prescribed by the Company and are accounted for at the present value
of expected future benefits payable using an appropriate discount rate. Expenses for long term
employee benefits are calculated as at the balance sheet date by independent actuaries using
Projected Unit Credit method,

Actuarial gains or losses, if any, due to experience adjustments and the effects of the change In
actuarial assumption are accounted for in the Revenue Account, as the case may be, in the period in
which they arise.

Employee Stock Ownership plan (ESOP)

The Campany recognizes compensation expense relating to the ESOP granted on the assumption that
the units granted would be settled in cash / shares as may be decided eventually. The compensation
cost of the ESOP granted to employees is measured at the fair value of the liability, Until the liability
iz settled, the Company would re-measure the falr value of the liability at the end of each reporting
period and at the date of settlement, with any changes in fair value recognized in Statement of
revenue accaunt for the period,
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schadules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Accounting for Employee Share based Payments, Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI). The intrinsic value is the amount by which the fair value of the underlying share exceeds
the exercise price of an option on the grant date. For all grants Issued, the fair value of the underlying
share |2 as determined by an Independent valuer,

q) Unclaimed amount of policyholders

Assets held for unclaimed amount of polieyholders is created and maintained in accordance with the
requirement of IRDAL circular No. IRDA/FRA/CIR/GLD/195/08/124 dated August 14, 2014,
IRDA/FRA/CIR/CLD/114/05/2015 dated May 28, 2015, IRDA/FEA/CIR/CPM/134/07/2015 dated July
24, 2015, IRDA/F&A/CIR/MIsc/173/07/2017 dated July 25, 2017, IRDA/FRA/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020
dated November 17, 2020, IRDA/Life/CIR/Misc/41/2/2024 dated February 16,2024(modiflcations to
circular dated November 17,2020) and Investment Regulations, 2016 as amended from time to tima:

a) Unclaimed amount of policyholders |s Invested in money market instruments and/ or fixed
deposits of scheduled banks which Is valued at historical cost, subject to amaortization of premium
or accretion of discount over the period of maturity/ holding on a straight line basis,

b) Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders Is credited to respective unclaimed account and s
accounted for on an accrual basis.

e) Amount payable on account of Income earned on assets held for unclaimed amount of
policyholders is accounted for on an accrual basis and is disclosed net of fund management
charges.

d) Amounts remaining unclaimed for a period of 10 years together with all respective accretions to
the fund as per the above mentioned regulations are deposited into the Senior Citizen Welfare
Fund (SCWF).

&) Unclaimed amount of policyholder's liability is determined on the basis of NAV of the units
outstanding as at the valuation date.

r) Provision for Standard Assets:

In accordance with the IRDAI guidelines on ‘Prudential norms for income recognition, asset
classification, provisioning and other related matters in respect of debt portfolio’ vide the Mastaer
circular, adequate provisions are made for estimated loss arising on account from/ under recavery of
loans and advances (other than loans and advances granted agalnst Insurance policles issued by the
insurer) outstanding at the balance sheet date in respect of standard assets,

g) Foreign Currency Transactions

In accordance with the raquirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 11, “The Effects of Changes in
Forelgn Exchange Rates”, forelgn currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates pravaliling
on the date of the transaction. Gains and losses arising out of subsequent fluctuations are accounted
on actual payment or realization, Monetary items denominated in foreign currency as at the balance
Sheet are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Exchange differences are
recognized In the Revenue Account or Profit and Loss Account as applicabla.

t) Provislon for Taxatlon
Tax expense comprises of income tax and deferred tax.
Income Tax
Provision for current Income tax, if any, is made in accordance with the provisions of Section 44 of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 read with Rules contained in the First Schedule and other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as applicable to a company carrying on life insurance business,
Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets
on timing difference, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that

;@Eﬁ@"‘}\ originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period. The effect of
lr':r'.;:-- wdeferred tax asset/ lability of achange in the tax rates is recogni:eq.qg}pg’thg tax rates and tax laws
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

that have been enacted or substantivaly enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferrad tax assets are recognized only to the extent thare is reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in future, however, whera there |s unabsorbed depreciation or carrled forward loss
under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of realization
of such assets,

u) Goods and Service Tax

Goods and Serviees Tax (GST) liability on output service of each state Is pald/ sat off after utllizing
avallable input tax credit of the respective state. Unutilized credit, if any, are carried forward as "GST
Unutilized credit” under “Advances and other asset” for set-off against output GST liability of
subsequent periods.

v) Provislons and contingent liabilities

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation,

A disclosure for a contingent liablility is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there |s a possible obligation
or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure
Is made.

w) Funds for Future Appropriation

The balance in the funds for future appropriations account represents funds, the allocation of which,
gither to participating Policyholders or to Shareholders, has not been determined at the Balance Sheet
date. Transfers to and from the fund reflect the excess or deficit of income over expenses and
appropriations in each accounting peried arising In the Company's Policyholders’ fund. In respect of
Participating policies any allocation to the policyholder would also glve rise te a shareholder transfer
in the required propartion,

%) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of Recelpts and Payments Account comprise of cash and
cheques in hand, advance stamp duty, bank balances, fixed deposits with original maturity of three
months or less, CBLO, Reverse Repo and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
measurable amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value, Receipts
and Payments Account is prepared and reported using the Direct Method, In conformity with para 2.2
of the Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing Returns of Life Insurance
Business dated December 11, 2013 Issued by the IRDAI

y) Earnings per Share

In accordance with the requirement of Accounting Standard (AS) 20, “Earnings per Share”, Basic
Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For
the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per Share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
te equity shareholders and welghted average number of shares outstanding during the period is
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

z) Provision for doubtful debts

The Company regularly evaluates the probability of recovery and provides for doubtful deposits,
advances and other recelvables,

aa) Loans

Investments in Loans are stated at historical cost, less repayments, subject to provision for

Impairmant losses & non-performing asset (NPA) provision, if any., . . iy
pSR0GR Dl AZNDIA Ly

bb) Prevision for non-performing Assets. ol o -. f» %}
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All invastments where the Interest and/ or instaiment of principal repayment remain overdue for more
than 90 days at the Balance Sheet date are classified as NPA and provided for in the manner required
by the Insurance Regulatory Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016,
regulations on this behalf.

cc) Segmental reporting

:p"‘\
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Identification of segments

Based on the primary segments identifled under IRDAI (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 (‘the Regulations’) read with AS 17 on
“*Segmental Reporting” prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder, the Company
has classified and disclosed segmental Information separately for Shareholders’ and Pollcyholders’,
Within Policyhalders’, the businesses are further segmented Into Participating (Individual), Pension
Individual, VIP Superannuation Group, Superannuation Group, Non-Participating, Non-Participating
Superannuation Group VIP Accumulation (Gratuity and Leave Encashment) Group, Annuity Individual,
Health Individual and Linked (Life, Pension and Group). Since all business is written in India, there
are no reportable geographical segments,

Allocation and apportionment methodology

The allocation of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilitles to the regulatory segments Is done on the
fallowing basis:

a) Revenue, expenses, assets and llabilities, which are directly attributable and identiflable to the
respective regulatory segments, are directly allocated In that respective segment.

b) The principle followed for apportioning of thosé expenses that cannot be directly attributable to
the regulatory segments |s to Initlally apportion these expenses to the Company’s Internal
operating segments and then further apportion inte the regulatory segments, All indirect
regulatory expenses are segragated into direct expenses and indirect expenses,

Direct expenses are those expenses which can be Identifled with the operating segments of the
Company. Indirect expenses are those expenses which cannot be identified with the operating
segments of the Company.

These expenses are then apportioned to the regulatory segments based on one or combination of
some of the following parameters, as considered appropriate,

i} Number of policles sold

ii) MNew business pramium

i1} In Force policies

iv) Gross Written Premium

v) Number of employeeas

vl) Man hours utilized

Actuarial Method and Assumptions

Liabllitles on life policies are detarmined by the Appointed Actuary as per the provision of Insurance
Regulatery and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) on Assets Llabllitles and Solvency Margin of
Insurers Regulations, 2016, other relevant regulations and circulars issued by the IRDAI from time
to time, Insurance Act 1938 as amended from time to time, generally accepted actuarial principles
and in accordance with the Practice Standards and Guldance Notes Issued by the Institute of Actuaries
of India with the concurrence of IRDAT;

Actuarial Methods and the assumptions used in the valuation as at 21" March 2024 are stated below,

For Non-linked Individual Business (other than Guarantee Advantage Plan)

Gross Premium Valuation Reserve Method is used to calculate the liabilities, Under gross premium
valuation methodology, mathematical reserves are calculated as the expected present value of
benefits, expenses, commissions less expected present value of premiums calculated at valuation
basls. The reserves are floored at the higher of zero, guaranteed surrender value (GSV) and the
speclal surrender value (55V) at a policy level, For participating business where reversionary banus
are declared, past and current bonus rates used In reserving are the same as those declared and
future bonus rates are ""Epﬁ-”‘.""',i,e. as current declared bonus ratesr_,E'Q[tp‘g(r,t_lglphtlng business where
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only cash bonus is declared, past and currént cash bonus rates used in reserving are the same as
those declared, and future bonus rates are the supportable cash bonus rates consistent with the
valuation rate of Interest, Terminal bonus payable on death, surrender and maturity for In-force
premium paying, fully pald up and reduced paid-up policies in the three years, as per the ellgibllity
conditlons Is also allowed for while calculating GPV reserve. Tax on regular bonus and terminal bonus
and transfar Lo shareholders are included in the calculation of reserves. For term and health (without
return of premium) products, credit for Reinsurance is Laken In the reserve calculation. For non-linked
pension product (Future Generall Pension), Ilabllity Is floored to the pollcyholder pension fund account
(PPFA), The PPFA is calculated as its value at the previous valuation date plus hew premiums and/or
additional single premium contributions during the year accumulated at the assumed crediting
Interest rate (which Is the declared reverslonary bonus rate).

B. For Non -LInked Non-Participating “Guarantee Advantage” Plan

The accumulated balance in Policy Account, net of charges, accumulated at the rate of crediting
Interest declared in advance on a quarterly basls as on valuation date at a policy level akin to fund
value. Addltlonal reserve equlvalent to, expected present value of expenses and beneflts (sum
assured) less expected present value of fees (Allocation fees, Insurance fees, Policy administration
fees and investment fees) discounted at valuation rate of interest, akin to non-unit reserves. This
reserve is subject to a minlmum of half a month's mortallty and policy administration charges.
Reserve for loyally addition is calculated as present value of loyalty additlon payabie at
maturity/death calculated for all In=force policies discounted at valuation rate of Interest,

C. For Indlvidual Linked business
Unit value as on Lthe valuation date is kept as unit reserve. Discounted cash flow approach is used to
datermine non-unit reserves as per IRDAI guidelines subject to minimum of half &8 month’s maortality
and pollcy administration charges.

D. For Riders reserves

For individual business, the rider reserve has been calculated as higher of Gross Premium Valuation
method and Unearned Premlum Reserve method. For group business, the rider reserve Is computed
Jsing Unearned Premium Reserve methodology net of relnsurance.

E. For Group Term Insurance

The reserves are calculated using the Unearned Premium Reserve (UPR) methodology net of
reinsurance.

F. For Group Credit Life business
Gross Premium Valuation Reserve method has been used similar Lo individual busginess as outlined
earller. Credit for reinsurance is taken in the calculation of this reserve,

G. For Non Linked Group Traditional Fund based Products (Non VIP) - (UIN: 133N007VO01, 133N016VO01,
133N017V01, 133N043V03, 133N044V03, 133N045V03)
The fund along with contrlbutions net of withdrawals are being accumulated using the crediting/
bonug rate which is calculated as yield less expenses, if any. The Crediting/ bonus rate |8 declared
annually In arrears.

H. For Non Linked Group Traditional Fund based Products (VIP) - Gratuity and Leave Encashment -
(UIN: 133N045V01, 133N045V02, 133N044V01, 133N044V02)
The fund along with the contributions net of withdrawals are credited with the minimum guaranteed
floor rate of 1% and then accumulated at the interest rate which is declared quarterly in advance.

1. For Non Linked Group Traditlonal Fund based Products (VIP) = Group Superannuation = (UIN:
133N043V01, 133N043V02)
The fund along with contributions net of withdrawals are being accurmulated at & minimum floor rate
(guaranteed rate of return) of 1% p.a. Additlonal earnings over and above the minimum floor rate, if
any, is shared through annual bonus at the end of the flnanclal year. The annual declared bonus
amount is credited in arrears Lo the fund reserve.

1. For Group Linked Saving Suraksha
Reserves consists of unlt reserves which is the unit value as on the valuation date. Additional reserves
are provided at member levelby-taking mortality charge and policy admin
period. A A =y, Gidt
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K. For Group Linked Comprehensive Employee Benefits
Unit value as on the valuation date Is kept as unit reserve, Discounted cash flow approach is used to
determine nen-unit reserves as per IRDAI guldelines subject to minimum of half a month’s martality
and policy administration charges.

L. Free-look Cancellation Reserve

If a policy which is in force as at the valuation date is subsequently cancelled in the free-look period,
then there could be a strain In the policyholder fund on account of the amount payable on free-look
cancellation, to the extent the amount |5 higher than reserves held for that policy, In order to aveid
the future valuation strain as a result of the free-look cancellations, reserves on account of the above
are held, The free-look reserve is calculated as expected total strain for all policies that are eligible
for free-look cancellations at the valuation date, multiplied by a factor, representing the expected
assumptions for free-look cancellations.

In addition to the above-mentioned reserves, other additional global pravisions are made which
include the following:

a. Malntenance expense overrun reserve

b. Closure to new business reserve

c. Cost of guarantee reserve

d. Reserves for paid up and auto cover policies eligible for revivals
e, Reserves for lapsed policies eligible for revivals

f. Reserve for incurred but not reported claims (IBNR)
g. Reserve for Discontinued Penalty

h. Group Resllience Reserva

i Non Negative Resldual Addition Reserve

i Extra Premium Reserve

k. Discontinued Fund Guarantee Reserve

Valuation assumptions are based on mix of pricing assumptions as well as own projection and
assessment duly adjusted for Margin for Adverse Deviation as per relevant Practice Standards and
Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

il. Followlng are the assumptions used for Valuation.

A, Valuation rate of Interest:

Line of businass As at 31st March 2023

Pt

Participating business

6.50% for first five years and
5.75% thereafter

6.50% for first five years and
5.75% thereafter

Annuity business

6.20% for first five years and
5.40% thereafter

6.15% for first five years and
5.30% thereafter

Group Credit Life business

6.20% for first five years and
5.40% thereafter

6.15% for first five years and
5,30% thereafter

Non-Participating business and
non-unit reserves under unit

| linked business

6.20% for first five years and
5.40% thereafter

6.15% for firat five years and
5.30% thereafter

Mortality Assumptions:

For products other than annuity, it is based on published mortality table - Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 suitably adjusted to reflect actual experience along with margins for adverse
deviation in compliance with Actuarial practice standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.
For annuity, it is based on Indian Individual Annuitant’s Mortality Table (2012-15), sultably adjusted
to reflect actual experience along with margins for adverse deviation In compllance with Actuarial
practice standards Issuad by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

C. Morblidity Assumptions:

Morbidity assumptions_ are _based on CIBT-93 table wherever applicable or reinsurer rates with
adjustment to refl | experience along with margins ror aduerse deviation in complian
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with Actuarial practice standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.
Lapse/ Surrender/ Withdrawal/ Future Pald-up:

A prudent lapse/ surrender/ withdrawal/ future paid-up assumption is used in the calculation of
reserves Incorporating margins for adverse deviation in compliance with Actuarial practice standards
issued by the Institute of Actuaries of Indla. -

Expense [nflatlon:
4% per annum (Previous Year 4% per annum) applied monthly on fixed reneawal expenses.

Commission:
As per the provision under the relevant plan approved by IRDAIL

Renewal Expenses:
Appropriate assumptions are made based on the long-term expenses with allowance for adverse
deviation,

Expenses used are fixed or premium related or a comblnation of both as used In pricing, allowing for
inflation.

Fixed per policy Maintenance Expenses as Rs. 801 per annum (Previous Year 763 per annum} during
Premium Payment Term and Rs, 400 per annum (Previous Year 381 per annum) after Premium
Payment Term [s used. For single premium and paid-up policies, an expense assumption of Rs, 400
(Previous Year 363) per policy Is used for valuation, Expense assumptions used for Group business
are aligned to the file and use of the product.

Future Bonus rates;

For participating business, future bonus rate assumptions are consistent with the Bonus @arning
capacity and Policyholders” Reasonable Expectations.

Unit Growth Rate: 7% per annum (Previous Year 7% per annum)
Tax Rate

The Income tax rate and the GST rate applicable for valuation at March 31, 2024 are 14.56% p.a.
(Previous Year 14.56% p.a.) and 18% (Previous Year 18%) respectively.

4. Contingent Liabllities:

(Rs.'000)
Sr. As at As at
No, | Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
E Partly pald - up Investmants &600,000 966,144
ii. Claims, other than against policles, not
acknowledged as debts by the Company 84,685 48,271
lii. | Underwriting commitments outstanding (in ) _
respect of shares and securities)
v, Guarantees glven by ar on behalf of the Company # =
V. Statutory demands/liabilities In  dispute, not
provided for * 150,354 51,944
vi. | Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided i o
far in accounts
vii, | Insurance claims disputed by the Company, to the
extent not provided/reserved (Net of Reinsurance) 318,504 292,191
vill. | Others:
Directions Issued by IRDA (refer note (i) glven 811,111 911,111
balow)
Total 2,074,654 2,269,661

* Show cause notices issued by various Government Authorities are not Included under cuntl_;n_g_gu_t‘

liabilitles as It is not considered as.an gbligation until demand is raised. 7,
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Note (1):
Appeal to the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT)

Based on the opinion received and advise received from our legal counsel and in consent with the Board
of Directors, the Company has flled appeal to Securities Appellate Tribunal on 7th August 2019 against
the order passed by the Authority dated 6th September 2019 for the financial years 2016=17 and 2017-
18, Presently, matter ig listed on 10 July 2024 for Arguments,

The Impact of the order of the Authority if passed in the books of accounts would be an Increase in the
profits of the Participating Segment to the extent of Rs. 911,111 (*000) and a corresponding charge to
the Profit and Loss Account,

The year-wise detalls are given below.

EY 2016-17

The Company received |etter vide reference 446.1/4/EML-PA/17-18/57 dated June &, 2019 advising that
the Authority had exercised forbearance subject to the condition that excess of expense oveérrun shall be
borne by shareholders. Refer below the Impact on account of excess of actual expenses over allowable
for Participating Segment on the financial statement:

Segment - Rs ‘000 | Allowable Expenses | Actual Expenses | Allowable @ 120% | Excess @ 120%
Participating Policies 653,964 1,103,570 784,757 318,813

The Life Insurance Council has received letter vide reference 446/14/FRAJEML/18-19/54 dated June 6,
2019 advising that the Authority had exercised forbearance for Companles Including FGIL subject to the
condition that excess of expense overrun shall be barne by shareholders. Refer below impact on account
of excess of actual expenses over allowable for Participating Segment on the financlal statement:

| Segment - Rs'000 | Allowable Expenses | Actual Expenses | Allowable @ 110% | Excess @ 110%
Participating Policies 1,142,878 1,849,464 1,257,166 592 298 |

5. Pending litigations agalnst which provislons have been recorded In books of accounts

The Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company primarily by the customers
and proceedings pending with Tax authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and
proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent
liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements, The Company does not expect the outcome of
thase proceadings to have a material adverse effect on its financial results at March 31, 2024, Refer note
4 for detalls on contingent llabllities. In respect of litigations, where the management assesament of a
financial outflow Is probable, the Company has made a provision of Rs, 49,672 ('000) (Previous year Rs.
86,327 ('000)) at March 31, 2024,

. (Rs.'000)
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2023-23
Opening Balance 86,327 57 831
Less ; Settled during the yvear {56,512) (12,479)
Add : Newly added contingencies 24,857 40,975
Clesing Balanca 54,672 86,327

6. Expense of Management

FY 2023-24

In accordance with IRDAI notification dated 9th May, 2016 bearing reference no IRDAI/Req/14/126/2016
and IRDAI/Reg/3/191/2023, the Company has worked out Expense of Management by considering
allowance at 100% on segment basis to ascertain the excess thereof which has been borne by the
shareholders, Accordingly, amount of Rs. 1,372,688('000) Is contributed to Polleyholders Account by
Shareholders Account,

EY 2022-23
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the Company has worked out Expense of Managemeant by consldering allowance at 100% on segmaent
basls to ascertain the excess thereof which has been borne by the shareholders. Accordingly, amount of
Rs. 1,868,876('000) Is contributed to Policyholders Account by Shareholders Account, The Company has
filed an application to IRDAI for forbearance on EOM compliance.

Capltal Commitments

Capltal and other Commitments There are no commitments outstanding for Loans, Qutstanding
commitment for investment towards forward rate agreement Is Rs, 2,000,000('000) [Previous year Rs,
NIl (*000)]. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account, to the extent not
provided for (net of advances); Rs, 87,354 ('000) (Previous Year Rs, 83,835 (*000)).

Encumbrance on Assets

The are no encumbrances on the assets of the Company within or outside India as at the Balance Sheet
date, except far (a) 7.95% Government of India, 2032 amounting to book value of Rs. 1,459 (‘000)
(Previous Year Rs. 1,456 (*000)), (b) 6.54% G Sec 2032 amounting to Rs. 48,132 (*000) (Previous year
Rs. 47,960 ('000), (¢) 5.74% G Sec 2026 amounting to book value of Rs, 49,438 (Previous Year Nil), (¢)
6.64% G Sec 2035 amounting to book value of Rs. NIl (Previous Year Rs. 48,059) has been kept as
collateral security with *Clearing Corporation of India Ltd, (CCIL) " for (a) and {b) and with custodian -
Citi Bank for (c).

Fixed deposits placed with banks for issuing bank guarantees amounting to Rs. 12,198 (*000) (Previous
Year Rs. 11,128 (*000).

Additionally, there iz another bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 2,5000°000) (Previous Year: RS,
2,500('000))

There are no assets required to be deposited under local laws or otherwise encumbered in and outside
India except Rs. 2,246 (*000) (Previous year 2,344 (*000)).

Funds for Future Approprlations (*FFA")

FFA under participating segments as at March 31, 2024 of Rs, 2,936,248 ('000) (March 31, 2023: Rs.
2,988,803 ('000)) is not available for distribution to Shareholders, Such amount is classified under Funds
for Future appropriations, In the Balance Sheet.

Clalms

i) Death Claims intimated to the Company and outstanding as at March 31, 2024 aggregate to Rs. Nil
(*000) (Previous Year Rs. Nil (*'000)),

ii} All the claims are pald/ payable In India.
Investmeants

1) Investments have been made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, and Insurance Regulatory
Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016, as amended from time to time.

i) Value of contracts in relation to investments for:

{Rs.'000)

Sr. Year Ended Year Ended
No, | Particulars L March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
1 Purchases whare Dallveries are pending:

Unit Linked Business 4,602 67,261

Non Unit Linked Business 124,211 151,052
2 Sales where payments are uutﬂtand-lng: W

Unit Linked Business 6,656 66,154

Non Unit Linked Business 234,048 -

*Overdue Payments -Current Year-NIL (Previous Year=NIL)

iil) As at Mar 31, 2024, the aggregate cost and market value of investmeants in equity, mutual funds and
InvITs, which are valued at falr value was Rs. 4,712,884 (*000) (Previous Year Rs.3,218,640 (*000))
and Rs. 5,036,615 ('000) (Prewwus Year Rs. 3, 201 397 (¢ num) "'f,‘.-"“mm UF%’
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iv) All investments other than specified as Non - Performing Assets in note no, 20 are performing
Investments as on the Balance Sheet date,

v) The Company does not hold any Investment Property hence ng revaluation has been done so far.

vi) Forward Rate Agreement

Nature and term of outstanding Derivatives:

Forward Rate Agreement:

(000}

. ! Total notional principal | Total notional principal
sr, Underlying Opening | amount of forward rate amount of forward rate
No Instruments value | agreement undertaken | agreement nut:tnndlnq

S during the year at the end of the year
1 7.30% GS 2053 FRA - 10,00,000 10,00,000
2 7.16% Gsec 2050 FRA - 10,00,000 10,00,000

The fair value mark to market (MTM) gains or losses in respect of Forward Rate Agreement
outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date |s stated below:

— ('000)
Underlying Notlonal ‘I;nIIr Deascription of ﬂ“k:':‘ ?f the IC“.“ ;ﬂw ':rgﬂ A
Instrument Values valle | ihe Hedge sks belng mpact on Profit
' it : (MTM) hedged and Loss

7.30% GS 2053 Cash flow Interest Rate

FRA 10,00,000 | 34,236 | 1. Hos ki Til the maturity

7.16% Gsec Cash flow Interest Rate

2050 FRA 10'00'09?_“"__5”'5;55 Hedge Rigks of the instrument
There are no such transactions that were originally hedged but now are no longer expected to
oecur.

Movement in Hedge Reserve:

('000)
Falr Value Change Account As at 31, March As at 31,
: : - 2024 March 2023
Balance at beginning of the year 3 a
Add: changes In Falr Value during the year ' 3_9,494"'_ s
Less: amounts reclassified to Revenue Account - .
Balance at end of the year 39,494 ..

The Company has entered into a Cash Flow Hedge for hedging Reinvestment of maturity proceeds
of axisting fixed Income Investments, Investment of interest income receivable and expected
policy premium income receivable on the insurance contracts which are already underwritten in
life, pension and annuity business. The derivative extended in a Forward Rate Agre&ment for
purchase of G-Sec bond at fixed ylelds,

Hedge Effectiveness:

For FRA, hedge effectiveness is ascertained at the time of Inception of the hedge and at each
reporting date thereafter. The portion of falr value gain / loss on the Interast Rate Derivative that
Is determined to be an effective hedge i3 recognized directly In appropriate *Fair Value Change
Account’(FVC). The Ineffective portion (where movement of hedge instrument 15 not offset by
hedge item) of the change In falr value of such Instruments Is recognized in the Revenue Account
in the period in which they arise.

The accounting Impact based on the results of hedge effectiveness testing throughout the life
af the hedge s as follows:

. ., \m!.l ._
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1, Hedge is effective

2. Hedge is ineffective

The gain/ loss on hedging
instrument s taken to Revenue
account,

Scenarios Cash flow hedge
At Inception Qualifies for hedge accounting

Does not qualify for hedge accounting for that
period.

The gain/ loss on hedging instrument is taken to
Revenue,

At reporting date
12. At inception, the hedge is

The MTM until the time the hedge was effective
is kept in FVC and recycled to Revenue account

5.As and when the underlying or
parts of It mature

effactive as and when the underlying or parts of It are
racognized In the Revenue account.

AND The change in MTM from the reporting date
At reporting date, hedge Is when the hedge was last effective to the current
ineffective reporting date s taken to Revenue account
4.At Inception, the hedge Is MTM to the extent the hedge is 100% effective,
effective is taken to FVC
AND The ineffective portion of the effective hadge is
At reporting date, hedge Is taken to Revenue Account
effective
At maturity MTM pertaining to the instrument, accumulated

in FVC is recycled to Revenue account as and
when the underlying or portions of it are
recognized In the Revenue account

Ineffective portion of effective hedge refers to the extent to which the change In the falr value of
tha hedging instrument is not offset by a corresponding change in the fair value of the hedged item
l.e. portion between the actual ratio and -1.00 is treated as the ineffective portion in case of an

effective hedge.

For Hedge Effective Testing *Regression Analysis” is used,

Based on the results of hedge effectiveness tests, the hedge accounting treatment is done

guidelines issued by the ICAI, applicable to cash flow hedges.

The amount to be carried to the Other Comprehensive Income (‘OCI')/ Hedge Fluctuation Reserve

(‘HFR")/Fair Value Change (FVC) Is ascertained basis using dollar offset method

Countarparty wise datalls

5r. No,

Nature of the Derlvative Contract

As at March3l, 2024

) = Forward Rate Agreament

Hong-Kong and -
Shanhal Banking
Corporation

12. Foreign exchange differences

The Company has Incurred forelgn exchange Loss (nat) of Rs, 5,258 (*000) (Previous Year Loss Rs, 3,212
(*000)) on account of exchange rate fluctuations and the same has been charged to the Revenue Account.

13. Managerial Remuneration

The remuneration is in accordance with the requirements of Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 (as

amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015) and as approved by the IRDAL,
The details of managerlal remuneration pald by the Company aré as follows: (Refar note 28)

(Rs. '000)
Sr. Year Ended Year Ended
No, | Parteulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
1_| Salary and Allowances 61,161 55,377
2 | Contribution to Provident Fund 3,534 3,350
3 | Bonus * 18,000 19,686
4 Perquisites 9,021 11,656
Total T 91,716
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The managerial remuneration for the year includes perquisite value as per Incoma Tax Act, 1961 and
doas not Include actuarially valued employee benefits that are accounted as per Accounting Standard
(AS) 15 (Revised), "Employee Benefits” that are determined on an overall Company basis,

The Bonus is accrued for FY 2023-24 on pro-rata basis as per approval from Nomination and
Remunaration Committee which is subject approval from IRDAL.

The remuneration exceeding Rs. 40,000 (*000) (Previous Year Rs. 40,000 (*000)) has been shown under
Sharcholders’ Account as per IRDAI approval.

ﬁmmm_mﬂm:m.mmwmﬂm&&mmmnﬂanmmmlal_EnM.n_f.
surers Guidelines 2023 are as follows:

With reference to para 6 (I) of the IRDAI (Remuneration of Key Managerial Persons of Insurérs)
Guidelines 2023, it is informed that the Competent Authority has glven one-time relaxation w.r.t the
condition on Cash-Linked Stock Appreciation Rights (CSARs) and Phantom Stocks for the FY 2023-24.
Accordingly, CSARs and Phantom Stocks may be considered as non-cash Instruments for the FY 2023-

24, i e
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a) Informatl
Committee

The Namination and Remuneration Committee is constituted In accordance with the provisions of the
Companles Act and the IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines. It is constituted of 2 Independent
Directars and 2 Non-Executive Directors and Is headed by an Indepandent Director,

b) Informat lon_policy and the key features and

eration policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board (NRC) oversees the remuneration aspects
and functions of NRC Including review criteria to carry out evaluation of Board and Directors
performance; to determine, review and formulate on behalf of the board the Company's policy on
appointment and remuneration of Non-Executive Directors, Managing Director/ CEQ and also
compensation policy of full time employees; and to scrutinize application and details for appointment as
KMP's,

The underlying objective of this policy is to promote the alignment of remuneration with the long-term
interest of the company, avold excessive risk taking, thereby promoting sound overall governance and
in turn safeguarding the interests of its customers,

ID&.Jsr.x.nﬂ.uﬁnJgs_uul he : : s
The remuneration structure will be Simple cunsistent and transparent,

II. It will cover all aspects of remuneration structure including various elements of Fixed Pay (Basic
Pay, allowances, perquisites and retirals, Variable Pay (including incentives, bonus share-linked
instruments), Joining / Sign-on Bonus etc.

il Tha Variable pay and incentives will provide a strong and demonstrable link between the
performance of the Company and/ or other parameters as may be approved by the Nomination
B Remuneration Committee. The performance based variable remuneration will not encourage
the Key Management Personnel to take Inappropriate or excessive risks

iv. It will ensure that:

a) Remuneration |s adjusted for all types of risk;

b) Remuneration outcomes are symmetric with risk outcomes;

) Remuneration payouts are sensitive to the time horizon of the risk; and

d) The mix of cash, eq Ity and utherf ms of remuneration are cunslstant with the risk alilgnment
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

V. In setting remuneration levels, the Committee Is mindful of the fact that our business operates
in & highly eampetitive market. The Committee wlli consider appropriate remuneration data from
the relevant market,

The Company's policy ensures that the remuneration Is In line with the overall entreprise risk
management framework of the organisation and also the variable pay schemes are designed to ensure
applicabllity over a time period thereby covering the associated risks,

For the purpose of risk adjustment, a wide variety of measures of credit, market and liquidity risk will be
used, which will preferably have bath quantitative and qualitative aspect,

Following parameters will be considered for determination of performance assessment of KMP's for the
prupose of Varlable Pay payout ;

- Overall financial soundness such as Net-worth position, Solvency, growth in AUM, Net Profit, ete.
= Compliance with Expenses of Management Regulatians

- Claim afficlency In terms of settlement and outstanding

-Improvement in Grievance Redressal status

- Reduction In Unclaimed amount of Policyhalders

- Persistency = 37th to 61st month

- Overall compliance status with respect to all applicable laws

The above parameters wlll constitute at least 60% of the total weightage in the performance assessment
matrix of MD/CEQ/WTDs and at least 30% of the total weightage In the performance assessmeant matrix
of other KMPs individually. The weightage for each of the parameters will be configured suitably for
MD/CEQ/WTDs and other KMPs depending on the respective roles. The management may define
additional parameters as well, in line with the business plan of the Company.

The varlable pay-out to the MD & CEO will be as per the structure approved by the Board on
recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committes, subject to In conformity with the extant
regulatory provisions,

The Company follows a compensation philosophy of pay for performance and aligns the compensation
plans with its short-term and long-term business strategies. Our performance management process
requires goals to be defined on an annual basis with the evaluation having equal emphasis on What is
achleved and How it is achieved for senior management,

The variable payouts are largely dependent upon tha achievement of company's financlal performance
where each manager considers the performance during the annual pay for performance process and
makes recommendations for each element of pay. Further the financial metrics used for calculating bonus
funding Is approved by the Board.

14, Businass for soclal and rural sector as required under IRDAI (Obligations of Insurers to Rural and Soclal
Sactors) Regulations, 2015 Issued by IRDAI

Rural Sector FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Number of rural policies (a) 9,063 9,808
Total number of Individual Policies (b) 36,252 42,427
Percentage of rural policias (a/b) 25.00% 23.12%
Percentage required by regulation 20.00% 20.00%
| Soclal Sector FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Number of social lives covered (a) 11,105 20,071
Taotal number of lives covered In previous financial year (b) | 150,037 148,820 |
Percentage of Soclal lives (a/b) 7.40% 13.49%
Percentage requlred by regulation 5.00% 5.00%

a) The above number of policies and number of lives are net of cancellations. Total business for the purpose

of these regulations is the total policies |ssued in case of Individual insurance and number of lives coverad in
“-HGBEE of Group [nsurance -
\ Total number of policles / Ilves are as

er the reports submitted to [RI?M} on which the auditors have
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

relled upon.
15, RIsk Retantion / Relnsurance

Extent of risk retained and reinsured on the basls of sum assured Is given below:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars Indlvidual Group Individual Group
Risk Retained 449% 28% 50% 29%
Risk Relnsurad 56% 72% 50% 71%

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars Retention | Reinsurance Retention Reinsurance
Ratio H',._atlu Ratlo R_E_tl_t_:l

Protection 28% 7 2% 30% 70%

Savings 65% 35% 65% 35%

The auditors have relled on the Appointed Actuary’s Certificate for the above figures.
16. Investments of Funds and Assets Pertalning to Policyholders’ Liabilities
Allocation of Investments between Pollcyholders’ Funds and Shareholders’ Funds

Investments made out of the Shareholders’ and Policyholders’ Funds are tracked from inception and
incame accordingly accounted for on the basls of records malntained. As and when necessary, transfers
have been made from Shareholders’ Investments to Policyholders’ Investments. In respect of such
transfers, the Investment Income Is allocated from the date of transfer. Transfer of debt securities, from
Shareholders’ fund to policyholders’ fund are made at the net amortized cost or market value on the date
of transfer, whichever is lower,

17

Provision for Standard assets for debt portfollo

In accordance with the ‘Guidelines on Prudential norms for income recognition, Asset classification,
Pravisioning and other related matters in respect of Debt portfolio’ as specified by IRDAI vide the Master
Circular dated December 11, 2013, provision for standard assets at 0.40% of the value of the Loan and
Advances (other than loans and advances granted against insurance policies issued by the insurer) has
been recognized as follows -

) (Rs. ‘000
As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023
Provision towards Standard Assets 605 605

18. Repo Transactions:

Following Is the disclosure related to Participation of Insurers in Repo\Reverse Repo transactions in

Governmenty  Corporate  Debt  Securities  in pursuant to IRDAI  notification  ref
IRDA/F&I/CIR/INV/250/12/2012 dated December 4, 2012
As at March 31, 2024 (Rs. D00
Minimum Maximum Dally average | Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding as on March
during the during the during the 31, 2024
year year year
Securitles sold under repo: L p i A
I, Government Securities ) ) ) _
ii. Corporate Debt Securities
Securities purchased under reverse
repa:
I, Government Securities - - - -
il. Corporate Debt Sacurities = = = =
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=
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

As at March 31, 2023 (Rs. '000)
Minimum Maximum Dally average | Outstanding
Particul outstanding outstanding outstanding | as on March
REHCLIRrE during the during the | during the year | 31, 2023
year year
Securities sold under repo: o = g -

ill. Government Securities
Iv, Corporate Debt Securities
Securities purchased under reverse

repo:
ill. Gavernment Securitias 841,398 841,398 841,398 =

lv. Corporate Debt Securities

19, Operating Leases

in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 19, “Leases”, the Company has entered into
agreements in the nature of lease/ leave and license with different lessors/ licensors for office premises.

Lease paymants aggregating to Rs, 175,126 (*000) (Previous Year Rs. 183,336 ('000)) are recognized in
the Revenue Account under *Rent, Rataes and Taxes’,

The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as at the Balance Sheet date
are as follows:

(Rs, '000)

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Not later than one year 136,117 148,355
Later than one year and not later than five years 211,805 213,091
Later than five years 9,952 1,679

20. Provislon for Non-Performing/ Sub-standard Assets/ Doubtful / Impaired assets -

a, The company has reviewed its non-performing assets and made adequate provisions for impairments.
The provision for doubtful assets is made in line with the *Guidelines on Prudential norms for income
recognition, Asset classification, Provisioning and other related matters in respect of Debt portfolio' as
specified by IRDAI vide the Master Circular dated December 11, 2013 and has been recognized/
(reversal) in the Revenue Account as per below table:

(Rs.'000)
SR | Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1 Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services Limited and (20,889) z
ILFS Financlal Services Limited ;
Total provision/ (reversal) of provision for doubtful debt (20,889) -

b. Total value of Non=Performing Investmeants which are fully provided for are as under

Rs." 000)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Schedule 8 65,558 70,000
SChEduLg BA 93,481 1,00,000
Schedule 88 1,38,271 1,45,000
Schedule 12 1,96,801 2,00,000
Total 4,94,111 5,15,000

¢, Impairment provision for equity Investment in books as per the impairment policy of the company during
Fy 2023-24 for equity investments in Future Group companles has been reversed during the year upto

Rs 15,725('000) in the revenue account and Rs 3,871 ('000) in the Profit and Loss Account.

21. The Micro, Small and Mecﬂ%vﬁqzﬂp s Development Act, 2006
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

According to Information avallable with the management, on the basis of Information received from tha
suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, small and medium enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED) Act, the Company has the following amounts due to Micro, small and meadium enterprises under
the sald Act as at March 31, 2024

(Rs. '000)
sr Year Ended | Year Ended
No Particulars March 31, | March 31,
' 2024 2023
1} Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier under the MSMED
a) | ACT 2006. 1,762 7
if) Interest on a) (i) above & 5
1) Amount of Principal pald beyond the appointed date - -
b) i1y Amount of Interest Paid Beyond the Appointed date (As per Sec 16
of the sald Act) = =
Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
¢) | payment, but without adding the interest specified under section 16 of
the said Act = i
d) | Amount of Interest accrued and due - -
e) Amount of further Interest remaining due and payable even in
Succeeding years - "

22. Employee Benefits

The Company has classified the various employee benefits provided to employees as under:
(I} Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund

The Company has recognlzed the following amount in the Revenue and Profit and Loss Account for
the year, Emplayer’s Contribution to Provident Fund Rs. 114,376 ('000) (Previous Year Rs. 118,974
(*000)) and National Pension Scheme is Rs. 4,747 ('000) (Previous Year Rs. 5,495 (*000)).

Superannuation

The Company has recognized the following amount in the Revenue and Profit and Loss Account for
the year, Contribution to Superannuation Scheme Rs. 3,313 (*000) {(Previous Year Rs. 3,814 (*000)),

[Both the above contributions are ineluded in Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits - Refer
Schedule 3 and Expenses other than those directly related to insurance business in Shareholders’
Account.]

(ll) Defined Benafit Plan

Gratulty is a funded defined benefit plan fer qualifying employees under whieh the Company makes
a contribution to the Future Generali Life Insurance Company Gratuity Fund, The plan provides for a
lump sum payment as determined In the manner specified under The Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972,
to the vested employees either at retirement or on death while in emplayment or on termination of
employment. The benefit vasts after five years of continuous service.

Leave encashment Is funded benefit plan for qualifying employees when the sald criteria are met and
paid te employees either at retirement or on death while In employment or on termination of
employment,

Defined benefit obligations are actuarlally determined at each quarterly Balance Sheet date using the
projected unit credit method as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised), "Employee
benefits”

Valuations in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment have been carried out by independent
actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date, based on the following assumptions:

p—— Year Ended March 31 Year Ended March 31 SR
Particulars P e ““,K 5024 ' 2095 < f@%
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Discount Rate (per annum) 7.07% 7.24%
Rate of Increase in Compensation levels FLS- 0% FLS- 0%
(per annum) Non FLS - 4.50% Non FLS - 4.50%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets* 7.07% 7.24%

FLS-50% FLS=50%
Withdrawal Rates Non FLS-50% Non FLS-50%

* For gratuity valuation assumption

Mortality Rates = Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Table

Classification | Internal

(Rs. '000)
Year Ended Year Ended
(I) Change In the Presant Value of March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Obligation Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashmant
g;ﬁin;;ilue of Obligation at the beginning 94,217 46,434 83,072 50,822
Interest Cost 6,250 3,168 4,149 2,575
Past Service Cost
Current Service Cost 21,446 18,849 | 16,699 18,397
Curtailment Cost / (Credit)
Settlement Cost / (Credit)
Benefits Paid {26,537) (12,904) | (19,617) (13,611)
Actuarial (gain)/loss 4,564 (15,641) 9,014 (11,748)
h;xsrent Value of Obligation as at end of the 99,941 39,906 | 94,217 46,434
. ___ (Rs.'000)
Year Ended Year Ended
(II) Changes In the Fair Value of Plan March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets Gratulity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
E:‘;ﬁﬁ;‘fﬂ;’:ﬁf‘a 3‘;;'““ hasets Bt el uuaog 48,140 | 77,731 58,414
(E:E.pt‘larﬁ:::jed_) Return on Plan Assets 6,436 3,485 4,260 3,201
Actuarial Gains and (Loss) (B812) 779 1,721 (91) |
Contributions 30, 000 24,800
Benafits Paid (26,537) - 1 (19,617) (13,384)
F::'r'\(nlue of Plan Assets as at end of the 97,081 52,404 88,894 48,140
~ (Rs. ‘000)
(I11) Reconciliation of the Present M :::;'ﬁ”d;g“ M:;;"ﬁ“d;gm
Value of Deflned Baneflt Obligation G _'_Lq =
and the Falr Value of Assets Fatuity e Gratulty Laave
Encashment Encashment
zﬁszgihga¢i§r°f Obligation as ‘at (99,941) (39,906) | (94,217) |  (46,434)
z::l' :ra:g: ;};::‘Ian Assats as at the 97,981 (52,404) 88,894 48,140
Funded Assets/ (Liability)
recognized in the Balance Sheet tL,260) et IR L7039
Present Value of fund in excess of = 3 : :
Obligation as at end of the year
Prasent  Value of  unfunded = = . =
Obligation as at end of the year
Unrecognized Past Service Cost & = - 5
Unrecognized Actuarial (gains)/ S B . _
lossas
Net Asset/ (Llabllity) Reco :ed In
RALATES SLabily) Racini (1,960) 12,499 | (5,322)
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

(Rs. '000)
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(IV) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet Gratulty T Gratuity Linva
Encashment Encashmant
P;_n;:‘:rant Value of Obligation as at end of the (99,941) (39,906) | (94,217) (46,434)
| Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of the year 97,981 52,404 88,894 48,140
g;:;tt,! (Uability) recognized in the Balance (1,960)* 12,498% | (5,322)* 1,705+
* (Liabllity)/ Asset is Included in Provisions - Refer Schedule 14 and Advances and other assels -
Schedule 12 respectivealy.
(Rs. '000)
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(V) Expenses recognized In Revenue Account Gratulty T aRVE Gratuity T aRvE
Encashment Encashment
Current Sarvice Cost 21.446 18,848 16,699 18,397
Past Service Cost
Interest Cost 6,250 3,168 | 4,149 2,575
Expected Return on Plan Assets (6,436) (3,485) | (4,260) (3,201
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit)
Settlement Cost/ (Credit)
Net actuarial (gain)/ loss 5,377 (16,420) 7,293 (11,657) |
Expenses recognized in the Revenue A/c* 26,638 2,111 | 23,881 6,114
* Included In Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits - Refer Schedule 3
Composition of Plan Assets March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Insurer Managed Funds 100% 100%
(Rs. '000)
Gratuity
Particulars FY 23-24 | FY 22-23 | FY 21-22 | FY 20-21 | FY 19-20
Definad benefit obligation 99,941 94,217 83,972 75,755 54,860
Plan assets 97,981 88,894 77,731 69,783 54,325
| (Surplus) or Deficit 1,960 5,322 6,241 5,972 535
Experience adjustments on  plan
| liabllities (galns) or losses G 1533t ki 15,027 12,338
Experlancn adjuﬁtrﬂﬂnts on  plan
assets gains or (Iosses) (B13) 1,721 488 2,324 2,206
(Rs. '000)
Leave Encashment
Particulars FY23-24 | FY22-23 | FY 21-22 | FY 20-21 | FY 19-20
Defined benefit abllgation 39,906 46,434 50,822 59,448 60,782
| Plan assets 52,404 48,140 58,414 54,446 50,541
(Surplus) or Deficit (12,499) (1,705) | (7,592) 5,002 10,241
Experience adjustments on plan
liabilities (gains) or losses (15,728) (10,661) (8,500) (4,845) 10,807
Experience adjustments on plan
aszets gains or (lsses) 779 (91) 1,238 1,099 79

*the employer’s best estimate of contributions towards Gratuity i expected to be paid to the plan
assets during FY 2023-24 Is Rs. 20,872 (*000) (Previous Year Rs. 26,769 (*000)).

(ili) Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)
The Company had formulated a Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP). The plan provided eligible

employees an entitlement towards cash incentive payout based on agreed corporate performance
measured during the same perlod.

The expense recognized/ (reversal) and llablliw recorded in the current year on account of controlled

1"!."
i i,

LTIP amounts to Rs. 10,400 (*000).
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Assumption:

Discount rate; 7.07%
Withdrawal rate:

Control function: 18%
Non Contrel function: 25%

(lv) Retention bonus

The Company had formulated a Retention bonus Plan. The plan provided eligible employeas an
entitlement towards payout based on agreed retention criteria. The expense recognized/ (reversal)
in the current year amounts to Rs, Nil '000) (Previous year Rs, 20,775 ('000),

(v) Deferred Cash Plan

The Company had formulated a Deferred Cash Plan (DCP). The plan provided eligible employees an
entitlement towards cash incentive payout In two tranches with a claw back provision In case the

employee leaves before the mentioned periad,

The total expense recognized/ (reversals) for the year |s Rs, 35,588, (Previols year |s 29,188 (‘000)).
{vi) Employee Stock Ownership plan

In the current year, the Company has announced a Share Ownership Plan, which provides

opportunities to the employees of the Company to own the Shares of the ultimate holding company

listed on Milan Stock Exchange.

The plan |s applicable to all the employeas of the Company existing before cut off date and are entitled
to the shares only after the completion of vesting perlod.

Employees will be contributing for the same on maonthly basis, The total expense recognized by the
Company for the same amounts to Rs. 4,453 (*000) (Previous year: NiI)

23. Taxation

The Company carries on life insurance business and hence the provisions of Section 44 and the Flrst
Schedule of Income Tax Act, 1961, are applicable for computation of Profits and Gains of its business. No
provision for taxation has been made in the accounts since the Company does not have any taxable
income in the current accounting year.

The Company has not created deferred tax liability as there are accumulated losses, This is in line with
AS 22 deferred taxes.

24. Debenturas:

During financial year ended 2020-21, the Company has Issued and allotted 300 Subordinate Debt
{unsecured, unlisted, Subordinated, redeemable and fully paid-up Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs))
bearing a coupon rate of 8.40% of Rs.10 lacs each at par In one tranche, aggregating to Rs, 300,000,000
(Rupees Thirty Crore Only) to Generall Horlzon B.V., on Private placement basls on 24th November,2020
with an objective of further strengthening the solvency by way of augmenting the capital under IRDAI
{other forms of capital) regulations, 2015, The NCDs are redeemable at par at the end of 10 years from
the date of allotment with a call option to the Company at the end of 5 years from the date of allotment
and at the end of every year thereafter before the redemption date. Since the NCDs are issued as
unsecured, there are no assets charged as security,

The interest s due for payment on annual basis. On account of non-compliance with Regulation 14 of the
Insurance Regulatory Development Authority of India (Other Forms of Capital) Regulations, 2015 during
the previous year the Interest due on 24 November 2022 was deferred and pald In Dec 2023,

Far the interest due on 24 November 2023, the Company has obtaln the approval IRDAI as prescribed
under Regulation 3 sub regulation (vil) of the said Act for the payment of such interest and the same is
pald In February 2024,

25. Mr. Alok Rungta, is appointed as MD and Chief Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f. 1 Aprll 202-1 In
nomination and remuneration cummltteu held an February 14, 2024
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Mr, C.L. Bharadwaj have resigned as Executive Vice President - Legal & Compliance and Company
Secretary during the year., Ms, Saumika Jain is appainted as interim Company Secretary,

26, During the FY 21-22, the Company had identified fraudulent transaction amounting to Rs. 40,667 ('000)
agalinst the Company. This was Identified and First Information Report (FIR) was registered with Pelice
authority and purauant to Investigation thereafter Chargesheet was filed and presently the Trial has been
initiated,

Company has till date recelved Rs.1,51,66,022 (approx.) in its Bank Account and has also been able to
locate and freeze Rs.70 Lakhs of the fraudulent Transaction and Pollce during their Investigation have
also Impounded a new vehicle, Fortuner from the motor dealer, Topsel Toyota that has been purchased
through proceed of crime. Hence, there Is a further visibllity of Rupees 1 Crore.

Presently, the court has passed the order to release the car, in favour of FGLIC with the original relevant
documents subject to furnishing of Bank Guarantee of Rs, 30,00,000/- further, we have filed ravisional
application in high court to grant the right to liquidate the car. Further with respect to the application for
transferring fund of Rs. 70 Lakhs of the fraudulent transaction, the court has directed AU Small Finance
Bank to file the report,

27. Contributlon made by the Shareholders to the Policyholders’ Account

As at the year end, the Company transferred an amount of Rs. 295,459 (*000) (Previous Year Rs. 249,227
(*000)) from Shareholder’s Account (Non-Technical Account) to Policyholder’s Account (Technical
Account) to make good the deficit. The company has transferred an amount of Rs 1,372,688 ('000)
{(Previous year Rs, 1,868,876 ('000) from Shareholder's Account (Non-Technical) to Policyholder's
Account (Technical Account) towards excess of Expense of Management under IRDAI (Expenses of
Management of Insurers transacting life Insurance business) Regulations, 2016 along with the IRDA
circular Ref no. IRDA/FRA/CIR/MISC/184/10/2019 dated October 4, 2019 on preparation of financial
statements, The above transfer from Shareholder’s Account (Non-Technical) te Policyholder's Account
{Technical Account) Is irreversible in nature and will not be recouped to the Shareholder's Account (Non-
Technical Account) at any point of time in future. The sald transfer Is made subject to the approval of
Shareholder's by way of special resolution at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The shareholders of the company approved the transfer of Rs, 2,118,103 (*000) of previous year 2022-
23 froem Shareholder’s Account (Non-Technlcal Account) to Pollcyholder’s Account (Technical Account) In
the annual general meeting held on September 20th, 2023,

28, Disclosure of certain expenses

I. As required Circular No. 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08 dated March 28, 2008 expenses incurred under
the following heads are as follows:

(Rs. '000)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Outsourcing expenses 205,036 147,909
Business Developmant 56,144 612,458
Marketing Support MNIL NIL

29, Segment Reporting

As per Accounting Standard (AS) 17, "Segment Reporting”, read with the IRDAI Financial Statements
Regulations, Segmental Accounts are disclosed as ‘Annexure 17 to Schedule 16,

30. Disclosure on the other work given to auditors
Pursuant to clause 7.1 of Corporate Governance Guidelines for insurers in India, 2016 issued by IRDAI

applicable from FY 2017, the remuneration pald to statutory auditors or its assoclates for services other
than statutory are disclosed below:

(Rs, '000)
For the year ended | For the year endad
Nature of work March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
« Agresd upon procedures B 524 250
certifications and others
«  Tax Audit 175 175
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

31. Earnings Per Share

Baslc Earnings per Share |s calculated by dividing the net proflt or loss for the year attributed to equity
shareholders by the weighted number of equities shares outstanding during the year,

Year Ended Year Ended March
Particulers March 31, 2024 31, 2023
Profit / (Lass) for the Year (Rs.'000) (1,138,928) (1,971,142)
Weighted average number of equity shares 2,583,803,249 2,314,588,132
Weighted average number of equity shares
(diluted)* 2,583,803,249 2,314,588,132
| Earnings Per Share Basie and Diluted (Rs.) (0.44) (0.8B5)
Face Value per share (Rs.) 10 | 10
*Share Application money is anti-dilutive in nature hence it Is not considered in computation of Diluted
EPS.

32, Loan assets restructured during the year NIL. (Previous Year NIL)

33, Penalty for Non-compliance / Violatlon:

= (Rs. ‘000)
o MNon- Penalty Penalty | Penalty
N * | Authority Compllance/ | Awarded | Pald Walved/
s Violation Reduced
1 Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority NIL WL NIL ML
2 Service Tax Authaorities NIL NIL NIL MIL
3 Income Tax Authorities NIL NIL NIL MIL
4 Any other Tax Authoritles NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 Enforcement Directorate/
Adjudieating Authority/ Tribunal or NIL NIL NIL MIL
any Authority under FEMA
6 Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/
Department of Corporate Affairs or
BHS Authority ur'n:l.c_-lr:I Companles Act, . Nil NIL L
1956
7 Penalty awarded by any Court/
Tribunal for any matter including
claim settlemext but  excluding WAG doby NIL NIL
compensation
8 ?e{;:lurlttes and Exchange Board of NIL NIL NIL NIL
ndla
9 Competition Commission of India NIL NIL NIL MNIL
10 | Any other Central/ State/ Local
Gq‘demment{ Statutory Authority Pk b ML NIL
34, ULIP Related Disclosure
- Activities Qutsourced - NIL
- Fee pald for various activities charged te Policyholders’ Account - NIL
- Basis of payment of fees = NA
- Unclaimed redemptions of units - NIL
- Ratlo of gross income (including unrealized galns) to average daily net assets,
FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Fund Name % o
Future Secure Fund 13.51 5.76
| Future Income Fund 13.40 5.74
Future Balance Fund 22.22 4.41
Future Maximise Fund 28.15 3.57
Future Pension Secure Fund 14.60 6.00
Future Pension Balance Fund 17.43 5.99 -
Future Penslon Growth Fund 24.11 4,74 :
Future Pension Active Fund 34.47 3.25
| Future Group Balance Fund 16.77 4.11 Sk
Future Apex Fund -~ "'/ | 31.88 3.66 o
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Binid Nafe FY 2%:3-24 FY 22%2-23
Future Dynamic Growth Fund 31.38 3.51
Future Guarantee Fund N.A. NA
Future Opportunity Fund 29.91 3,65
_Future Discontinued Fund 10,35 5.53
Future Midcap Fund 28.07 6.64
Future Group Saecure 12.26 6.07
Group Income Fund 9,22 5.96
Group Growth Fund 10.94 0.63

- Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the respective Fund., = NIL

= Related party transactions (Fund wise)

- Brnkerage, custodial fee or any other payments and receipts made tﬂ/fl'ﬂﬂ"l related parties {E!
defined In AS 18 Issued by ICAI) - NIL

All unit linked application received on the last business day up to 3pm are being processed with NAV
of last business day and application received after 3pm on the last business day has been taken into
next financlal year (2023-24) and accordingly next business day NAV has been applied,

For apecific disclosure requirements in respect of Unit Linked Policyholder’s - Refer Annexures 2! Fund
Balance Sheet, Fund Revenue Account and Additional ULIP Disclosures

35. Related Party Disclosuras

i)  Generall Participations Netherlands NV: Holding Company

i) Future Enterprises Limited: Joint Venture

iy Assicurazioni Generali 5.p.A- Luxembourg Branch.: Branch of Ultimate Holding Company
Iv)  Assicurazionl Generali 5.p.A= Trieste Branch,: Branch of Ultimate Halding Company

v) Generall Horizon B.V.: Fellow Subsldiary

vl)  Future Generall India Insurance Company Limited.: Fellow Subsidiary

vil) Generall Espafia, S.A. de Seguros y Reaseguros.! Fellow Subsidiary

vill)  Generall Operations Service Platform S.R.L..: Fellow Subsidiary

B. Key Management Personnel *
i Mr. Bruce De Brolze- CEO and Managing Director up till March 31st 2024
iy Mr Alok Kumar Rungta- MD and CEO from April 1% 2024

*  As per AS 18 "Related Party” definition. Disclosure of transactions with KMP as per Companies Act
2013 Is disclosed in Director's Report,

36. The additional disclosures required as per para 9 of IRDAI circular no. IRDA/FRA/GDL/CG/100/05/2016
dated May 18, 2016 are disclosed in the Corporate Governance Guldelines of the Company, the same has
been complled by the managameant.

37. Statement showlng the Age-wise Analysis of the Unclaimed Amount of the Policyholders
(IRDA/FRI/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010)

(Rs. '000)
AGE-WISE ANALYSIS (FY 2023-24)
“Total = 1
Particulars . 0-6 | 545 | 1318 | 1924 | 25-30 | 31-38 |Morethen
Amount | manth months | menths | months | menths | months o
5 months
Clalms settled but not paid to
the policyholders/ ¥
beneficiaries due to  any 6,025 2,651
reasons except under :45/

2 P
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

litigation from the
policyholders/ beneficiaries

Sum due to the policyholders/
beneficiaries on maturity or
otherwise

13,278

60

984

9,392

1,952

890

Any excess collection of the
premium/ tax or any other
charges which is refundable to
the policyholders/
beneficiaries either as terms
of conditions of the policy or
as per law or as may be
directed by the Authority but
not refunded so far

16,763

B3

200

7,679

932

164

331

7,375

Cheques issued but not
encashed by the policyholder/
beneficiaries

1,60,877

4,563

3,288

6,253

1,117

883

4,289

1,40,483

Total

1,96,943

4,706

7,123

13,932

11,442

2,999

4,620

1,52,120

(Rs. '000)

Particulars

Total
Amount

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS (FY 2022-23)

0-6
maonths

7=12
maonths

13-18
months

19-24
months

25-30
months

31-36
months

More than
36
months

Claims settled but not paid to
the policyholders/
beneficiaries  due to  any
reasons except under
litigation from the
policyholders/ beneficiaries

9,664

28

244

1,446

268

13

7,664

Sum due to the pollicyholders/
beneficiaries on maturity or
otherwise

51,495

6,491

29,254

8,866

543

1,456

381

4,503

Any excess collection of the
preamium/ tax or any other
charges which is rafundable to
the policyholders/
beneficlaries either as terms of
conditions of the pollcy or as
per law or as may be directed
by the Authority but not
refunded so far

35,346

7,908

3,130

2,899

676

536

18,608

Cheques Issued but not
encashed by the polieyholder/
beneficiaries

200,888

23,818

4,097

4,232

8,526

5,797

5,582

148,836

= Py

Tatal

297,392

31,926

41,259

16,472

13,415

8,197

6,512

179,611

During the current year, the cheques issued but yet to be encashed by the pollcyholder/insured as shown
above does not include the chegues which are within the validity period but yet to be encashed by the
policyholder/insured. These cheques form a part of the Bank Reconciliation Statement as at March 31,
2022, This is in accordance with the IRDAI Circular IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010.

As per IRDAI

circular

no,

IRDA/FRA/CIR/CLD/114/05/2015 dated 28th May,

2015

and

IRDA/FEA/CIR/MIsc/282/11/2020 dated 17th November, 2020 the Detalls of unclaimed amounts of

policyholders and Investment Income thereon is as below:

2
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

{Rs.'000)
FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Particulars Unclalmed Polley Income | Unclaimed Polley Dues Income

Amount Dues Accrued | Amount i Accrued
Opening Balance 2,97,392 2,49,929 47,463 278,061 239,413 38,648
Adds: Amaunt transferred to
et Al AAEALAE 94,738 93,578 1,160 114,004 112,841 1,163
Add: Cheques Issued out of tha
unclaimed amount but not
encashed by the policyholders 35,266 34,710 556 84,460 84,244 217
(To be Included only when the

| cheques are stale)

Add: Investment Income on
dndlsired fund 18,860 2,161 16,689 14,622 BGO 13,762
Lt Aot paid during the | 5 45 293y | (2,29,293) | (18,300) | (189,091) | (184,122) | (4,968)
Less: Amotunt transferrad to
SCWF (net of claims paid in -
respect of amounts transferred (1,720) (1,720) (4,664) (3,306) (1,358)
earlier)
Em'ggt“'“"“ of Unciaimed 1,96,943 | 1,49,364 | 47,579 | 297,392 | 249,929 | 47,463

* The cheques Issued out of the unclaimed amount but not encashed by the policyholders are included in
the amount transferred to unclaimed account in the above table.

The outstanding unclaimed amounts and the corresponding Investments of the fund are disclosed. in the
balance sheet under Schedule 13 and Schedule 12 respectively as at March 31, 2024, The investments

held for unclaimed amount March 31, 2024 are as under:

(Rs. "'000)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Money market 214,369 298,917
Fixed Deposit = -
Cash and Current Assats / (Liability) (6,763) 613
Total 207,606 259,530

With reference to Modifi

cation

to Unclaimed Master Clrcular [RDA  clrcular

Ref:

IRDAT /

Life/CIR/MISC/41/2/2024 dated 16 February 24, the Company has transferred liability along with income
accrued there on of Ra. ('000) pertaining to inforce palicyholders and the claims which were initiated by
policyholders from “Unclaimed amount of policy holder” to a separate account “Other Liabilities
transferred from Unclaimed".

Investment held for unclaimed liabilities pertaining to “Other Liabilities transferred from Unclaimed"” is
now withdrawn and transferred to investment assets held for respective segments. Hence interest won't
be acerued for the same In future.

The Company has implemented the circular prospectively for unclaimed amount of policyholders
pertaining to matured and lapsed policies,

38. Disclosure under IRDAI (Treatment of Discontinued Linked Insurance Policies) Regulations, 2010 relating

to Discontinued Policy Fund.

- (Rs. '000)
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars B March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
E;?;Lr;g Balance of Funds for Discontinued 15,66,389 1,599,952
Add | Fund of policies discontinued during the year 5,47,190 919,806
Less | Fund of policles revived during the year (2,34,577) (193,729)
Add_| Net Income/ Gains on investment of ‘the Fund 1,17,173 94,862
Less | Fund Management Charges levied (9 615) | —(11,678) |
Less | Amount refunded to policyholders during the | (9,55,404) B, (342 324)
yoar S W ' ff‘(ﬁ S 4,@

Nl rh
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Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

[ | Closing Balance of Fund for Discontinued Policies | | 1,031,157 | | 1,566,389 |
Other disclosures
Year Ended Year Ended
Sr. No. | Particulars March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
a) No, of Policies Discontinued during the Financial Year 1,132 1,515
b) % age (Discontinued to Total Policles) for all Products during the year, (Product-wise):
FG Bima Advantage Plus 37.63% 48,84%
FG Big Drms - Wealth Reg/Ltd 33.75% 0.00%
FG Easy Invest Online ULIP 0.27% 0.20%
FG Wealth Protect Plan = Gold 0.18% 0.46%
FG Wealth Protect Plan = Plat 3.80% 0.00%
FG Big Drms - Dream Prict 2.56% 0.00%
Future Generali Bima Gain 0.09% 0.00%
Future Generali Dhan Vridhi 20.14% 19.47%
FG Bima Advantage 0.09% 0.00%
Future Generall Wealth Plan 0.00% 5.35%
FG Big Dreams Invst-Plan Regulr 0.00% 4.29%
FG Blg Drms Invst-Plan Regular 0.00% 19.27%
FG Blg Dreams-Invst Flan WOP 0.00% 0.86%
FG Big Drms Invst-Retire Smrt 0.00% 0.26%
FG Big Dreams Invst-Retire Smart 1,50% 0.33%
FG Big Drms Invst-Plan Reg WOP 0.00% 0.66%
c) Na, of policies revived during the year 516 515
d) % age (Revival to Total Policles) for all Products during the year. (Product-wise):
FG Bima Advantage Plus 35.66% 43.69%
FG Blg Drms - Dream Protect 3.88% 0.00%
FG Blg Drms - Wealth Reg/Limtd 35.27% 0.00%
FG Wealth Protect Plan = Plat 3.10% 0.00%
FG Easy Invest Online ULLP 0,00% 0.19%
FG Wealth Protect Plan - Gold 0,19% 1.36%
Future Generali Dhan Vridhi 19.19% 12.23%
Future Generall Wealth Plan 0.00% 6.21%
FG Blg Dreams Invst-Plan Regulr 0.00% B.16%
FG Big Drms Invst=Plan Regular 0.00% 22.91%
FG Big Dreams-Invst Plan WOP 0.00% 2.33%
FG Big Drms Invst-Retire Smrt 2.7 1% 1.36%
FG Big Drms Invst-Plan Reg WOP 0.00% 1.55%
a) Charges imposed on account of discontinued policies (R "000) 2,341 3,413
) Charges readjusted on account of revival of policies (R '000) 1,074 1,096
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

39, Previous year figures have been regrouped where possible and wherever necessary to make them
comparable with those of the current year. The detalls for regrouping are as follows:

ﬁ; nggé:jﬂﬂgn Regrouped from Regrouped to Reason
1 | Provision toward | Schedule 13 - Sundry | Schedule 12 = Provision under | For  appropriate
Cess Pald under | Creditors haead "Goods and Service Tax presentation
Service Tax Unutilized Credit”
2 | Advertising and | Schedule 3 = Schedula 3 - Advertising and Far  appropriate
Publicity Business Publicity presentation
Development and
Sales Promotion
Expenses -

40. Inter Fund Assets and Inter Fund Liabllities Account
Current assets and current llabilities te the extent identified by segment are shown under respective
segment in the balance sheet and remalning balance is shown under Shareholders segment. As this
creates apparent Asset- liability miasmatch under some segments, Inter Fund Assets and Inter Fund
Liabilitles Account [s used to evidence transfer from shareholder to various segments n order to ensure
that total assets under a particular segment are at least equal to the total labillty (other than fair value
change account).

41, IND AS Implementation

The Company formed a steering committee headed by Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Appointed
Actuary (AA) and comprising of members across finance, actuarial and IT team who are working towards
IND AS Implementation roadmap,

42, Statement containing names, descriptions, occupations of and directorships held by the persons In charge
of management of the business under sectlon 11(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938 (as amended by the
Insurance Laws (Amendmaent) Act, 2016) and as approved by the IRDAIL

Name Description Directorship held Occupation
Bruce De Broize CED and Managing Director Nil Service

43, summary of Financial statements of the Company as prescribed by the IRDAI s attached In Annexure 3
to Schedule 16.

44, The Accounting ratios of the Company as prescribed by the IRDAI are attached In Annexure 4 to Schedule
16.

45, Statement of Controlled fund as prescribed by the IRDAI Is attached In Annexure 5 to Schedule 16.

46, The Company has adequate assets to cover both its liabilities and the minimum salvency margin as
stipulated in Section 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of Indla (Assets, Liabilities, and Selvency Margin of Life Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016.
The solvency margin malntained by company is 183% as at March 31, 2024, (Previous Year 196%)
(required solvency margin is 150%).

47. During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, other than the transactions undertaken in the normal
course of business and in accordance with extant regulatory guidelines and internal policies, as applicable.

(a) The Company has not granted any advance/loans or investments or provided guarantee or security
ar the like to any other person(s) or entities with an understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, to further lend/invest/provide guarantee or security or the like to any other persen on
behalf of the company,

(b) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entities with an understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall further lend or Invest or provide
guarantee or security or the like in any other person on behall of and identified by such
person(s)/entities. .
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Future Generall India Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024,

(c) The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature
of recording audit trall(edit log) facility and the same has operataed throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. The audlt trall feature Is not enabled at the database level due
to inherent limitatioans of Policy Admin system & Investment Accounting System. Further, thare was
no use of this functionality during the year and no instance of audit trall feature being tampered with
was noted in respect of software.

For C N K & Assoclates LLP  For Mukund M. Chitale & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. Firm Reglstration Mo.
101961 106655W
e NN
o L'\\;;.\"i
MUMBAL | @uhh, Q '
N/ N M
s 9 Koo
=-==Hiren Shah Saurabh Chitale P S Jayakumar Shailesh Haribhakti
Partner Partner Chalrman Director
Membership No.100052 Membership No, 111383 DIN: 01173236 DIN: 0000734

i
lok Kumar Rungta Aditya Mall
MD & CEO and Interim Appointed Actuary
CFO
DIN: 10507620
Saumika Jain
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbal
; . th
Date.u B MAY 2024 Date: May 9, 2024,
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[Ris. In "D
Linked Life Linked Pension Linfoed Ginowup .
i Hion Unit Uit Total Nondnit | Usit Total | HonUnit] Unit Tota ]V Uelt Linked
(1} 2} [ [t 5 (B4 L] 3) (3T (103 {ET) |
Insurance Claims
Claims by Deathy 5457 16253 21,780 {51.5) 161 (354 50 50§ 21,486
Clairns by WMaserity =) 141,334 1,414,395 6,150 5,150 1,47 575
lAnnuilies. | Persion payment
& 054 16,599,607 17.03,638 23,944 23,244 72T S82
Partial Withdrawal 117 5T 177877
15546 15, 846§ 15 546
418 418 79 o) %,500f (1,500 447
Ciaim refaled Expenses |44 - n...w— = & - {4)
10,082 33,3511 20,45, 114 545 30,314 29,739 1,550 14,346 15,896] 213,90, 889
Ameund Ceded in reinsurancs
Claieres. by Death (BB =] [BE6)
Claiens by Maturity
Annuiies | Persion payment
(512} {512 (582)
(1,278} E.H_.B__ 11,378}
TOTAL (&) - (B] 8,624 A5 NE 20,431,736 [515] 30,314 29,75 1.550 14345 15,536 20,89 431
Benefits paid to claimants: I
B.624 20,3512 u.u...ﬁ.r.mu_m_ [k 314 29,793 1.550 14346 15,5596 20,89 4531
B.624 2035112 H.Fhuhmm_ _u..mﬂ._ 30,314 29783 1,550F 14345 15,896 20,89 431
_ =
2
e
W2
b



Anneaurs [y Revenss Aocound (or the Year Ended March 31, 2025 - Break up of Un® Linked Business [L4)

Hame of the insurer Futone-General india Lide oarance Company Lmaed
Reaqistrasion Mo. 133
Dale of Begisiration with IRDA & September J00]
Policyhwoidens” Acoount [Technical Account)
Linked Lite Linked Penslon Linked Gioup
Tetal Unlt Linked
—— Schoduds Mon-Link Linde Total Mo Uil Lieht Tolal Kaa-Unil Unh
1] 2k =k + @ “ (53 Ek=(4] + (5} D)) H 105=(30 €Y= (9]
Paempums eamed | nat
[al Premium [/.18 B855350 B.53,550 - 53355 3365 + BN
(b] Reirmsance ceded [9.351) - (BN} - - - - -
Income from vesbnents
[al herest, Davidend & Blent - Gioss uu.uhn_m 2. 71068 255508 e 2874 25 T4 30,137
(b} Proft o salebede=plion of invesiments 48 513,880 55251 TES3E 15434 20,7
e Loss on salefedempltion of evestmenis 5 §2.72.547) iRl ] . =700 B39 116,704
{d] Trerafer Gain revabsabon | changs in Falr walue - REBATIT] [L=2,77T) - (1063 N0.531) [ r
Other income:
fal Lirdced Inoome (115 ] ER LR {1.15.881] 13BE [ 3855 - ins £3.205)
b} Conyibutor oo Shaneholders” Aocousd
- forvprgs Earess of Expense of Management - - - T4E - T48 T2 8485
~ ey desSeil funding and oihers 49,3291 s3] 43,738 4236
fc] Prof ¢ (Loss) on Sake of Fhed Asse (=] = (=T . = - - -
[} MSsreSarepus oome (3. 234 3OS 74 [E5E) 158 - [58) =]
TOTAL A} 1,595,754 .a...ﬂ.u_wm 11,66,159) 2072 5.003] 7,085 TAST 105,064 |
Comimsssion &534) < 8534 - N
Rewands andior Remuonerztion 10 Agesis, Broker or cther nlenmedianies - - -
Dperating Expenses related 1o isurance Business 161977 : LERATT ETR . L 18,455 .
Gooss and Senvice Tax - 22365 71,358 | 250 - 513
Provision lor Taxabon - - - -
Peovison for Dootstisl BEebis e - ne
Elad Debis wrillen off - . -
Provvision [Dher Than Teomlion]
£} For Déminecfion in the valoe of invesiment (NeT)
1,700,970 2368 193,374 e 31 1130 TH. 463 573
UL? 3 T4 9007 1443 253 =15 18,537 18512 .32 9957
11,555 [£.81.095) 4.65.4400 94 {13.765) [13.471) B2 9853
24 844 AT 9.72.843 e &, 763 50445 1.7 R L)
e 214
e 314
T 714




Schedules be Annersee lo Revenue Accosant for the Yesr Ended Manch 31, 2023 - Break up of Unil Linked Business [UL)

Schedule-UL1

Linked lncome jrecovered from linked funds)®

[Fis. 000}

Particuiars L¥e Linked iinit Pension Linked Uini Linked Grewp Unit Talal

i [} (% L&l= {1 1+41+{3]
Fund Admicisiration charpes - - -
Fend Managenen chaige TO5T: 1,384 3hez 75098
Policy Adminsraton chaigs 15,559 . 1 55560
Surende charge 2310 [ 2,303
‘Swiching charpe z - - 2
Morizity chemge 9.6 i T2 /373
Partal withdrawal change - - -
Miscelzceoos change 1748 1,748
TOTAL [UL-T) 1, 15881 1,388 3215 1,248 AB4}

* [net of Good and sendoe lax, 1 amy)

EN
____w MURMEA

)

W
RS 2P
b\

W e

S e
e

&
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n
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Schedules to Annexnure (o Rewenue Account for the Year Ended March 31, 3023 - Brea up of Unil Linked Business (UL)

Schedule. ULZ
BENEFITS PAID [NET]
{Rs. 000)
Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group Tofal Unit
51 Mo, |Paricuters Haon Uil Uit Tolal hic-Lindt Linia Total Hon-Unit Linlt Total Linked
1) [ =11+ (4} [5h B)=l41+(5) i ] (50 = (085 | [FOR={3}s 6] +(9)
1 Insurance Claims
fa} |Chaims by Death 9,585 12859 22,444 B 535 510 £ ] 55 23009
k) |Claims by Matuity 1 85,334 66,335 - 745 T.48T . . . T3 &R
[c} Annuises | Peasion paymen - - - - .
[} |Cihes benefits
- Skerender 5128f 1267987 1253707 10,515 10,515 T 125635332
- Partial Withd: gl tmsis] 1oveis n = - - . 101918
- Critical liness . . = S : -
- Grajkity and Leswe Encashmen - - - - - - - 11204 4whun— 11224
- 'Wakrer of Pramamm - . - = 1.257 {8357 -
- Clim retaled Expenses {115) - [115) 3 . . - {315}
Sub Total [A) 14507] 1629092] 14435689 5| 15T 18,512] 1,312 5T 11,279 14,173,480
2 Amouni Ceded in reinsurance
fa)  |Chsimrs by Death §1.406) - {1.408) - - - - - - (1. 406)
) |[CSiens by Matusity - - N
) |Annuiies J Pension payment
(@  [Other benefs
- SaErendes = . - = - . . . =
- Sgarviwal - - - -
Sub Total (5) 1.405] ~ 11.405) = = x 5 - - [1.408)]
TOTAL (A) - (B} 13,051 14.29.092]  14.42,283 5] 18,527 18,512 1,312 9,957 11.37% 14,72,074
Benefits paid to clalmanis: _
—M,Man 1309 #4909 443283 250 18527 38,512 i 9957 11,219 1472074
[ToTAL WL = 2 13991 18,29.093]  19.42.289 5] 18.547) 16,512 1312 5087]  11.2799 18,72074

_..... a..ili ..-.-\.
B o

fe= !
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Classification | Internzal

Name of the Insurer Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
Registration No. 133
Date of Registration with IRDA 4th September 2007

Expenses Charged to Funds

As at 31.03.2023
Fund Management
Srno Fund Name Charges (%)
1 Future Secure Fund 1.10
2 Fufure Income Fund 1.35
3 Future Balance Fund 1.35
4 Future Maximisa Fund 135
5 Fulure Pension Secure 1.00
G Fufure Pension Balance 1.00
T Future Pension Growth 115
B Future Pension Active 125
g Future Dynamic 135
10 Future Apex 1.35
1 Future Group Balance 0.75
13 Future Opportunity 1.35
14 Discontinuance Policy Fund 0.50
15 Future Midcap Fund 1.35
16 Future Group Securne 0.55
1 i Group Income Fund 0.55
18 Group Growth Fund 0.55
P
..-...\.lH 3
e

a4

= -

*

r.mw_mf

Classification | Intemal




Classificaion | lnbemal

Fund name ﬂuﬂ.ﬂ__. 2023-13 2021-13 202021 | . e
inception = inception
Futurne Seoore Fund 008 55K 3TN BIEN]  19433%
Future lacoma Fund 00 F0IE 3405 156%] T124B%
uture Balanze Fund 008 LB 813% LA 158.56%)
Future Madmise Fund 2008 QET® 18735 B4  TEDOAN
Fubere Pension Secune Fund WS A 4.15%5% TADW|l I3I5.43%
Future Pension Batance Fund HIOS IBI% T2 20548 G0N
Fubere Pension Growth Fend N0 4.14% 15.86% SBIME! 0735
Futere Pensicn Active Fund 1008 T1% 22.03% S0OoN%El SH45H
Fubere Grows Balance Fund pivicl R 12483% 045l 21155
Futere Apex Fund 0 11456 2137T% B9Eg%R| DEG.S3AN
Furbare Dy=amic Snowth Fand frar o] QLASRE 2T ZIRESH,
Futere Opportunity Fund i lal [ 21 14% B34 LES 38%.
Fubere Discostinuance Polcy Fund iz 4715 EL N 99.58% |
Fubere Midcap Fond s 1.B0% 2080%| 113 110.06%
Fubore Group Secure HOLE 4£.T95% 5% 20 E1A9%
Group income Fund s 4TI &34 9 A0
Group Growth Fund 2020 & 735 05 7 TR
MA: Hot zppiezsie s
ST L
u“ﬂ ..“.uu:
___ - .__.
o sume

Classification | Inbz=mal



Classificaion | mamal

Name of the Insurer Future Generali Indsa Life Insurance Company Limited
Registration Mo, 133
Date of Registration with [RDA dth September 2007

MNet Asset Value (HAN): Highest, Lowest and Closing daring e year:

Fund name Highest Lorwest
Futuee Secure Fuad 224528
Fuhure Incoms Fond 31.2480
Future Salance Fund 310185
Fishure Maximize Fund L0 84R0
Futuss Pension Securs Fund 335430
Future Pension Balamose Fund 30.5883
Fishuiw Persion Growts Fund 5310018
Futize Pension Active Fuond BEE8ST
Fishure Group Balance Fund 320458
Fature Apex Fund 3097710
Fishune Drymamic Growth Fund 35.8437|
Felure Opoorhuniy Fund 31,1283}
Future Disconfinaance: Policy Fum) 19,9578}
Future Widzap Fand 23,0207
Future Group Sease 162111
1Group Incgeme Fund 140251
Goup Growth Fond auh.am.._n
e

N

S H “_r..l.. o5

._._...” ”.u.n.._..

Classification | kmemal
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Classification | Intermal

Mame of the Insurer
Registration Mo.
Date of Registration with IRDA

Expenses Charged to Funds

Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited
133
4th September 2007

As at 31.03.2024
Fund Management
Srno Fund Name Charges (%)

1 Future Secure Fund 1.40
2 Future Income Fund 135
3 Future Balance Fund 135
4 Future Maximise Fund 135
5 Fulure Pension Secure 1.00
6 Future Pension Balance 1.00
T Future Pension Growth 1.15
g Future Pension Active 1.25
9 Future Dynarmic 1.35
10 Future Apex 135
11 Future Group Balance 0.75
12 Future NAV Guarantes 2.00
13 Fubere Opporbunity 1.35
4 Discontinusance Policy Fund 0.50
15 Future Midcap Fund 1.35
1% Future Group Secure 0.55
17 Group Income Fund 0.55
18 Group Growth Fund 0.55

Classification | Internal




Classificalion | Intemal

Mame of the Insurer Future Generali India Life Insurance Company Limited

Registration Nao. 133
Date of Registration with IRDA 4th Sepbember 2007

Performance of the Fund [(Absolute growth %)

Year

Year of Sinpe
Fund name L: ; 2023-24 2022-23 202132 | .
ﬁ % _ inception
Future Secune Fund TO4% 3.555 373K}  IIS.06%
Future income Fund 5.15% 3035 342%F 237.590%
Future Balznce Fund 19.99% 1.69% B.13%| 253 16%

Future Maximise Fund
Future Pension Seosre Fund

mception
2008
2008
2003
2008 27.55% 087 1B. 73K}  IS4TIR
2008 TET® 3.445% 415% 26121%
Future Pansion Bafance Fund 2008 12.21% 3.83% T2E%] A2 TEX
Future Pension Growth Fund 2008 T3 4B 4045 15.86%] S536.50%
Future Pension Active Fund S 33.04% 3.A2% PRO3%E  TI104E

2005

2002

2009

2000

2000

2002

2008

2008

ekl

200

Future Group Bafance Furd 17.70% 2.44% 12.43%F IG5.T71%
Future Apex Fund el 1.14% 213l 391.09%
Future Dynaenic Growth Fund 33.13% DL45% 2007956 337.51%
Future Guarantee Fund S0 OO0SE| -100:0056F -10000NE
Future Opportunity Fuand 32.49% D.44%] 2114 2RI

Future Discontineance Polioy Fund
Fisure Midcap Fund
Future Group Secure
Group Income Fund
Group Growth Fiand

5RO 4.30% 38650 113 44%
361% JE0E 2807 T14.ETE
12.47% 1.79% T5T% El62%

B.605% 4. Ti% 4.34% 52.30%
£1.585% 4. T3% 14.055 56.54%
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Name of the Insurer Future Generali india Life Insurance Company Limited
Registration No. 133
Date of Registration with IRDA  4th September 2007

Met Asset Value (NAV]: Highest, Lowest and Closing during the year:

Fund name Highest | Lowest Closing

Futere Seture Fund 31.50m9) 294310 31.5056
Fuluee lncome Fund 33788 I31.2411 33.7955
Future Balanca Fund 6. 1195 293580 3548258
Fuhare Madmase Furd 482059 38.0028 484724
Future Plension Secure Fund 36.1851] 335482 351814
Fubure Pensson Balamce Furd 44 3559) 33,5482 44,2780
Future Pension Gnowth Fund 53.2500| 50.T365 52,6485
Future Pension Active Fund 84,4248 ) 53,1045
Fuhare Group Balance Fund 36 2684 311570 IBETI3
Future Apex Fund £9.0851] 66501 49,1092
Future Dynamic Growth Fund 44.4154] 32 8518 43,7514
Future Guarantee Fund 0.0000| CLODGD 0.0000
Future Oppofunity Fund 364534 285360 ITBN12
Future Discontinuance Polcy Fund 213472 19.9702 21.3442
| Fiafure Mideap Fund 20066 21.003% 314274
Fidfure Group Secune 181647 16,1508 18,1621
Group Income Fand 152325 1402861 15.2304
Growp Growsh Fund 15 7354 128762 15,6543
P =
ft
_E __ MINRES
Wiy =’
e
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Futre Generaliladia Lide basuranos Compary Limited
Sohedulle Torming part of the Audited Finamcial Stzdements for the yesr esded March 31, 1028

Transactions during the yaar

Traresaotion for the Traasaction far the
Fartiastars Description period ended .
Masch 31 M4 Miarch 38, BI23

r e toes Lirited I=fution of share capitzl

Sprist Advisory Services Privabe Limited Infusion of share capital
|Baserali Faricipations. Metherlands MLV lafusion of stare capital

Koy Manageriat Personne! {Refsmbarsement of expense

*E
|
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%
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The details of the Transactions with Other group companies with material transactions are as follows:

(Rs. "000)
SR |Company Name | Nature of Transactions FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1 |Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- Luxembourg branch |Reinsurance Claim 3,122,740 3,29,311
2 |Assicurazioni Generali 5.p.A.- Luxembourg branch |Reinsurance Premium 7,24,225 6,87,325
3 |Assicurazioni Generali 5.p.A.- Luxembourg branch IReimbursement of expense 1,664 7,222
4 |Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- Luxembourg bramch |Cummi55&:}n income 50,659 -
5 [Future Generali India Insurance Co. Lid. |Expenses incurred by Non-Life on behalf of us 11,495 12,418
6 |Future Generali India Insurance Co. Ltd. |E:-:|::rens&s incurred on behalf of Non-Life 9,426 20,249
7 |Future Generali India Insurance Co. Ltd. |Premium Income 10,472 13,834
8 |Future Generali India Insurance Co. Ltd, Insurance Premium Paid S09 q16
9 |Future Generali India Insurance Co. Lkd. {Claims received - 245
10 |Generali Espana Sa De Seguros Y Reaseguros Expense incurred by us on behalf of them - -
11 |Generali Horizon BV Interest paid 50,400 25,200
12 |Generali Horizon BY Accrued interest 25,200 25,200
13 |Generali Operations Service Platform S.R.L. |IT relatad senvices availed 12,000 -
14 |Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- Trieste Branch |Reinsurance Premium 12,882 280
15 {Assicurazioni Generali S.p.A.- Trieste Branch |Reinsurance Claim 14,880 -
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Aummary of Financlal Statemeants

Futura Generall Indla Life Insurance Company Limited

&r, PratEiculire Yaor tnded ‘sar Ended Yoar Ended Year tnded Year Endad
M, Harch ll.I 2024 | HMarch 11‘ 2023 Hareh HI 2022 Hareh !1I 2021 HMarch 31, 2020
Pollay
1 ﬂranmﬂrnm I Inewive i,81,08,270 L26.60,442 LALIS N6 1,33,21,944 1,48,03,473
7 |mer Premium Income 1,71,51,030 1,66,70,108 1,37,62,700 1,27,63,452 1,42,00,538
3 |incama fram Invmstmants = = 61,65,626 13,772,073 12,26,119 19,332,780 21,586,737
4 |other Incoma * 17 27,02 0,008,072 20,10,713 27,74 662
5 2,50,71,48 -T 1 l,éﬁﬂ%, ; 1,8 m A :.,M..H.Iﬂ'f
4 [Cormisslan #0691 %,57,078 4,060,121 4,106,472 5,128,122
7 |Brakarags - - - E :
i |Oparating Exponses ralatad e [asurands Buginess §4,12,573 50,27,369 5i,34,017 57,08.670 63,122,608
b YRIRIT W 7% lg,o&',-m LaT600 §,84,707
in filad] [LLd] I i)
11 BT,il,ﬂ'ﬂ 66, 14,534 56,40,513 50,317,900 4%,61,300
iz o, 24,340 U0, 56,48 B4,46,578 75 03,380 n5,41,237
13 2,56,695 31,030 3,17,808 44,162 23,062,531
14 |Total Incoma unu;r Shargholdar's Aceauit * * 321,879 168,301 132,478 237,684 190,707
15 |Piafit / (Loas) bafoie Tas {14,30.920) (19,71,141}) (1,39, 145! {14,000, 250 (15,55,124)
16 |Provigion for Tax : : : £
17 {11,38,928) {19,71,141) ug,w,un {15,03,258 1%,56,124)
18 leqriniu!} ‘:ii::gglznn I :“:“rﬂ ] 1,%7,71 H
19 [(A) Palleyholdats
Total Funds = = = H,08,30,304 7,10,491,51% 11,743,831 8,24,82,141 4,37,63, 085
Total investments 7,82,84,801 6,70,52,500 5,79,42,620 4,97,30,990 4,04,17,913
Yiald on nvestmonts (%) * = = 0.61% 6. 06% 7.85% 10.94%: £,25%
‘Tetal Fuiids 22,050,725 in79,774 0,489,690 0,023,102 11,133,762
Total Invastmonts 2,986,679 28,97,203 19,913,733 16,84 866 30,586,730
Yiald oh iAveslments (%) = == = B, 94% 6, 08% 1.30% 10,03% 6,00%
30 [|¥ield on total Invastmants(¥s) = = = = 0.83% 6.96%. 7.83% 10.91% &,27%
21 |Pald dp Bquity Capltal 250,031,210 244 88,210 214,808,210 1,96.50.210 193,50, 206
33 |mat Worth 23,50,725 10,79,774 0,49,690 62,302 11,313,762
231 |Total Asmote = === =* 0,774,595 994 709,406,054 6,52,62,063 59982007 4, ¥15.41,742
24 |GarAings Per Shate (ME) (0,44) {0, (0,52} {0,023 (9-%3).
% lnwk Valus Par Shara (Re.) 0.07 0.9% 0.40 0.5 [T

Includes Conlilbulbon liom Shasholders' Account iowartds oxtoss ovor Expanse of Manpogomanl and lowards doficl and olhors,

includias tha alicst of gaing { Ios%an on sk of investmonts

Tetal Fumd = Polleyhokiang Reserves

Calguislod by dividing i Inveriment ingomis s shawn bn e RavanuaProll and Ladd aceount by averago of poriod baglnnlng drd poiod eoilng nvastments

\i"
|

( MUMBA
.- 2}

; a_:
fq.- I_'Q\.'ll
H_:C'_dnﬂr-

fl

* Talal Assald e Ivalngils, Flxed Asssls, Loahs and Gioss Cuenl Asscts
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Statement showing the Controlled Fund of M/s Future Genarall India Life Insurance Company Limited

Annaxira §
{Rs. In craras)
| 203324 2022-23
1 Computation of Controllad fund as par the Balance Sheat
Policyhalders’ Fund (Lile Fund)
plﬂlﬂ_gﬂlﬂﬂ
ndividual Assurance 2,204,607 2,042,327
i l\rj!E&I g’nplqn 9,59 53.17
VIF Group Suparannuatian 245.71 413,75
Non VIP Group Superannuation B3.08 0.03
Any other (P, Spacify & =
Nan-participating
Individual Assurance 3,437.04 2,664.07 |
Feaith Individual 20.86 314
Individual Annulty 3,10 21,00
roup Aceumulation 710.45 734.23 |
gmug Eug!rﬂnrﬁntlun Inanz 129,01
Linkad
Individual Assurance 555,00 a649,08
Group Assuranes B3.95 65.09
IndluIUUH Pansion 11,93 11,27 |
Group Suparannuation . .
Group Gratulty A &
Plpmi uig ﬁn nit of non-payment of 1w 103.12 156.64
Any ather (Pl. Specl N H.
]Hﬁd! Tﬁf Fuluire I'I_,'l“!g_n 293.62 2A98.8BB
Credit/{Daebit)/ falr value changn dccount i.ﬁ 1,06
Total (A) 8,053.03 7,075.18 |
Shareholders’ Fund
Paid up Capital 2,599.32 2,445,82
Share Application Money pending Allstmaent - g
Rasarvas & Surpiuges 100.00 100,00
| Falr Value Chango 1,33 0,30
o Tatal (B) !‘_L“\.'i 2.546.20
Misc. expenzas not written off
Credit / (Dubit) from PaL AJe. (2,472.12) 2,358.22
Total (C ) (2,472.12) (2,356,23)
T sharehalders' funds (B+C 225.87 187.98
::nntmll':ﬁ_ﬁjﬁu (Total (A+D4C)) 8,278,00 7,263.16
2 Reconcliiation of tha Controllad Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account
Opaning Balance ef Contralled Fund 7,263.16 6,169.41
Add: Infllow
fzams
Premium Income 1,010, 54 Mj&.ﬂ{s
Lass: Relnsuranee ceded (95.34) (90,20
Nat Pramium 1,715,19
Invlltﬂ:lﬂt Ineoimis 616,506 437.71
Othar Incoma ~ = — = .
Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts towards excess COM 137.27 -
Funds tra neferred fram Sharaholdery’ Accounts 29,38 24.92
Total Incomae 2,498,.57 2,130,494
Lang: Outgo i i
{3 Mﬂu alid (Mist) B65.61 657,32
{Il) Interim and Terminal Bonus Pald 556 .14
(i) Change In Valuation of Liabllity 98244 ?m’
{Iv) Commignion = § 65.74
(v} Operating Expenses 541,26 592,74
(i) dhi and Surviea Tax on ULIP 2.75 2.64
wil) PBWIM_'&E? Written off {4.77) 4,44
will} Losg on kalo of {1,34) (0.19)
(¥} Provision for Taxation
{a) FIT
(b} L.T.

Total Outgo 2.480.14 2,322.47
|Surplus of the Policyholders’ Fund 25,67 3,10 |
s tranaforcad te Shareholders' Account 30.92 8,38

Ta; Policyholders' account ;
ME: Nﬂ I!Egmg in Shareholders' Fund (113.89 (197:11)
[Nat IniF"Iuw / cm'r'ﬁfﬁ' R - (119.1%) (207.39)
Ad : ehange Ig will ﬂ:lun Liabil 982 .44 995,65
Ad%: Increass In F;#td up Euglu# 153,50 300.00
| Add: Credit/(Debit) Falr Value Change Account (Nat) (1.05) 0,52
Closing Balanca of Controlind Fund B,278.90 7,263.16
As Per Balance Sheet 8,278,90 7,269.16
il;ll arance (Dus to Oponing balance and Fair Vajua Change) - =
e —- oy £




3 Racancliiation with Shareholders' and Pollcyholdars’ Fund
" |Policynolders’ Funds

3.1 |Pall iders’ Funds = Traditional=PAR_and NON-PAR
Opening Balanca of the Policyholders' Fund 0,001,064 5,046,337
Add; Surplus of the Revenua Account _
Add: change In valuation Liabilities 935,00 1,095,240 |
'j'u:ﬂl = 7,017.45 [} Dﬂiﬁ
As per_Balance Sheet 7,017,4% ﬁ_ﬁ el
blmrll‘lﬂl ir any = =

1.2 |Palicyholders’ Funds = Linked — _
Opening Balance of the Policyholders’ Fund 692,76 TJ-IJEI

Add: Surplus of the Revanue %ﬂgn!
Add: change rnéﬁ’ﬁuun Linbilities A, G ;39.43!
'?m] Al 739.40 692,76
As per Balance Shaet : 739,40 097,70
Giffaranca, If any . -

Sharsholdars’ Fu =

Opening Balance of Sharehalders' Fund B7.,98 04,97
Add: not incoma of Shﬁmﬂgﬂ‘ ageount (PRL) (113.89) {197.11
Add: Infusion of Capita 153,50 300,00
Add: Cradit/(Dubit) Falr Valua %hnnqn Account (Net) (1.71) 0.12
Closing Balance of thie Shareholdaers™ fund 225.07 147,91
Au par Balance Sheat 735.87 187,96 |

Difference {Dua to Falr Valus E'hnngnj = p
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Futura Ganarall India Life Insurance Company Limitad

Annexure 4
Accounting Ratlos
Sr, Year Ended Year Ended
No. Particuiary March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
1 |Mew Business Premium Income growth (segment-wise)*
(1) Linked Business:
a) Life 141% -16%
b) Pandlan NA NA
€} Hualth NA MNA
d) Varlable Insurance A MA
{il) Mon-Linked Business:
Participating:
a) Life =24% -10%
b)) Annuity MA MNA
€} Panglon “130179% =13%
d} Haalth NA MA
&) Variable Insurance =75% 361%
Mon Participating:
a} Life -5 50,
1) Annulty =38% EEL
&) Pandion A MA
d) Hanlth =720 =76%
@) Varlable Insurance =52% =485
Percentage of Single Premium (Individual Business) to Total New Business
? Premium (Individual Businoss) % 1.04%
3 Parcentage of Linked New Dusiness Pramium (Individual Business) to Total New 13% 4.82%
Business Pramium (Individual Busineas) ’
4 |Net Retention Ratio 95% 94.87%
{Met Pramium / Gross Pramium)
5 |Ratle of Expanses of Managamant ** 34,409% 37.70%
{Expaniea of Managamant / Groas Direct Mramlum)
& |Commission Ratlo 5.18% 3.749%
{Gross Commission pald / Gross Premilum)
7 |Rauo of Pellicyholders’ Liabilities to Shareholders' Funds 3565% 3764%
B |Growth rate of Shareholders' Funds *=** 20.16% 121.23%
9 |Ratia of Surplug / (Daficit) to Palieyhaldars’ Liability 1,75 -2.09%
{Surplug/{Dafieit) as par Revanue acesunt is Nil)
10 |Change in Net Warth (Rs. '000) 1,78,952 10,30,075
11 |Profit after Tax / Total Incoma -4, 74% -0, 21%
Total Income = Total Income under Pollcyholders' Account (Excluding
Caontribitions
from Sharehalders’ Account) + Total Incame under ShareHolders' Accaunt
12 |(Total Real Estate+ Loans) / Coash and Invasted assets 1.3a% 1.06%
13 |Total Investmants / (Capital ¢ Surplus) A523% A764%
Mate: Tatal Investmants = Shareholdar' [nvestmants + Palicyholdara’
Investments +
Azgets held to cover Linked Liabilites
14 |Total afflliated Investmants / (Capltal + Surplug) 0,00% 0,000,
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15

Conservative Ratio
(1) Linked Business:

a) Life 69,00% 62.64%

b} Penslon B0, A8%: Q2,750

c) Health MA NA

d} varlable Inturance M MNA

(I} MNen=Linked Businass:

Earticipating:

@) Life 87.33% B3.11%

b} Annulty MNA A

c) Penslon 96,02% B0,00%:

d) Health MA MA

a) Varlabla Inguranee 0.42% 2.90%

Hen Particizating:

a) Life 78.67% B0.29%

b) Annuity MNA MA

c) Panslon 0,00% 7,49%,

d) Health 92,25% B4, 05%

a) Varlable Insurance 0.00%: 0.00%
16 [Peralatency Ratio - ANP

For 13th month 77.15% 74.70%

Far 25th month 60,57% 50, 24%

Far 37th maonth 45, 60% 41,37%

Far 49th Month 36.91% 32.24%

far Glat maonth 27.97% 27.20%

Parglatency Ratlo - NOP

Far 13th maonth 67 .90% 69.33%

For 25th manth 87.57% 81.740%

Far 37th manth 45.59% 41,89%

For 49th Manth 37.01% 34,43%

far G1at manth 31.51% 27.18%
17 |MPA Ratio

Gross NPA Hatlo

Sharaholders' Fund 1.55% 2.16%

Palleyholdars’ Fund

Man Linked

Participating 0.34% 0.37%

Man Participating 0.00% 0,00%

Linked 0,61%, 0,720,

Mat NPA Ratlo

Sharehalders' Fund 0.00% 0.00%

Palleyhelders’ Fund

Mon Linked

Participating 0,00% 0,00%

Mon Participating 0.00% 0,00%

Lirkad 0.00% 0.00%
18 |Investment Yield (Gross and Net)

A) Without unrealisad gain

Palleyholders' Fund: :

Mon Linked - Par 7.87% 7.70%

Men Linked - Non Pai 7.71% 7.60%

Linked = Par HA NA

Linked - Nan Par 22.20% 1.00%

Shareholders’ Fund §.22% 7.12%

B) With unraallsed gain

Palieyholders' Fund:

Mon Linked = Par 10.10% 5.72%

Mon Linked = Mon Par 10.95%: 5.53%

Linkad - Par MA MA

Linkad - Man Par 21,01% 1.94%

Sharehalders' Fund 9.00% 6.04%

Clasalfication | Internal




19 |Salvancy Ratla 183% 196%

20 |Debt Equity Ratle 13.28% 15.96%

21 |Debt Service Coverage Ratlo -140,03 -82.17

22 |interost Service Covernge Ratlo =140,03 =57.17

23 |Average ticket size in Ra. = Individual pramium (Non=Single) 1,08,509 90,622
24 |Bukiness Devalopmant and Salea Promation Expenses (o New Businass Premium 0.92% 8.76%

2% |Brand/Trade Mark usage fee/charges ta New Buginess Premium 0.00% 0.00%

* Mew Business Premium Includaes Single Premium,

% [Expenses of Mansgement includes operating expenses, commission, Previglon for Deubtful Dabits and Bad Dabits Written OfFF

=ex Sharehaldars’ Funds = Shara Capltal (+) Reserves and Surplus (+) eradit/{Debit) Falr valug change account - Debit balance in
Profit and Loss Account(-) Dabit balance In Revenue Account.

-,. A Ril’.l'i', 1_,.L
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